
 
AGENDA 

Meeting of the Board of Education 
To be held at The Administration Center 

1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
Tuesday, November 13, 2018 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – Janice Krinsky, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL – Dr. Tim Burns, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS 
4.01  Devonshire 

5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
5.01  Award of Bid for Paper  
5.02 Definitions of Agenda Items 
5.03  Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Update 

6.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018  

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for November 13, 2018 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports       Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of September 30, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of September 30, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of September 30, 2018 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report  
a. Certified Contract 
b. Certified Temporary Contract 
c. Certified Resignation 
d. ESP Contracts 
e. ESP Leave of Absence 
f. ESP Resignation 
g. CAMEO Contracts 
h. CAMEO Resignation 
i. CAMEO Leave of Absence 
j. Certified Lane Changes 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
7.06 Approval to Update the District Address on Board Policies 

8.0 ACTION ITEMS 
8.01 Approval of Updates to the Governance Cycle 
8.02 Approval of Updates to the Board Working Agreements 



 
8.03 Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Elk Grove Park District 

For the Operation of Yoga Kids  
8.04 Approval of Rivers Casino Grant for $49,927.80 
8.05 Approval of the Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement 

between Community Consolidated School District 59 and Red Rocks 4, 
LLC 

9.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  
9.01 FOIA Requests 
9.02 Board Appreciation/Recognition 

10.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
10.01 2018-19 Board Calendar Agenda 
10.02  2019 Date for Board Self Evaluation 
10.03  2019 Dates for Superintendent’s Evaluation 

11.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
11.01 Governance Cycle - Trimester I Update 

12.0 CLOSED SESSION for discussion of  “The appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
District…”, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 
 
13.0 RECONVENE 
 
14.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
Monday, November 19, 2018 at the District 59 Administration Center,  

1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org 

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 
 

 







Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Tuesday, November 13, 2018 
 

 



 







 
DRAFT 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
     Item No. 5.01 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR PAPER 

 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED: 7 
NUMBER OF SEALED BIDS RECEIVED: 5  
DATE OF BID OPENING: OCTOBER 29, 2018 

 
 
Background 
 
District 59 issues a paper bid once each year for a quantity projected to meet one year’s 
needs.  The quantity stipulated in the bid is a best estimate to enable the vendor to 
determine a fair price.  However, the District is not required to purchase a specific 
quantity and may order more or less as needed.  
 
This year the bid is for xerographic and vellum paper.  Any variety of instructional paper 
including construction paper is ordered by each building as needed.  The bid is awarded 
by category and the vendor holds the inventory until the District requests partial 
deliveries. 
 
The bid specifications require the vendor to quote unit prices inclusive of shipping costs 
and stipulate delivery throughout the school year. The specifications also permit the 
District to compare prices to the state contract.  Items purchased through the state 
contract are exempt from bidding requirements (105 ILCS 5/10-20.21). 
 
This year, the paper industry is more volotile than ever.  The reason for the significant 
increase in paper costs is due to supply, demand, tarriffs, and cost of transportation. 
Paper mills continue to shut down so there is reduced paper available coupled with 
statistics that illustrate that demand has not decreased as much in recent years. 
Increased tarriffs and the trucking crisis have also negatively impacted the industry.  As 
a result, there have been several significant paper price increases over the last year 
and more are anticipated. 
 
Although the State Contract for vellum paper is currently lower than the other bids by 
$376, the contract permits one price increase a year.  It can be predicted with 
reasonable certainty that an increase of approximately 20% will occur.  Rather than 
risking the increase, the recommendation is to accept the next lowest bid from Midwest 
Paper Company for the duration of the contract in the amount of $9930.75. 



 
Board Meeting:   11/13/18 

Item No. 5.01 
Page 2 

 
 
It is anticipated that the bid results will be awarded as set forth in this resolution. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
 
Motion made by                  __________________,  seconded by         ___________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS  bids were opened on October 29, 2018 for paper; and 

 
WHEREAS  five (5) bids were received with the lowest conforming bids 
submitted by Veritive Operating Company for xerographic; and Midland Paper 
Company for vellum; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , on the 10th day of December 2018, the 
Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 award the 
paper bid to Veritiv Operating Company, 1141 N. Swift Road, Addison, Illinois, 
60101 for $72,465.00 and Midland Paper Company, 101 E. Palatine Road, 
Wheeling, Illinois 60090 for $9,930.75 and for a grand total of $82,395.75. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting:  11/13/18 

     Item No. 5.01 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 



 



B
oard Sum

m
ary

N
am

e of B
id: Xerographic and Vellum

 Paper
  D

ate: O
ctober 29, 2018

B
ID

D
ER

C
A

TEG
O

R
Y 1

XER
O

G
R

A
PH

IC
C

A
TEG

O
R

Y 2
VELLU

M
B

A
SE B

ID
 TO

TA
L

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

C
ontract Paper G

roup
$75,752.50)

$10,189.75)
$85,942.25)

W
hite xero paper price good through Feb 2019. 

C
olor xero price good through Jan 2019. C

annot 
guarantee 3 day delivery.

M
idland Paper

$78,057.00)
$9,930.75)

$87,987.75)

M
urnane

$80,508.00)
$11,472.50)

$91,980.50)

Staples
$74,830.00)

$10,782.00)
$85,612.00)

G
old and pink vellum

 not available.

Veritiv
$72,465.00)

$9,981.25)
$82,446.25)

State C
ontract

$72,615.00)
$9,554.75)

$82,169.75)
C

ontract perm
its price increase once a year.  

A
nticipate estim

ated 20%
 increase.

1001 Leicester Road - Elk G
rove Village, IL 60007

P: (847) 593-4300 | F: (847) 593-4410 | ccsd59.org



 



 
 

 Board Meeting –   11/13/2018 
Item-No. 5.02 

Page 1 
 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS—The Board and the Administration will dialogue on matters 
pertaining to the business of the School District that may be presented for final action at 
future meetings. No final action of the Board will be taken during this portion of the 
meeting, and participation is limited to the Board and the Administration. 
  

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC—An opportunity for the 
audience to publicly address the Board. Each speaker shall be limited to three minutes, 
and speakers are requested to refrain from specifically identifying students or 
employees of the School District. 

  

CONSENT AGENDA—Approval of routine matters by the Board. The Board agrees that 
no discussion is necessary on these matters unless requested by one or more Board 
Members. 

  

ACTION ITEMS—Matters on which the Board will take final action through recorded 
votes of the Board Members. 

  

SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS— 

  

NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS—An opportunity for the 
Board and the Administration to discuss through dialogue any matters relevant to the 
business of the School District that do not otherwise appear specifically on this agenda. 

 



 







 
 

Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.0 

Page 1 
 

  
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA 
Background 
A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all              
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent              
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has               
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for            
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:              
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that               
are adopted annually. 
If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent                
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that                 
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the               
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent                
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board                
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote               
thereon. 
Recommendation 
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Resolution  
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ____________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda           
as presented/amended: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018  

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for November 13, 2018 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports       Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of September 30, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of September 30, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of September 30, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.0 

Page 2 
 
7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 

a. Certified Contract 
b. Certified Temporary Contract 
c. Certified Resignation 
d. ESP Contracts 
e. ESP Leave of Absence 
f. ESP Resignation 
g. CAMEO Contracts 
h. CAMEO Resignation 
i. CAMEO Leave of Absence 
j. Certified Lane Changes  

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
7.06 Approval to Update the District Address on Board Policies 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS 

Background 
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board               
of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed              
during open session at a school board meeting. 
Recommendation 
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action. 
Resolution 
Motion made by ___________________________, seconded by  
___________________________ to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the            
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018 
b.  Closed Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2018  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 2 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 1 

 DRAFT Official Minutes of the Tuesday, October 9, 2018 
Board of Education Meeting 
 

Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59          
in County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with             
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the            
District 59 Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Rd., Elk Grove Village,          
Illinois on Tuesday, October 9, 2018. The meeting was called to order            
at 7:00PM.  

 
Roll Call Members Present: President Janice Krinsky, Vice-President Karen       

Osmanski, Secretary Tim Burns - Members: Sunil Bhave, Sharon         
Roberts, Mardell Schumacher, and Barbara Somogyi 
Members Absent:  

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom       
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie        
Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee;       
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr;       
Assistant Superintendent for Innovative Learning and Communication,       
Ben Grey; Executive Director for Human Resources, Ross Vittore;         
Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim Barrett; Executive Director of          
Innovative Learning; Director of Multilingual Programs, and Recording;        
Executive Director of Student Growth and Equity, Dr. Katie Ahsell;          
Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

Also Present Janet Russo, Director of Fiscal Services; Nicole Hansen, Purchasing         
Assistant; Eleni Berhanu, Staff Accountant; Sara Magnafichi, Byrd        
Elementary; Mary Jo Long, Grove Jr. High  
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from October 9, 2018 is             
attached to minutes of this meeting (Attachment #1). 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
4.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

4.01   Annual Board Governance Review  
The board reviewed suggested changes to the Board Governance Cycle 
and the Board Working Agreements.   The evaluation process will begin in 
March as listed in the Board Governance Cycle.   A suggestion was made 
to have the superintendent’s evaluation dates and a date for the Board 
Self Evaluation put on the calendar now in order to alleviate scheduling 
conflicts in the spring.  
 
The Board Governance Cycle and the Board Working Agreements will be 
brought back to the board for approval of the suggested changes. 

 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 2 

4.02 Process for Reports of the Board of Education 
The board discussed the types of agenda items that should be listed 
under Reports of the Board of Education, New and Continuing Business, 
and Discussion Items.  Mr. Bhave volunteered to draft definitions of the 
agenda headings for board review.  The board will continue the 
discussion at the board meeting on November 13, 2018. 

 
4.03   Presentation Miller Cooper & Co., LTD 

Ms. Betsy Allen, principal accountant from Miller Cooper, presented the 
fiscal year 2018 independent audit report to the board. She explained the 
new Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 75, which is 
included in the Government Wide Statements. This new statement does 
not impact the fund balances or the fund financial statements. The 2018 
Annual Financial Report will be submitted to the Illinois State Board of 
Education no later than October 15, 2018.  Copies of the draft documents 
are listed here: 

Draft Financial Statement 
Draft SAS Letter 
Draft Management Letter 

 
Ms. Kinsky asked that Ms. Nissen provide the district’s operating costs for 
the last couple of years and the projection for next year.  Ms. Nissen will 
put the information in the Board Weekly Update.  

 
4.04   Adoption of 2018 Tax Levy  

The Board discussed and adopted a resolution directing the         
administration to prepare the levy and that a public hearing date be set             
for November 19, 2018. At this meeting, when the President is satisfied            
that the concerns of the citizens are heard, the hearing is closed. At the              
December 10, 2018 board meeting the President will entertain a motion           
on the proposed levy resolution, and after any discussion by members of            
the Board, a roll call vote can be obtained. Following approval, the            
Certificate of Tax Levy is to be submitted to the Clerk of Cook County              
prior to the last Tuesday in December. A copy of the recommended            
Certificate of Tax Levy is included in the facing materials, and the original             
is included in the Board's signature file. The total 2018 capped funds levy             
of $82,700,000 is 3.84% above the 2017 extended levy of $79,643,699.           
As the Bond and Interest levy will automatically be added on by the             
County Clerk based on the Bond Ordinance on file with the Clerk’s office,             
it is not included on the Certificate of Tax Levy the District submits to the               
Cook County Director of Tax Extensions.  
 

4.05   Public Hearing on 2018 Tax Levy 
The Board of Education discussed and directed the administration to 
move forward with preparing the levy and to set the public hearing date 
for November 19, 2018. The state’s Truth in Taxation Law requires that if 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 3 

the estimated levy exceeds 105% of the prior year’s extension, the district 
must give public notice of and hold a public hearing on its intent to adopt 
an aggregate levy.  While District 59’s proposed levy does not meet this 
5% level, the administration believes that meeting the spirit of the law is 
in the District’s and community’s best interest.  

 
This Resolution authorizes the Board of Education to hold a public 
hearing regarding the levy prior to adoption. Following the public hearing, 
a resolution should be approved adopting the levy.  

 
4.06   Authorization of Reduction of Certain Fund Levies for the 2018 Tax 

Levy 
Adoption of this resolution by the Board of Education provides direction to            
the County Clerk in assigning levy amounts by fund following final           
determination of total extension based upon new growth and the C.P.I.           
We are requesting a 3.84% increase in our levy over the prior year's             
extension. This amount is requested to assure that we receive the           
maximum allowable tax rate in accordance with the Property Tax          
Extension Limitation Act. This resolution provides direction to the County          
Clerk on how the individual fund extensions should be assigned based           
upon final determination of our allowable extension. As the County Clerk           
will automatically add on a 3% lost cost factor to the District's levy, this              
resolution directs the County Clerk to first reduce the individual extension           
to no less than the original levy, and then to apply any further reduction to               
the Operations and Maintenance (Building) Fund. 

 
4.07 Intergovernmental Agreement With Elk Grove Park District For the 

Operation of Yoga Kids  
During the summer of 2017, Jennifer Malone, a certified Yoga Kids instructor            
from the Elk Grove Park District (EGPD) provided a free professional learning            
opportunity for District 59 staff related to Yoga Kids. The session taught the             
teachers some of the strategies that could be implement in classrooms and            
highlighted some of the potential benefits of Yoga Kids, such as energy            
regulation and coping with anxiety.  
 
Using Title IV funding earmarked for providing a well-rounded education and           
safe and healthy environment, the District was able to provide 18 hours of Yoga              
Kids instruction @ $54 per hour to students in the LOP program at Juliette Low.               
The overwhelming response from LOP staff, students, and the special education           
coordinator was very positive about the impact of the Yoga Kids program. We             
would like to continue the Yoga Kids program this year with the LOP classes at               
Juliette Low through an Intergovernmental Agreement with Elk Grove Park          
District.  

 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 4 

5.0  COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Ms. Kelley Zerfahs thanked the board for building the new 
administration/professional development center, congratulated Sara 
Magnafichi for being selected as a top 10 finalist for Teacher of the Year, 
and addressed the board on the topic of District 59 demographics and 
comparisons with surrounding districts. 

Mrs. Kathy Christian addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
bond referendum and to request a response to a letter she submitted at a 
board meeting in January of 2018 requesting a $5,000 monetary 
reimbursement for time off work, pain, suffering, and hardship.  She 
resubmitted the letter from January, 2018 (Attachment #2). 

Mrs. Gloria Schmidt thanked the Board of Education for having an open 
house and to request that all schools in District 59 hold an annual open 
house for the community to visit the schools. 

Mr. Bill Christian addressed the Board of Education to speak on behalf of 
neighbors that could not attend.   He stated that parking on residential 
streets was an issue recently due to professional development 
attendance.  Mr. Christian asked if staff could use St. Julian or Pirate’s 
Cove for overflow parking rather than residential streets. 

Mr. Leo Cox addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
District’s budget.   A copy of his address is attached (Attachment #3).  Ms. 
Nissen will provide a response. 

Mrs. Jaime Esler addressed the Board of Education to share information 
about Juliette Low’s PTO Book Fair and to refute statements made about 
the lack of books at Juliette Low.  A copy of her address is attached 
(Attachment #4). 

Mrs. Courtney Lang addressed the Board of Education to express support 
for the opportunity to share positive statements with the Board of 
Education.  She also shared information about her experience at the 
Juliette Low parent teacher conferences. 

Mr. Claude Crase commended the Board of Education on the academic 
program that is offered to students of District 59. 

6.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 5 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent          
Agenda as presented: 

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 
a. Closed Meeting Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2018 Session II 
b.  Regular Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2018 
c. Closed Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2018 
d. Special Meeting Minutes of September 12, 2018 
e. Closed Meeting Minutes of September 12, 2018 
f. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2018 

 6.02  Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2018-19 

6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of August 31, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of August 31, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of August 31, 2018 

6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Certified Contract 
b. Certified Temporary Contracts 
c. Certified Leave of Absence 
d. ESP Contracts 
e. ESP Temporary Contracts 
f. ESP Resignation 
g. Certified Lane Changes 

6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings  
Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 

Schumacher and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:     0  
Abstain:    0  

7.0 ACTION ITEMS 
 
7.01 Prepare 2018 Tax Levy And Set Date 
 

MOTION by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018 the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education directs the 
Administration to prepare the 2018 levy; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Education conduct a 
public hearing on the proposed tax levy during the November 19, 2018 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 6 

school board meeting and notification of said hearing be circulated in an 
area newspaper announcing the public hearing. 

 
Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 

Schumacher and Somogyi  
Nays:        0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
7.02 Prepare 2019-20 Budget 
 
MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following            
resolution: 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5/17-1 of the Illinois School Code requires an annual           
budget to be prepared by some person or persons designated by the            
Board of Education, 
 
WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education desire to have a           
tentative budget to be prepared and available for public inspection for at            
least 30 days prior to final action, 
 
WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education desire to review the           
Maximum Allowable Reimbursement Amount (MARA) to be the amount         
budgeted for travel expenditures, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education designate the         
Superintendent to cause a tentative budget to be prepared for the fiscal            
year beginning July 1, 2019 and concluding June 30, 2020. Said budget            
to be presented to the Board of Education no later than the first regular              
meeting in July 2019.  

 
Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 

Schumacher and Somogyi  
Nays:        0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
7.03 Approval of 2019-20 Capital Projects  

MOTION by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following            
resolution: 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 7 

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education completed a review of           
proposed capital improvement projects during the September 24, 2018,         
Board of Education meeting;  

WHEREAS, the administration has recommended that items on the capital          
improvement project list be completed during the 2019-20 fiscal year;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on October 9th, 2018, the           
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education authorize         
the administration to proceed with purchasing and bid procedures required          
to implement the recommended projects as indicated on the 2019-20          
Capital Improvements Projects Report for the 2019-20 fiscal year. The          
cost for completion of district-wide building improvements, to be charged          
to the 2019-20 fiscal year Operations and Maintenance Fund, is estimated           
at $1,506,150. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
7.04 Authorization to file FY18 Annual Financial Report with ISBE 

 
MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 

resolution: 
WHEREAS, on the 9th day of October, 2018, the Board of Education has             
reviewed the Community Consolidated School District 59 Annual Financial         
Report (ISBE Form SD50-35) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 as             
presented;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Education of Community          
Consolidated School District 59 accepts the Annual Financial Report (AFR)          
as Final and authorizes the filing of the AFR to the Illinois State Board of               
Education in accordance with 105 ILCS 5/3-7.  

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
7.05 Approval of IEA Schools and Community Outreach by Educators 

Grant to Grove Junior High School for $1,000.00 
 

MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the          
following resolution: 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 8 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the grant of           
$1,000.00 from the IEA SCORE Grant. This grant will go towards hosting Family             
Wellness Nights at Grove  Junior High School. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the grant of           
$1,000.00 from IEA SCORE Grant, www.ieanea.org/score 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
IEA SCORE Grant, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the             
Board of Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of               
this meeting. 

MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Somogyi to adopt the following 
resolution: 

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:        0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
7.06 Approval of Forest View PTO Donation for $3,200.00 

MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following 
resolution: 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018, the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves         
the donation of $3,200.00 from the Forest View PTO. This donation will            
support field trips and classroom supplies at Forest View Elementary          
School. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October, 2018, the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves         
the donation of $3,200.00 from the Forest View PTO, Mt. Prospect IL 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall        
communicate to the Forest View PTO, in writing, expressing the          
appreciation of the members of the Board of Education, and that this            
donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 9 

7.07 Approval of Computer Purchase Price For Previous Generation 
Computers 

MOTION by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on October 9, 2018 the Community Consolidated           
School District 59 Board of Education authorizes the option for staff to purchase             
their previous computer at fair market value - Macbook Pro $250 | Macbook Air              
$350. 

 
Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 

Schumacher and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

8.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  
8.01 FOIA Requests 
 

Mr. Vittore that since the last report there have been seven FOIAs that 
have been completed and three that are still being processed.  
 
Mrs. Schumacher read a prepared statement: 
 
Reply to Foia request of Janice Krinsky 
By Mardell Schumacher October 9, 2018 
 
As a board member, I hate to even dignify the Foia which requests my 
email communications with a dozen citizens of District 59, with whom 
some of them I am not even acquainted. 
  
I consider this an invasion of my privacy and an attack on my integrity 
and devotion to good honest boardsmanship.  I have always been 
available to listen to people in District 59, both staff and taxpayers.  I 
consider it a part of my duty as an elected official.  On occasion, I have 
replied to emails.  A couple of times I have shown my replies to Dr. 
Fessler just to be sure they were acceptable.  He gave me a thumbs up, 
and I sent them. 
  
What is really sad about this Foia from the school board president is that 
our District 59 employees had to waste over 3 hours of their time working 
on it.  It’s sad really for all concerned.  I would hate to think that anyone 
would be afraid to email me with questions or concerns because of this 
Foia. 
  



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 10 

After all the years you have known me and how seriously I take my 
responsibilities, it is unthinkable that you could be so unkind.  If you had a 
question of me, why didn’t you ask me.  I would have given you an 
honest answer and satisfied your curiosity. 
  
Most of all I would like to know why I was the only board member singled 
out and what your motive was for treating me with such disrespect.  What 
did you hope to gain with this foia? 
 
In response to Mrs. Schumacher’s question, Ms. Krinsky indicated that 
some of audience members were seen sending emails to Mrs. 
Schumacher at the last board meeting and she submitted a FOIA to find 
out what was in those emails. 
 
Mr. Vittore responded to inquiries about the attorney fees for FOIA 
requests. 

 
9.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9.01 2018-19 Board Calendar Agenda  
No discussion on this topic. 

 
9.02 Update on Strategic Planning 

Members of the Strategic Planning Subcommittee will hold a phone 
conference with Dr. Jeff Arnett, a strategic planning facilitator for school 
districts, on October 15, 2018. The board will receive the 
recommendations of the subcommittee on the type of services and the 
vendor(s) they suggest and participate in a full board discussion about 
next steps at the November 13, 2018, board meeting.  
 
In response to Dr. Burns’ question, Mrs. Nissen responded that funds for 
this type of facilitation had not been factored into the current budget.   Dr. 
Fessler shared that one facilitators would charge only expenses and no 
fee for training.  The board will continue discussion at the next board 
meeting. 
 

9.03 Update on Community Education Forum 
A tentative date of November 8, 2018, was discussed for a community 
education forum which will be topic-driven and will share information with 
the community.  The forum will be designed for the community to share 
feedback and dialogue as well as learn more from the district about 
district outcomes, Common Core, new initiatives, assessments, and other 
topics based on participant feedback.  Additional information will be 
shared with parents and the community as planning is finalized.  
 
Dr. Fessler invited those in the audience to send an email with 
suggestions for topics.  



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 11 

 
10.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Mrs. Roberts attend one session of the coaches’ learning experience 
workshops. 
 
Mr. Bhave attended the Juliette Low Book Fair and complemented Mrs. 
Jaime Esler for organizing the event. 
 
Mrs. Osmanski shared information about the District 59 Education 
Foundation Scotch Doubles Bowling fundraiser.   She also shared that 
Legat donated an additional $2,500 to the foundation.   Mrs. Osmanski 
thanked Mr. Ross Vittore for organizing the tours of the new 
administration center. 
 
Mrs. Somogyi attended the tour of the administration center with Mayor 
Craig Johnson.  
  
Dr. Burns requested information from Ms. Nissen regarding fueling the 
District 59 vehicles once the fuel tanks in Arlington Heights are depleted. 
Dr. Burns also requested an update on a community member’s request 
for a resource officer at Grove Jr. High School.   At Dr. Burns request, Dr. 
Fessler agreed that the topic can be added to the next agenda. 
 
Ms. Krinsky shared an invitation from Legat Architects for Board 
members to attend lunch and the Merit Award ceremony at the Joint 
Conference.   Legat was notified that they will receive the Award for the 
District 59 ELC. 
 

11.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
District 59 was notified of a $49,912 grant issued by Rivers Casino for 
schools in Des Plaines - Brentwood and Devonshire.  Board members 
were invited to attend an award ceremony on October 15 at 12:30 p.m. 
Dr. Burns expressed concerns about accepting money from a casino.  
Dr. Fessler thanked Mr. Vittore for leading the tours of the new building 
and Mr. Ben Grey and Mr. Justin Sampson for hand delivering flyers to 
neighbors.  

 
12.0 CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION at 9:48 p.m. by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the 

following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October 2018, the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess in          



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 12 

a closed meeting for discussion of “The appointment, employment,         
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific       
employees of the District…”, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

13.0 RECONVENE SESSION 
MOTION at 10:23 p.m. by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs.  Roberts to adopt 

the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is         
reconvened.  

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
14.0 ADJOURN 
MOTION at 10:25 p.m. by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt 

the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of October 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

Roll Call Ayes: 7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, 
Schumacher and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
Meeting adjourned at 10:26 p.m.  

 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 13 

 
ATTACHMENT #1  SIGN IN SHEET FROM 10/09/2018 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 14 

 
ATTACHMENT #2  Submitted by Kathy Christian 

 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 15 

 
Attachment #3    Mr. Leo Cox 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 16 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 17 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 18 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 19 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 20 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 21 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 10/09/2018 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 22 

 
Attachment #4  - Jaime Esler 
 

 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting- 11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.02 

Page 1 
 

 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  

 
RESOLUTION: November 13, 2018 -- FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 DISBURSEMENTS 
 

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the       
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to the          
meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items on the           
list.  Further documentation can then be provided prior to the meeting.  

 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.  
 
Resolution  
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by _____________________  to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for fiscal           
year 2018-19 in the amount of $12,798,353 as presented per the attachments to this              
resolution.  

 

 



 



D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
N

ov
em

be
r 1

3,
 2

01
8

W
e,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d 

of
fic

er
s 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 5

9,
 C

oo
k 

C
ou

nt
y,

B
ill

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e
Pa

yr
ol

l S
um

m
ar

y
C

om
bi

ne
d

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Im

pr
es

t 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 &
A

cc
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
Sa

la
rie

s
B

en
ef

its
 C

he
ck

s
To

ta
l

($
2,

80
7,

22
2)

   
   

   
 

($
1,

48
3,

48
7)

   
   

   
 

($
5,

80
7)

   
   

   
   

   
 

$5
,3

93
,0

05
$3

,1
08

,8
31

$1
2,

79
8,

35
3

$2
,8

07
,2

22
$1

,4
83

,4
87

$5
,8

07
$5

,3
93

,0
05

$3
,1

08
,8

31
$1

2,
79

8,
35

3

P
re

si
de

nt
, B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

D
at

e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
1
9
6
6

M
u
s
i
c
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
O
f
 
D
e
e
r

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
7

1
4
6
3
9
3
1

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
0
0

H
a
p
a
r
a

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
-
1
1
2
1
5
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
e
m
a
i
l

 
 
 
-
3
4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
0
0

 
 
 
-
3
4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
4

A
b
r
e
u
,
 
M
i
l
d
r
e
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
b
r
e
u
,
 
M
i
l
d
r
e
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
5

A
B
T

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0
1
8
0
1
H
H
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
6

A
c
t
i
o
n
 
F
e
n
c
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
6
9
5
3

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
0
.
3
9

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
0
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
7
.
4
2

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
7
.
4
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
2
9
9
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
3
.
8
4

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
2
9
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
3
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
1
7

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
r
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
4
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
5

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
1
.
9
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
1
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
6

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
8
.
7
2

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
8
.
7
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
6
.
4
1

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
6
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
0
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
6
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
7
.
2
5

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
7
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
9
.
7
1

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
9
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
3

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
3

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

-
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
h
s
e
l
l

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
3



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
4

A
l
l
a
w
a
y
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
6

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
5

A
l
l
e
n
d
a
l
e
 
A
s
s
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
8
1
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
5
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n
 
&
 
R
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
n
d
 
B
o
a
r
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
5

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
5
5
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
6

A
l
v
a
r
a
d
o
,
 
B
e
r
t
h
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
7

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
8
1
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
A
u
g
1
8

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
8
1
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
A
u
g
1
8

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
9
1
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
2
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
S
e
p
1
8

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
9
1
4

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
1
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
S
e
p
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
8

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
D
e
b
o
r
a
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

A
u
g
 
&
 
S
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
 
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
i
m
b

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
1
9

A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
t
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
6

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
5
-
8
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

2
0
1
8

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

T
o
u
r
n
a
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
0

A
t
k
i
n
s
o
n
,
 
M
o
n
i
k
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
7

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
h
o
m
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

v
i
s
i
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
1

B
a
h
a
d
u
r
,
 
V
a
m
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
2

B
a
h
e
n
a
,
 
A
r
t
u
r
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

B
a
h
e
n
a
,
 
A
r
t
u
r
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
3

B
a
y
l
e
s
s
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
5

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
2
.
5
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
4

B
e
l
l
,
 
R
h
a
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
3
-
1
0
1
4
8
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
5

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
6
5
2
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
I
R
C
I
N
C
I
O
N
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
6

B
r
o
w
n
e
l
l
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
-
1
1
 
t
o
 
1
0

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

t
o
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
 
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
7

C
a
b
r
a
l
,
 
C
e
l
e
s
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
8

C
a
b
r
a
l
,
 
K
a
r
l
a
 
M
a
r
i
t
z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
2
9

C
a
m
e
r
a
,
 
S
i
l
v
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
0

C
a
n
i
o
n
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
r
e
n
c
h
 
c
l
a
s
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
1

C
a
r
d
e
n
a
s
,
 
A
r
a
c
e
l
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
3
0

B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
2

C
a
r
r
i
l
l
o
,
 
M
a
r
g
a
r
i
t
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
3

C
e
n
t
u
r
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

F
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
c
o
u
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

s
u
m
m
o
n
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
4

C
h
e
r
y
l
 
U
r
o
w
 
T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
3
8

B
i
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

i
n
 
P
r
e
K
-

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

C
h
e
r
y
l
 
U
r
o
w

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
5

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
9
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
7
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
6

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
,
 
L
i
s
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
8
1
4

B
a
d
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
l
i
p
s
/
R
u
b
b
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
a
m
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
7

C
o
l
o
r
a
d
o
,
 
J
e
n
e
t
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
8

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
.
2
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
.
2
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
3
9

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
7
1

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
0

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
6

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
1

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
2
.
5
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
2
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
2

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
6
2

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
3

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
4

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
7
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
5
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
2
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
5

C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
8
8
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
0
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
6
5
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
6

C
o
o
k
,
 
D
o
r
r
i
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

C
C
S
D
5
9
1
0
/
4

S
p
e
e
c
h
 
L
a
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
r
e
n
/
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

C
o
n
f
 
1
0
/
4
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
4
7

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
1
8
S
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
2
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
0
9
1
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
5
8
.
4
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
0
8
1
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
8
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
D
5
9
-
1
0
1
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
6
9
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
4
7

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
1
8
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
1

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
4
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
1

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
1

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
4

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
5

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
7
0

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
4
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
5

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
1

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
9

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
7

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
6

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
4

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
6
0

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
5
5
0

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
2

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
/
I
0
8
7
8

B
o
o
k
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
N
e
w

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

p
o
l
i
s
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
3

D
a
i
l
y
 
H
e
r
a
l
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2
 
0

N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
4

D
a
v
i
d
,
 
J
a
n
a
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
5

D
e
 
K
a
l
b
 
M
e
c
h
a
n
i
c
a
l
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
9
2
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
6

D
e
l
 
R
e
a
l
,
 
J
e
s
u
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

D
e
l
 
R
e
a
l
,
 
J
e
s
u
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
2
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
7

D
e
l
 
v
a
l
l
e
,
 
R
i
c
a
r
d
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
8

D
e
w
b
r
a
y
,
 
M
a
r
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

o
f
 
1
/
2
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
A
R
P

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

d
u
e
s
.
 
E
l
i
g
i
b
l
e

f
o
r

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

a
g
a
i
n
 
a
f
t
e
r

1
0
/
2
0
2
1

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
5
9

D
o
r
j
g
o
t
o
v
,
 
H
e
r
l
e
n
z
a
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
9
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
0

D
r
y
a
n
k
o
v
a
,
 
D
e
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
2

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
1
1
8
 
G
r
o
v

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
S
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
o
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
/
1
/
1
8

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
1
8
 
B
y
r
d

A
S
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
o
n

1
0
/
4
/
1
8
 
-

p
a
r
e
n
t

c
a
n
c
e
l
e
d
 
d
u
e

t
o
 
n
o

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

o
n
 
s
a
m
e
 
d
a
y
 
o
f

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
4
1
8
 
J
o
h
n

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
n
 
O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
4
,

2
0
1
8

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
1
5
1
8
J
o
h
n

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
n
 
1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8
.

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
2
3
1
8

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
E
L
C
 
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
2
3
,

2
0
1
8
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
3

E
d
u
c
 
L
e
a
g
u
e
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

2
0
1
8
/
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
4

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
1
2
2
0
1
8

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
F
I
E
L
D

T
e
a
m
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
1
2
2
0
1
8
 
2

A
m
a
z
i
n
g
 
T
e
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
F
a
l
l
 
K
i
c
k

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o
f
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
5

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8
1

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
3
8
1
 
1
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
,

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-
2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
,

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-
2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
V
C
S
.
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-
2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
3
8
0

E
n
g
l
e
r
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-
2
4
3
8
0

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
6

E
s
s
c
o
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
3
2
3
2

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
8
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
6

E
s
s
c
o
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
3
2
3
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
s
s
c
o
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
3
2
3
1

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
8
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
7

F
a
r
m
e
r
,
 
S
u
s
a
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
4

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

o
f
 
1
/
2
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
A
R
P
 
$
2
1
.
5
0

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

n
e
x
t
 
e
l
i
g
i
b
l
e

o
n
 
0
1
/
2
0
2
2

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
8

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
,
 
A
r
t
h
u
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2

T
h
o
s
e
 
W
h
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

E
x
c
e
l

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
6
9

F
i
r
e
f
l
y
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
s
 
L
L

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
8
2
7
2

S
t
a
f
f
 
l
a
p
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

b
a
g
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
5
0
3
3
1

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r
#
7
0
0
1
0
3
0
9
1

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
6

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
0
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

E
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

J
u
l
y
 
1
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
6

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
3
9

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
3
1
.
8
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

E
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
1
9
.
8
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

E
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
0
.
8
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
6

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y

E
d

R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
8

4
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y

E
d

R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
9
.
0
0

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
2
.
1
0

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
0
.
2
4

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
2
0
4
4

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
8

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

E
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
8

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
2
8

F
i
e
l
d
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
3
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

H
a
r
p
e
r
 
C
o
l
l
e
g
e

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
0
6
0
9
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o
 
E
l
k

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
v
e
 
B
o
w
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
0
6
0
6
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
6
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

C
e
n
t
e
n
n
i
a
l

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

p
r
k
-
 
s
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
7
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
8
5

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
u
l
p
e
r
s
 
F
a
r
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
7
1

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
2
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
-
S
o
c
c
e
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
6

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
6
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
-
S
o
c
c
e
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
7
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
3
9

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
3
g
r
d
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
7
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
-
C
r
o
s
s

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
7
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
-
C
r
o
s
s

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
8
2

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
8
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
-
S
o
c
c

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
8
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

C
h
i
p
p
e
w
a
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
9
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
0
2

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
-
 
F
e
e
d
 
M
y

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
a
r
v
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
9
9

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
3
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
k
 
-

H
a
r
p
e
r
 
C
o
l
l
e
g
e

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
9
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
7
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
-

H
a
r
p
e
r
 
C
o
l
l
e
g
e

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
1
1
3
8
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
7
0

4
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

F
r
o
s
t
 
-

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
n
r
i
s
e
 
L
a
k
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
7
6

 
 
 
3
4
2
,
6
3
3
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
7

F
l
o
r
e
s
,
 
R
i
c
h
a
r
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
8

F
l
u
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
9
0
0

W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
O
R
C
H

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
7
9

F
o
r
t
i
s
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
 
W
o
r
k
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
-
1
0
1
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
0

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

f
o
r
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

F
r
a
n
k

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
1

F
r
a
s
s
a
t
i
 
A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
2

8
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
B
o
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
i
l
v
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
u
r
n
a
m
e
n
t

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
o
n

F
e
e
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
2

F
r
a
t
o
s
 
R
e
s
t
a
u
r
a
n
t
s
,
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
9
6
2
3

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
S
e
a
s
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
P
a
r
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
3

G
a
d
i
d
h
a
l
a
,
 
V
i
s
w
a
n
a
t
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
7
9
 
1
3
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
-
S
C
H
O
O
L

t
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

d
e
p
o
s
i
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
4

G
a
r
a
y
,
 
S
e
r
g
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
5

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
7
6
6
1
5

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
l
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
1
8
1
4
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
e
r
v
i
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t

r
e
n
e
w
a
l

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
8
4
2
5
2

L
A
M
I
N
A
T
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
I
L
M

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
7
8
5
9
2
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
0
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
6

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
9
1
8
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
8
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
0
9
1
8
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
4
6
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
1
0
1
8
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
2
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
9
-
1
0
1
8
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
2
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
6

 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
9
9
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
7

G
o
d
l
e
w
s
k
i
,
 
M
i
r
o
s
l
a
w

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
8

G
o
e
r
t
z
,
 
B
r
i
a
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
9
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
8
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
o
l
i
n
a
,
 
M
a
u

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0

P
B
I
S
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
0

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
2
8
2
5
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
o
p
h
e
r
 
S
p
o
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
2
5
5
8
1

P
a
i
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
F
i
e
l
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
1

G
o
t
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
K
i
d
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
2
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0

E
L
S

A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
/
M
o
t
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
o
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
2

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
6
2
.
7
6

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

S
p
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
F
u
e
l

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
9
5
.
6
8

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
1
2
1
,
0
1
9
.
9
6

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
5
6
.
7
4

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
9
8
.
4
7

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
4
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
-
 
S
e
p
1
8

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
1
0
0
9
0
7
7

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
8
.
7
8

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
2

 
 
 
2
3
1
,
6
8
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
3

G
r
e
a
t
 
F
r
a
m
e
 
U
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
0
0
0
6
6
5
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
A
V
I
N
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
4

G
r
e
a
t
 
L
a
k
e
s
 
 
C
l
a
y
 
&
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
7
7
2
8
5

F
P
A
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
4

G
r
e
a
t
 
L
a
k
e
s
 
 
C
l
a
y
 
&
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
0
0
7
7
2
8
5

F
P
A
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
e
a
t
 
L
a
k
e
s
 
 
C
l
a
y
 
&
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
7
7
2
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
4
8

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
5

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
8
5
9
0
9

P
a
i
d
 
f
o
r
 
b
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
6

H
a
r
r
i
s
,
 
C
a
t
h
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
7

H
a
w
t
h
o
r
n
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
_
9
2

M
e
d
i
c
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

F
e
e
-
f
o
r
-
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

p
r
o
g
r
a
m

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
8

H
a
w
t
h
o
r
n
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
2
1
4

S
p
i
r
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

I
n
v
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
0
9
9

H
e
r
r
e
r
a
,
 
C
l
a
u
d
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

H
e
r
r
e
r
a
,
 
C
l
a
u
d
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
0
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
0

H
i
l
l
,
 
J
e
s
s
i
c
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
1

H
o
s
e
m
a
n
,
 
P
h
i
l
l
i
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
2

H
o
u
g
h
t
o
n
 
M
i
f
f
l
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
4
0
6
7
8
6
2

C
o
g
A
T
 
8
 
O
n
l
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
8
2
 
2
2
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
3

I
A
P
T

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
A
P
T
2
0
1
9

Y
e
a
r
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c

f
o
r
 
P
u
p
i
l

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
4

I
A
S
B

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
5
3
9
1
8

P
r
e
s
s
 
P
l
u
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
M
a
n
u
a
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
5

I
A
S
S
W

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

t
o
 
2
0
1
8
 
I
A
S
S
W

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k
e
r
s

I
A
S
S
W

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
 
2

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

f
o
r
 
3
 
m
o
r
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
W
o
r
k
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
o
 
t
h
e
 
I
A
S
S
W

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
6

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
8

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
1
8

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
7

I
L
 
T
o
l
l
w
a
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

G
1
2
5
0
0
0
0
0
3

T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
8

I
S
C
O
R
P

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
5
1
1
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
4
8
0
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
5
3
9
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
9
5
7
1
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
0
9

I
s
s
e
n
b
a
y
e
v
,
 
S
a
m
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
0

J
o
h
n
s
 
H
o
p
k
i
n
s
 
U
n
i
v
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

T
P
3
8
7
7

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
H
o
n
o
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

M
a
t
h
 
c
l
a
s
s
e
s

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
1

J
o
s
t
e
n
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
2
1
9
 
2
0
1
8

I
n
i
t
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

D
e
p
o
s
i
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
2

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
u
i
l
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
7
8
1
0

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
p
a
r
t
 
2
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
L
G
 
b
o
o
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
s

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
u
i
l
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
7
8
1
0

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
p
a
r
t
 
2
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
L
G
 
b
o
o
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
3

K
a
m
r
a
n
,
 
S
h
u
m
a
i
l
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
4

K
h
a
n
,
 
M
a
d
i
h
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
5

K
n
u
c
k
l
e
b
a
l
l
 
C
o
m
e
d
y
 
L

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
8

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
F
I
E
L
D

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
r
s

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
6

K
u
r
t
z
,
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
8

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
0
0
3
5
0
9
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
9
6
2
0
9
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
3
3
3
5
1
0
1
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
1
8
0
7
0
1
0
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
4
0
2
5
1
0
1
8

S
T
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
L
R
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
5
0
5
1
1
0
1
8

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
6
4
0
9
1
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
8
2
8
3
1
0
1
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
5
0
4
9
1
0
1
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
4
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
D
y
n
a
m
i
c
s
 
G
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0
0
0
6
3
3
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

o
r
d
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
D
e
v

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

S
L
P

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
0

L
a
r
a
,
 
L
i
z
b
e
t
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
1

L
a
u
n
d
r
y
b
a
g
s
.
c
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
7
6
9
4
4
4

L
a
u
n
d
r
y
 
b
a
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
2

L
a
u
r
e
a
t
e
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

L
D
S
 
6
2
0
8
2

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
0
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
3

L
i
t
-
P
a
c
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
3
5
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
f
o
l
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

-
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
L
o
g
o

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
4

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

S
 
5
4
9
0
5

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
h
i
r
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

S
 
5
4
9
9
0

P
E
 
L
e
a
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

S
 
5
4
6
4
0

6
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
S
O
S

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
-
S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
3
1
8

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
u
n
i
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

H
i
g
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
r
i
s
t
b
a
n
d
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

S
 
5
5
2
6
4

A
m
a
z
i
n
g
 
T
e
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
-
s
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
5

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
1
5
9
3

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
i
n
n
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
6

M
a
k
s
y
m
i
v
,
 
O
l
h
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
7

M
a
r
e
d
y
 
C
a
n
d
y
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
0
7

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
e
n
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
.
2
5

8
0
L
2
4
5
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
u
n
r
a
i
s
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
8

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
,
 
A
d
r
i
a
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
,
 
A
d
r
i
a
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
2
9

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
,
 
R
o
l
a
n
d
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
0

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

B
A
3
8
9
0
9
-
I
N

B
r
i
d
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

I
n
t
e
r
v
e
n
t
i
o
n

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
n
i
p
u
l
a
t
i
v
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
R
i
d
g
e
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
1

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
 
6
2
0
2
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
7
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
2

M
o
l
e
n
d
a
,
 
T
o
m
a
s
z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
3

M
o
n
o
p
r
i
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
0
7
5
5
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
I
L
L
E
T
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
4

M
o
r
a
l
e
s
,
 
S
o
n
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
5

M
u
s
i
c
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
O
f
 
D
e
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
7

1
4
6
3
9
3
1

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
6

M
u
s
i
c
 
I
s
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
6
1
5
7
6

M
u
s
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
7

M
y
r
o
n
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
1
1
5
9
4
9
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
i
f
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
y
r
o
n
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
1
5
5
8
1
4
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
8

N
a
t
l
 
G
e
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c
 
E
x
p
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0
0
0
1
6
1
1
2

N
a
t
'
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

G
e
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
r
a
i
l
b
l
a
z
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
3
9

N
e
l
c
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
1
3
2
6
1
9
 
R
I

W
/
2
,
&
1
0
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G

F
o
r
m
s
 
a
n
d

A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
4
0

N
g
u
y
e
n
,
 
K
i
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
4
1

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
9
6

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
5
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
1
5

K
i
r
k
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
2
5
2
,
9
7
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
2
2
5
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
1
5

K
i
r
k
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
0
8
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
5
1

M
i
n
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
5
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
5
1

M
i
n
e
r
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
3
6
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
4
1

 
 
 
5
2
1
,
5
0
3
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
4
2

N
o
v
a
k
,
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
1
6
5
0
5
6
0

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
1
6
5
3
7
4
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
1
6
4
9
7
5
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
5
7
0
8
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
2
9
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
2
9
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
5
0
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
6
0
6
1
5
8
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
4
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
6
0
6
1
6
3
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
6
0
6
2
6
9
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
6
0
6
5
3
7
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
1
0
2
7
2
9
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
2
2
3
4
3
4
0

1
"
 
b
i
n
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
2
2
3
5
3
8
0

o
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
6
0
6
5
3
6
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
3
5
2
0

b
l
a
c
k
 
i
n
k
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
b
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
2
5
2
6
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
7
1
1
4
3
7
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
7
1
1
7
5
6
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
7
1
2
2
7
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
2
7
5
2
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
0
1
6
0
1
0
2
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
0
1
6
0
4
6
0
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9
9
4
1
4
9
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
7
1
2
0
7
6
0

B
u
z
z
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
0
6
0
4
1
0
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
0
6
0
4
1
1
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
6
0
2
0
7
0
0

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
5
4
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
4
7
8
0

H
o
n
o
r
 
R
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
5
4
6
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
6
0
4
0

t
o
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

v
e
l
l
u
m
 
p
r
i
n
t
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
7
3
7
0

p
a
p
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
i
v
e
s
,
 
l
o
o
s
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
e
a
f
 
r
i
n
g
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

t
a
p
e
,
 
p
o
s
t
-
i
t
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
3
4
3
7
3
8
0

p
a
p
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
i
v
e
s
,
 
l
o
o
s
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
e
a
f
 
r
i
n
g
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
a
p
e
,
 
p
o
s
t
-
i
t
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
9
2
5
0
8
9
0

F
i
l
e
 
f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

t
a
g
 
b
o
a
r
d
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
h
a
r
p
e
n
e
r
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
l
i
p
b
o
a
r
d
,

n
a
m
e
 
b
a
d
g
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
9
2
5
5
1
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
9
2
5
3
2
6
0

T
o
n
e
r
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
e
a
l
T
i
m
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
2
9
2
5
3
2
7
0

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
8
7
1
1
4
3
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
1
0
2
7
2
9
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
1
0
2
7
4
8
8
0

c
o
l
l
a
p
s
i
b
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
r
t
 
-
 
2
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9
9
4
1
5
0
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
2
1
1
6
0
7
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
.
1
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
5
7
0
8
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
5
7
0
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
5
8
4
3
0

I
n
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
b
e
l
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
l
c
o
h
o
l
 
p
a
d
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
5
9
7
6
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
6
0
4
0
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
5
5
6
2
3
1
0

3
 
h
o
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
u
n
c
h
/
f
i
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
r
a
m
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
1
0
2
7
4
8
8
0

c
o
l
l
a
p
s
i
b
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
r
t
 
-
 
2
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
2
5
2
5
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
2
7
5
2
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
2
9
0
1
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
0
2
4
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
1
1
3
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
1
1
4
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
2
5
4
0

m
a
n
i
l
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
u
m
b
 
t
a
c
k
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
x
1
7
 
v
e
l
l
u
m

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
4
1
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
6
2
5
3
4
2
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
3
0
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
3
0
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
5
4
7
5
8
7
8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
1
7
2
3
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
1
7
2
4
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
1
7
8
5
0

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
1
9
7
5
0

B
i
n
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
2
1
5
6
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
9
6
8
2
3
2
0
0

C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
4
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

V
e
l
l
u
m
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

-
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
l
a
c
k



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
0
7
2
3
0

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
0
7
9
2
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
0
8
1
6
0

H
p
 
t
o
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

v
e
l
l
u
m
 
p
r
i
n
t
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
8
9
0
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
1

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
3
5
3
0

b
l
a
c
k
 
i
n
k
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
b
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
3
0
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
3
0
0

b
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

g
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r
,

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
x
p
o
 
m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
e
n
s
,
 
t
a
p
e
,

s
c
i
s
s
o
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
4
6
1
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
5
0
1
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
9
2
1
5
8
6
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
1
6
4
9
7
7
0

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
9
0
3
6
5
2
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
4
9
0
3
6
5
4
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
8
6
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
6

O
n
 
T
a
p
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
6
4

W
a
t
e
r
 
c
o
o
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
n
t
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
7

O
r
o
z
c
o
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
4
1
8

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
8

O
r
t
i
z
,
 
R
o
s
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
5
9

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
7
5
3

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
7
6
1

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
4
3
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
0

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
8
2
5
6
1
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
L
P
 
P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
1

P
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 
P
l
a
n
n
e
r
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
9
3
5
4

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

C
l
a
i
m
s

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
F
e
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

1
0
/
1
/
1
8
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
1
8
 
&

H
e
a
r
i
n
g



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
8
1
5
9
1
4
 
f
o
r
 
P
D

o
n
 
7
/
2
/
1
8

P
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 
P
l
a
n
n
e
r
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
9
3
5
4

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

C
l
a
i
m
s

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
F
e
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

1
0
/
1
/
1
8
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
1
8
 
&

H
e
a
r
i
n
g

1
8
1
5
9
1
4
 
f
o
r
 
P
D

o
n
 
7
/
2
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
2

P
l
a
n
k
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
-
0
1
2
9
6
3

M
u
s
i
c
 
K
-
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
/
C
D

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
l
a
n
k
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
u
b
l
i
s
h
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
-
0
1
0
0
2
9

s
e
t
 
o
f
 
M
u
s
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

K
-
8
 
m
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

&
 
C
d
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
3

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
1
0
5

S
P
O
G
A
N
E
V
I
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
4
2
4

C
r
o
s
s
 
C
o
u
n
t
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

S
h
i
r
t
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
4
0
7

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
S
o
c
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
4
1
7

G
i
r
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
h
i
r
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
5

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
4
2
0
2
8

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

I
n
v
e
n
t
o
r
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
7
8
5
3
1
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
n
t
a
l
 
8
/
1
6
/
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

-
 
9
/
1
5
/
1
8

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
5
1
8
0
1

A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
4
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
n
t
a
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

9
/
1
6
/
1
8
 
-

1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
6
4
0
3
9

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
o
r
i
 
K
e
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
5
1
8
6
4

B
a
n
d
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
D
A
L
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
2
2
4
1
5

P
e
r
c
u
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R

R
e
p
a
i
r

A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
3
1
1
5
6

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
P
A
I
R

R
e
p
a
i
r

A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
4
9
2
0
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
r
i
s
t
y
 
D
o
m
i
c
o

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
8
7
8
4
6
8

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
r
a
i
g
 
S
u
n
k
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
 
h
i
g
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
7
8
5
3
3
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

I
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
n
t
a
l
 
9
/
1
6
/
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

-
 
1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
2
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
6

R
a
m
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
 
2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

p
r
i
v
a
t
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
7

R
a
m
s
e
y
,
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
7

U
b
e
r
 
r
i
d
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
i
n

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

U
t
a
h

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
8

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
7
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
9
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
7
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
6
8

R
i
f
t
o
n
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

H
2
2
4
E
-
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
3
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
C
h
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
0

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
7
2

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
6
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

6
t
h
,
 
8
t
h

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
n
d
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

a
l
l
 
G
r
o
v
e
,

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
a
n
d

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
7
3

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
6
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

6
t
h
,
 
8
t
h

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
n
d
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

a
l
l
 
G
r
o
v
e
,

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
a
n
d

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
7
5

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
C
r
o
w
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
6
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

6
t
h
,
 
8
t
h

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
n
d
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

a
l
l
 
G
r
o
v
e
,

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
a
n
d

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
1

R
o
b
i
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
r
y
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
b
i
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
r
y
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
K
R

O
c
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
2

R
u
s
h
 
N
e
u
r
o
b
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
3

E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

F
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
P
D

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

9
/
2
7
/
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
3

R
u
s
s
o
,
 
J
a
n
e
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
1

S
k
y
c
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
6

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
9
7
2

6
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
C
a
m
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
O
u
t
d
o
o

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
4
1

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
1
0

S
E
L
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
N
i
g
h
t
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
0
/
1
8
/
1
8

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
8
0
1
9
5
1
7
4

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
D

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
2
5
0

P
a
s
t
r
i
e
s
 
w
/

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
r
e
n
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
0
7

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
2
4
1

I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

t
h
e
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
8

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
L
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
8
2
2
0
8
8
8
4

E
L
S
-
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
6

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
2
3
6
1
6
0
0

A
d
m
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
7
5
5
9
2
7
7
7

E
L
S
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
5
7

W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
5
6

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
4
7

M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
5
1
4

C
o
n
t
i
n
e
n
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
n
i
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
c
h
i
e
v
e
m
e
n
t

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
7

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
6
6
5
7

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
t
a
f
f
 
d
u
r
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
a
r
e
n
t
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
7
9

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
7
6
1
7
2
4
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

G
r
o
u
p

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
7
6
1
7
2
4
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
7
0
8
4
8
7
9
4

D
i
n
n
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
a
f
f
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
7
0
8
4
8
7
4
2

S
t
a
f
f
 
D
i
n
n
e
r
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
9
8
4
9
3
0
5
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
2
1
3

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
9
8
7
0
4
9
2
6

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
0
3

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
1
2

S
E
L
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
0

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
,
 
J
u
s
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
,
 
J
u
s
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

O
c
t
o
b
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
1

S
a
n
f
o
r
d
,
 
S
u
s
a
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
8
1
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
2

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
2
3
1
1
2

A
c
c
e
s
s
 
C
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
0
2
8
7

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
5
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
9
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
3

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
6
6
4
4
2
6
 
1

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

N
e
w
s

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
4

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
M
a
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
0
0
0
5
0
5
7
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
7
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
A
V
I
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
5

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
5
8
3
7

O
r
c
h
e
s
t
r
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
S
h
i
r
t
s

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
6
2
9
3

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

h
o
o
d
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
6

S
e
n
o
r
 
W
o
o
l
y
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
9
7
7
2
0
1
3
9

W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
O
R
C
H

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
7

S
h
a
i
k
,
 
S
i
r
a
j

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
-
S

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

S
h
a
i
k
,
 
S
i
r
a
j

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
-
S

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

S
h
a
i
k
,
 
S
i
r
a
j

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
-
S

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
6
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
8

S
i
v
e
r
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
4

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
8
9

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
,
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
6

B
O
E
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

B
a
r
b
a
r
a

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
 
T
h
o
s
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
h
o
 
E
x
c
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
w
a
r
d
s
 
-

B
l
o
o
m
i
n
g
t
o
n

N
o
r
m
a
l

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
,
 
B
a
r
b
a
r
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
6

B
O
E
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

B
a
r
b
a
r
a

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

S
o
m
o
g
y
i
 
T
h
o
s
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
h
o
 
E
x
c
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
w
a
r
d
s
 
-

B
l
o
o
m
i
n
g
t
o
n

N
o
r
m
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
0

S
o
u
n
d
 
&
 
L
i
g
h
t
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

F
a
l
l
 
F
l
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
1

S
o
u
t
h
e
a
s
t
e
r
n
 
A
p
p
a
r
e
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
2
1
1
1

T
u
x
e
d
o
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
4
2

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

f
o
r
 
C
h
o
r
u
s

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
2

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
N
e
e
d
s
 
C
h
i
c
a
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
2

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

N
S
S
E
O
-
K
i
r
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
q
u
i
r
i
n
g

a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l

s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
3

S
p
o
r
t
 
D
e
c
a
l
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

A
R
I
N
V
-
5
5
4
1

C
r
o
s
s
 
C
o
u
n
t
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
4

S
t
a
r
 
A
u
t
i
s
m
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
0
9
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
a
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

l
e
v
e
l
 
2
 
f
o
r

E
L
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
5

S
t
o
y
a
n
o
v
,
 
V
a
l
e
n
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
3

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

r
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
t
h
a
t

w
i
t
h
d
r
e
w
 
f
r
o
m

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

S
t
o
y
a
n
o
v
,
 
V
a
l
e
n
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2
 
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
3

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

r
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
t
h
a
t

w
i
t
h
d
r
e
w
 
f
r
o
m

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

S
t
o
y
a
n
o
v
,
 
V
a
l
e
n
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
-
S

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

S
t
o
y
a
n
o
v
,
 
V
a
l
e
n
t
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
-
S

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
0

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
6

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
1
5
1
7
7

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
e
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
i
d
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
7

S
u
l
l
i
v
a
n
,
 
K
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
8
0
2

P
L
T
/
I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
a
y
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
8

S
w
a
n
k
 
M
o
v
i
e
 
L
i
c
e
n
s
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
5
6
0
7
9
2

M
o
v
i
e
 
L
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
1
9
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
4
7
0
4
1
3
2
0
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
1
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
0

T
e
j
e
d
a
,
 
M
e
l
i
s
s
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
1

T
e
l
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
C
o
n
s
u
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

c
c
s
d
5
9
-
1
1
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
 
F
e
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
e
-
R
a
t
e

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
O
 
N
O
T

S
H
I
P
 
O
R

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
U
N
T
I
L

J
U
L
Y
 
1
,
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
2

T
e
x
t
H
e
l
p
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
6
8
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

G
r
o
u
p

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
t
o

R
e
a
d
 
&
 
W
r
i
t
e

f
o
r
 
S
E

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
,
 
D
o
r
e
l
i
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
r
r
e
s
,
 
D
o
r
e
l
i
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
4

T
r
o
t
s
k
o
,
 
O
l
g
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
r
o
t
s
k
o
,
 
O
l
g
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
5

T
r
u
g
r
e
e
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
6
7
2
6
7
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
2
.
6
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
6

T
S
A
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
3
6
5

4
0
3
b
 
a
n
d
/
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

4
5
7
b

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
l
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
8

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
1
6

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
1
7

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
1
8

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
2
2

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
2
7

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
2

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
3

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
2
9

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
8

U
n
i
q
u
e
 
M
a
r
k
e
t
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
4
1
2

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

O
R
D
E
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
6
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
0
9

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
0
0
1
6
7
4
6
0

F
Y
1
9
 
W
o
r
k
m
a
n
s

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
7
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
3
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

C
o
m
p
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
q
u
e
s
t

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
0
0
1
6
7
4
6
0

F
Y
1
9
 
W
o
r
k
m
a
n
s

 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
2
6
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
3
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
m
p
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
q
u
e
s
t

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
4
0
0
1
6
7
4
6
0

F
Y
1
9
 
W
o
r
k
m
a
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
0
8

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
8
3
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

C
o
m
p
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
q
u
e
s
t

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
0
9

 
 
 
 
6
0
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
1

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
4
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
2

U
n
i
v
e
r
s
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
O
r
e
g
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
0
0
0
4
9
2
5

S
W
I
S
 
A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
i
c
e
n
c
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
3

U
S
 
G
a
m
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
3
1
1
5
0
2
7

R
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
o
f
 
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
6
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
G
r
a
m

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

l
i
c
e
n
s
e
s
.

U
S
 
G
a
m
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
3
3
5
5
8
0
4

P
E
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
5
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
4

U
v
e
g
e
s
,
 
J
o
h
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
7

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
5

V
a
r
g
a
s
,
 
I
s
r
a
e
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
6

V
e
g
a
,
 
R
o
g
e
l
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

V
e
g
a
,
 
R
o
g
e
l
i
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

2
0
1
8
/
1
9
 
f
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
7

V
e
r
i
t
i
v
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
1
0
-
6
1
7
2
4
2

W
h
i
t
e
 
V
e
l
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
8

W
a
j
d
a
,
 
I
w
o
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
1
9

W
a
s
h
i
n
g
t
o
n
,
 
K
a
t
h
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
3
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
0

W
a
s
i
a
k
-
L
i
s
y
,
 
J
o
a
n
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
1

W
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S
e
w
 
V
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
5
4
8

S
e
w
i
n
g
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
2

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
3
6
1
4
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
y
s
t
e
m
 
K
i
t
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
y
r
d

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
3
8
2
7
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
y
s
t
e
m
 
K
i
t
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
y
r
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
3

W
o
o
d
 
H
a
g
e
d
o
r
n
,
 
E
r
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
8
2
5

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
D
a
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
a
d

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
4

Z
a
m
o
r
a
,
 
C
i
n
t
h
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

Z
a
m
o
r
a
,
 
C
i
n
t
h
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
 
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
2
2
5

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r
,
 
K
y
l
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
2
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
6

4
 
I
m
p
r
i
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
9
2
7
8
2

C
l
i
p
-
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
t
r
a
c
t
a
b
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

b
a
d
g
e
 
h
o
l
d
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
5
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
7

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
9
4
3
1
1

t
i
c
k
e
t
 
1
8
0
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

1
7
6
5
6
9

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
T
a
b
1
0

N
X
H
0
B
A
A
0
0
1
8
2
3
1
4

F
8
7
7
6
0
0

B
y
r
d
 
d
s
i
p
l
a
y

r
e
p
a
i
r

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

I
V
9
4
3
6
4

T
i
c
k
e
t
 
1
8
0
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

1
7
6
2
6
1

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
T
a
b
1
0

N
X
H
0
B
A
A
0
0
1
8
2
3
0
F

4
C
7
7
6
0
0

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

T
a
b
l
e
t
 
c
r
a
c
k
e
d

l
c
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
9
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
8

A
c
u
n
a
,
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
1
3
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
W
O
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
9

A
m
a
l
g
a
m
a
t
e
d
 
B
a
n
k
 
O
f
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

3
0
E
0
0
0
 
5
2
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
F
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

F
E
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
p
e
r
i
o
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
0
/
1
/
1
7

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

9
/
3
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
6
3
9
7
4
6
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
4
8
9
7
5
4
4
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
6
7
8
4
6
9
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
9
7
9
4
6
6
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
5
8
5
8
8
9
3

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
9
3
5
5
3
9
6

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
4
7
4
3
4
9
4

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
5
8
5
4
7
3
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
L
S
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
6
5
9
9
8
9
8
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
4
5
4
8
8
3
5
5

D
i
s
p
l
a
y
 
P
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
9
4
9
5
3
8
9
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
5
3
5
4
9
9
7
5

L
o
t
 
o
f
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
6
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
o
o
k
s
.
 
 
B
A
C
K

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
O
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
7
7
6
5
3
4
3
4

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
/
L
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
5
6
6
8
9
6
6
5

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
/
L
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
5
5
6
9
4
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
5
5
6
9
4
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
2

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
9
8
3
9
4
5
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
3
5
4
8
9
5
6
6

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
E
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
9
3
6
8
4
4
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
5
3
3
8
3
4
5
9

e
r
a
s
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
k
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
9
8
4
8
3
5
9
6

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
9
5
7
4
6
7
5
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
6
5
8
6
6
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
8
8
5
4
5
9
6

P
B
I
S
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
8
8
5
3
8
8
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
4
8
3
4
7
6
6
8

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
E
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
3
4
8
3
8
7
9
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
L
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
3
6
6
8
3
7
5
9

w
o
r
l
d
 
m
a
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
7
3
6
7
8
9
5
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
7
3
5
7
6
7
3
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
6
7
9
4
4
9
6

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
8
3
8
7
5
5
8

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
M
i
s
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
8
4
6
5
7
3
7

T
e
c
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
5
6
5
8
5
7
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
5
6
5
8
5
7
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
6

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
4
6
8
5
5
6
4

I
n
d
o
o
r
 
R
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
5
7
9
8
9
8
7

L
a
p
t
o
p
 
c
o
v
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
4
5
4
8
8
9
8

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
6
7
4
9
9
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

5
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
9
7
8
5
6
3
9

S
t
a
t
e
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
7
7
4
4
5
6
8
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
9
9
9
3
7
4
7
8

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
 
B
o
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
I
M
M
I
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
7
8
4
7
9
6
9

c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
7
4
7
5
9
6
6

C
o
n
v
e
r
t
e
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
 
R
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
6
7
9
7
5
5
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
7
4
6
5
9
4
8
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

O
f
f
i
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
7
8
3
5
5
9
7
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
5
5
8
8
3
8
3
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
8

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

L
a
u
n
c
h

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
5
7
7
3
3
3
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

J
o
h
 
J
a
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
8
9
7
6
3
6
5

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
9
9
6
9
7
9
8

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
9
8
3
6
7
3
7
9

K
e
y
b
o
a
r
d
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
e
a
l
T
i
m
e
 
P
C

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
9
6
5
5
3
6
6
3

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
9
3
9
3
3
6
3
3

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
l
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
7
4
8
3
4
4
3
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
6
9
9
9
3
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
8
3
5
8
6
8
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
8
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
8
8
4
3
8
9
4

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
5
9

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
u
a
l
 
l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
6
7
3
6
7
6
9
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
3
7
9
3
6
9
5
5

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
L
o
w
 
L
a
u
n
c
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
5
9
9
9
5
8
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
5
3
4
4
4
5
3
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
4
7
6
4
4
7
4
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
i
d
g
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
7
3
5
7
6
5
6
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
o
w
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
5
7
4
9
5
9
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
5
7
8
5
3
5
6
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
5
4
3
5
4
7
7
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
u
p
l
e
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
4
5
3
4
7
7
6
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
9
3
4
7
6
3
3
6

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
6
6
8
4
3
7
4
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
R
C

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
9
7
5
8
3
4
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
5
8
6
4
7
9
6
5

R
h
y
t
h
m
 
s
t
i
c
k
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
r
a
y
o
l
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,
 
d
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
r
a
s
e
 
b
o
a
r
d
s
,

p
l
a
y
d
o
h

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
8
3
6
5
9
5
6
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
5
8
5
4
4
4
4
6

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
E
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
6
4
7
3
7
6
3
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
6
3
5
4
9
8
3
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
3
3
4
7
9
7
7

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
6
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
4
7
8
4
6
8
3

P
E
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
9
5
5
9
4
6
4

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
a
u
n
c
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
9
9
8
9
3
7
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
u
b

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
8
3
7
6
3
9
3
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
5
3
8
4
3
6
9

R
h
y
t
h
m
 
s
t
i
c
k
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
r
a
y
o
l
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
a
r
k
e
r
s
,
 
d
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
r
a
s
e
 
b
o
a
r
d
s
,

p
l
a
y
d
o
h

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
4
4
7
5
3
5
4
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
7
6
4
7
7
9
4

T
e
c
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
6
5
8
3
5
3
4
8

P
o
r
t
a
b
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
t
t
e
r
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

o
p
e
r
a
t
e
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
e
a
k
e
r
 
(
F
i
n
e

A
r
t
s
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
8
9
5
8
9
9
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
4
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
4
5
3
4
5
9
4
6

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
6
7
9
6
6
3
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
6
8
4
5
4
5
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
5
3
5
4
7
5
5
5

S
t
a
t
e
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
9
7
5
3
8
6
4
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
F
u
n
d
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
3
5
3
9
8
8
3

W
h
i
t
e
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
6
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
5
7
4
3
6
9
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
6
8
8
5
6
7
8

B
a
t
t
l
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
1
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

B
o
o
k
s
 
&
 
B
a
c
k

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
o
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
b
o
o
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
r
d
e
r

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
5
3
3
6
4
3
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
7
9
9
4
6
5
8
9

S
t
a
t
e
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
a
r
t
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
7
3
8
3
5
7
6
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
7
3
8
6
8
7
7
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
5
6
8
3
8
8
9
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
F
r
o
s
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
3
6
8
3
7
7
6
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
5
7
8
3
4
5
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
3
3
6
8
6
4
4
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
/
M
o
t
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
o
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
3
6
9
5
3
7
6
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
5
8
3
7
4
4
6

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
u
a
l
 
l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
6
7
9
7
9
6
3
9

P
r
i
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
.
 
H
A
H
N

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
3
9
5
6
3
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
4
8
8
9
8
8
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
F
r
o
s
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
8
8
6
3
9
3
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
u
p
l
e
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
4
4
4
8
8
6
9

1
1
 
x
 
1
7
 
v
e
l
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
6
5
5
5
7
5
4
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
5
3
9
3
6
9
4

K
G
 
(
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
3
5
9
8
5
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

J
o
h
 
J
a
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
5
4
4
5
3
4
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
o
w
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
7
4
5
9
6
8
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
7
4
5
9
6
8
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
4

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
5
5
5
4
8
7
6
8

D
o
n
g
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
7
8
3
8
4
4
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
5
8
7
4
8
9
5
9

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
4
8
3
6
4
4
7
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
7
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
3
9
4
8
5
8
5
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
d
g
 
a
n
d
 
3
r
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
a
d
e
/
P
e
g
g
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
9
7
3
9
3
7
9

S
c
r
e
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
8
3
3
5
4
5
5
6

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
L
o
w
 
L
a
u
n
c
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
7
5
7
8
4
3
8

B
a
n
k
 
B
a
g
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
8
8
8
8
4
4
4

g
l
u
e
,
 
p
o
s
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
r
a
m
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
8
3
8
6
7
9
5
6

C
o
a
c
h
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
9
7
9
5
4
8
8
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
9
8
3
4
6
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
3
3
3
9
7
7
3
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
L
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
4
5
4
3
7
6
5
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
4
3
3
7
5
9
5
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
8
5
7
5
5
8
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
o
w
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
8
8
6
5
3
5
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

J
o
h
 
J
a
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
7
7
4
4
6
3

K
G
 
(
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
4
6
8
7
4
3
5
3

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
3
7
6
3
6
6
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
R
C

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
5
8
3
9
8
5
4
7

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
3
8
5
9
4
5
5

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
6
3
9
6
7
9
6
3

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
3
8
3
8
6
5
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
4
4
9
6
5
9
3
3

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
F
J
H
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
5
5
9
9
7
7
4
8

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
G
r
o
v
e
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
4
8
7
9
4
9
6
3

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
H
o
l
m
e
s
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
7
8
6
3
5
5
6
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
C
a
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
7
9
9
7
5
7
4

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
4
7
9
8
8
4
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
7
8
8
5
7
3
6
9

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
R
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
7
8
8
5
7
3
6
9

i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
R
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
7
6
3
3
6
4
5

S
t
a
r
t
u
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
4

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
4
6
7
4
7
7
8
4
8

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
8
4
9
8
3
9
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
5
5
9
5
4
3
7
9

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
8
9
7
9
8
7
6
7

P
B
I
S
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
4
8
8
4
8
4
6
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
a
f
f

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
9
6
8
6
4
3
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
N
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

t
e
a
c
h
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
8
3
7
7
5
6
9
6

B
i
n
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
8

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
J
R

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
8

h
i
g
h
 
b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
4
7
6
3
3
7
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
i
d
g
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
6
4
3
9
6
4
7

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
M
i
s
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
5
6
7
3
4
7
9
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
4
9
4
7
9
3
7

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
6
6
5
3
4
6
5
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
o
w
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
8
6
4
5
6
5
8
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

J
o
h
 
J
a
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
4
5
5
5
6
4
9
9

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
H
o
l
m
e
s
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
8
3
7
5
6
4
7
9

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
G
r
o
v
e
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
4
8
6
8
9
6
7

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
F
J
H
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
3
9
6
9
9
6
6
9

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
4
4
6
9
3
7
3

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
1
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
6
9
3
9
4
4
3

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
5
5
4
4
3
3
4
9

L
a
p
t
o
p
 
c
o
v
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
6
3
9
7
5
3
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
3
8
3
3
8
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
4
6
9
3
8
6
4
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
3
3
7
5
3
7
7
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
4
9
3
6
9
6
5
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
6
9
5
9
6
3
4
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
3
5
4
8
8
9
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
F
r
o
s
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
8
5
6
7
3
6
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
o
b
e
r
t
 
F
r
o
s
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
3
5
7
7
5
7
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
u
p
l
e
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
5
3
8
9
9
9
3
5

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
5
5
7
3
6
4
4
8

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
6
7
8
9
3
6
6
9

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
7
9
9
8
8
4
6
4
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
4
5
4
9
5
9
4
9

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
5
9
3
7
4
4
5

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

9
3
7
5
8
3
8
6
3
4

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
E
x
p
e
r
i
e

n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
3
6
8
7
9
4
5
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

R
u
p
l
e
y

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
3
8
9
5
8
6
4

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
9
7
9
7
5
4
7

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
4
7
9
4
5
7
9
4

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
E
x
p
e
r
i
e

n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
7
6
6
7
3
8
8

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
E
x
p
e
r
i
e

n
c
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
8
3
7
7
9
3
6
7

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
5
9
5
9
8
9
9
3

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
4
6
9
5
8
7
3

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
9
6
6
5
8
5
5
9

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
4
5
4
4
9
3
4

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
4
9
5
4
4
3
8

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
3
9
5
9
7
3
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
5
3
4
5
3
8
3
9

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
T
i
m
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
6
5
7
4
4
4
8
6

L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
6
6
3
7
8
8
6

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
3

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
5
7
8
6
5
6
3
5

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
6
7
7
5
7
6
8

S
t
a
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
i
s
p
l
a
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
9
3
5
3
7
4
7
9

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
5

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
5
6
8
9
8
7
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
N
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

t
e
a
c
h
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
7
5
7
6
8
6
3
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
9
4
3
7
6
5
8
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
3
7
5
4
8
9
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
8
6
8
6
7
4
7
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
N
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

t
e
a
c
h
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
9
6
3
9
7
7
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
b
l
i
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
7
8
6
3
6
9
9

n
u
r
s
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
8
5
7
3
9
4
7
9
5

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
3
4
8
5
7
4
3
8

S
l
e
e
v
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

d
i
s
p
l
a
y
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
3
7
4
3
8
8
5
6

n
u
r
s
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
3
9
6
8
4
8
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
3
4
7
7
4
7
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
4
5
9
6
3
3
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
6
7
3
8
8
7
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
3
5
7
7
3
9
9
6

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
8
5
5
7
9
9
3
9
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
6
9
6
6
7
4
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
7
7
5
7
7
6
7
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

-
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
G
r
a
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
8
4
6
6
4
5
5
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
9
5
7
7
9
3
8

p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

c
o
v
e
r
 
f
o
r

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
c
b
o
o
k
 
a
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
3
8
3
3
8
8
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

H
e
a
l
t
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
3
5
7
8
4
9
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
4
4
5
6
6
5
9
7

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
6
7
7
5
7
9
4
4

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
8
3
8
7
5
7
3
6

P
D
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

K
.
B

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
5
5
8
7
8
9
7

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
7
7
7
8
9
3
3
9

K
-
5
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
7
9
3
7
8
9
3
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
3
4
5
7
3
5
3
7

A
d
a
p
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
7
6
5
3
5
8
3
9

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
4
4
7
4
8
3
3
6
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

t
h
e
 
J
r
 
H
i
g
h

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
c
o
u
r
s
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
8
4
5
6
4
7
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
3
4
4
5
4
9
5
4

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
4
7
6
3
5
3
7

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
M
i
s
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
3
9
9
9
7
8
4

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
3
4
6
9
7
4
6
5
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
6
3
3
7
6
8
9

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
M
i
s
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

7
9
6
4
8
3
8
6
5
7

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

C
l
i
c
k
e
r

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
7
4
5
6
6
9
5
3

C
u
b
e
 
o
r
g
a
n
i
z
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
G
y
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
5
6
4
8
8
5
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
7
9
5
9
3
9
6

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
a
m
e
r
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
9
9
5
7
6
5
6
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
a
r
e
n
 
S
t
a
r
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
3
8
9
3
8
5
7
4

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
8
8
3
3
3
9
4

T
e
c
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
8
3
3
5
9
4
7
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
9
8
8
6
5
8
7
7

K
-
5
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
7
9
9
5
9
7
8
4

M
i
n
d
s
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

M
a
t
h
e
m
a
t
i
c
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
a
d
e
 
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
6
9
8
8
6
6
8
4

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
4
3
3
3
8
4
8

I
n
d
o
o
r
 
R
e
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
7
3
5
5
6
6
6

M
A
S
C
O
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
6
7
9
7
8
9
9
8

F
i
l
t
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
8
5

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

N
e
w
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
B
l
d
g

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
9
5
3
5
9
3
6
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
8
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
3
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
U
P

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
6
3
7
3
9
7
4

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
7
4
7
7
8
6
6
6

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
7
7
3
7
4
3
8
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

V
e
l
c
r
o
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
r
o
g
r
a
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
9
9
3
9
3
8
5
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
6
3
9
5
7
8
5

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

-
 
G
r
a
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
4
5
4
5
6
5
4
6

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
G
r
o
v
e
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
3
9
8
8
3
5
4

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
F
J
H
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
7
9
9
9
5
3
9
3

K
-
5
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
8
9
3
7
4
3
4
4
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
4
8
3
5
3
8
9
5

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
4
4
8
8
4
9
3
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
3
6
6
9
6
5
8
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
6
5
5
5
8
8
5
8

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
e
n
t
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
5
5
5
8
9
9
3
7

D
e
s
k
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
f
f
i
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
7
8
9
3
5
8
4
8
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
5
7
5
6
3
7
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
I
L
L
E
T
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
4
7
9
3
8
9
8
7

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
9
3
4
8
4
4
4

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
3
6
7
8
4
6
5

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
3
8
3
4
9
5
6
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

D
e
p
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
3
6
3
3
6
4
4

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
u
a
l
 
l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

b
o
o
k
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
3
3
9
8
8
5
4
8

P
L
T
W
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

&
 
L
a
s
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
o
i
n
t
e
r
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
6
6
6
6
8
4

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
6
6
6
6
8
4

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
4
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
6
9
6
6
5
3
5

O
r
d
e
r
i
n
g
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
a
t
h
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
o
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
V
 
f
u
n
d
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
7
8
7
5
4
9
8

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
6
3
7
4
9
7
4
7

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
G
r
o
v
e
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
9
7
7
3
8
8
4
6

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
M
i
s
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
4
9
8
6
4
6
5
7

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

7
6
4
3
3
6
8
8
3
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
9
4
5
6
7
5
7
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
9
9
4
6
9
6
9
7

B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
3
6
9
5
9
8
7
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
5
7
9
7
7
6
8
3

r
u
g
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
8
7
5
6
9
7
9
3
3

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
5
5
4
9
4
4
8
6
5

p
a
p
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
K
d
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
r
o
j
e
c
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
4
4
9
4
9
5
6
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

M
a
t
h
 
l
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
3
6
9
3
9
4
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

7
7
7
7
4
6
5
5
4
7

d
r
y
 
e
r
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

s
h
e
e
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
5
3
9
3
7
3
9
3

r
u
g
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
7
7
5
7
4
3
3
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
p
e
e
c
h

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
6
3
9
6
6
3
3
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

8
6
5
8
9
9
5
5
8
3

S
u
r
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
3
5

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
r
o
t
e
c
t
o
r
s

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

5
4
5
9
4
5
7
7
6
4

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
D
a
y
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

t
h
e
 
D
e
a
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
8
8
7
8
8
5
6
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
w

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
u
n
c
h
 
M
a
t
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
3
3
8
8
8
8
3
3
8

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
H
o
l
m
e
s
)

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
7
3
7
6
4
8
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
p
e
e
c
h

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
8
7
8
7
4
6
7

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
D
a
y
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

t
h
e
 
D
e
a
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
9
7
4
7
4
6
8
6
5

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
L
P
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
8
4
4
8
8
9
9
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
p
a
n
i
s
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
4
8
7
8
4
6
5
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
3
9
7
6
7
9
7
9

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
4
7
6
5
7
3
8
4
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

E
L
C
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
s
t
a
f
f

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
9
6
7
9
5
4
3
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

E
L
C
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
s
t
a
f
f

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
5
9
5
6
9
5
9
6
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
p
a
n
i
s
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
8
8
5
5
5
7
7
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
p
a
n
i
s
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
8
4
5
5
7
4
4
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

8
3
6
7
3
9
7
4
3
9

T
e
x
t
 
b
o
o
k
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
o
n
o
r
s
 
c
o
u
r
s
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

a
t
 
J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
8
4
9
6
7
8
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
p
a
n
i
s
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
3
3
8
3
9
6
8
7
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
4
3
5
6
8
9
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
H
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
M
e
n
t
o
r

T
e
x
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
9
6
8
5
3
4
3
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
7
4
4
7
9
6
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
7
6
5
3
5
7
3
5
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
E
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
5
4
8
9
6
7
4
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
8
6
3
7
9
7
9
9
9

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
3
9
7
5
7
3
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
P
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

4
6
5
5
8
3
9
4
9
5

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

5
5
3
4
4
9
7
6
7
9

l
a
b
e
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
8

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
1
2
.
4
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
9

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
8
8
1
2
5

P
E
 
L
o
c
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
9
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
1
0

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
5
3
6
6
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
5
3
6
6
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
6

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

4
9
3
7
1
3
3

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
9
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
1
1

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
o
 
L
T
D

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

8
2
8
6

P
r
e
-
E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
c
r
e
e
n
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.
 
S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
M
E
O
 
n
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

h
i
r
e
s
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
a
n
d

C
h
r
i
s
t
o
p
h
e
r

A
g
u
i
l
a
r
.
 
N
e
w

R
e
m
i
t
t
a
n
c
e

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
P
O

B
o
x
 
7
4
0
0
7
0
2
7

C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L

6
0
6
7
4
-
7
0
2
7

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

A
D
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
G
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
A

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
l
m
e
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
P
A

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
P
A

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
s
l
m
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
s
l
m
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
s
l
m
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
s
l
m
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
s
l
m
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
S
P
A

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
S
P
A

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
u
i
p
e
r
s
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
F
a
r
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
'
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
t
h
R
a
c
k

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

B
Y
R
D
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
i
c
 
T
h
e
a
t
r
e
 
I
n
t
e
r
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
i
c
 
T
h
e
a
t
r
e
 
I
n
t
e
r
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
i
c
i
a
n
s
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
u
s
i
c
i
a
n
s
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
p
e
r
 
S
e
t
t
l
e
m
e
n
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
t
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
T
e
a
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

N
a
t
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
T
e
a
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

N
a
t
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
T
e
a
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

N
a
t
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
T
e
a
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

N
a
t
l
 
G
e
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c
 
B
e
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
 
S
h
o
r
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

N
o
r
t
h
 
S
h
o
r
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
b
r
o
o
k
 
M
u
s
i
c
a
l
 
T

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
a
k
t
o
n
 
G
l
a
s
s
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
m
p
s
 
T
i
r
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
g
i
o
n
a
l
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
E
q
u
i
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
e
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
e
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
e
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
8
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
8

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
2
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
T
E
X
T
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
7
7

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
3
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
0
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
a
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
S
o
d
 
F
a
r
m
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
7
9

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
7
2

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
7
.
8
8

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
2

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
3
.
4
5

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
 
F
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
w
i
d
 
S
a
l
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
S
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
o
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
7
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
9
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
1
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
N

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
7
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
4

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
7
5
3
.
2
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
5

B
o
h
a
n
e
k
,
 
R
o
b
e
r
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

p
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
 
I
l
l
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
i
n
.
 
A
s
s
o
c
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

(
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l

l
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
1
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
6

C
a
l
l
 
O
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
3
3
3
3
4
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
o
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
9
.
1
5

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
9
.
1
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
7

C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a
 
B
i
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

5
0
4
3
6
2
5
9
 
R

B
u
n
s
e
n
 
B
u
r
n
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
5
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
8

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

P
L
H
1
5
3
3

F
i
l
t
e
r
s
/
C
l
a
s
s
r
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

o
m
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r
s

E
L
E
M
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

N
X
F
6
9
4
5

C
a
b
l
e
s
-
A
d
 
B
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
R
o
o
m

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

P
S
F
6
1
6
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
7
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

p
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
9
.
6
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
9

C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
5
1
4
8
1

N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
6
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
6
.
8
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
0

C
h
g
o
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
5
7
2
6

F
I
L
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
g
o
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
5
3
4
9

F
I
L
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
6
.
5
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
1

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2

A
u
g
-
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
3

1
0
/
3
/
1
8
 
A
d
m
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

A
c
a
d
e
m
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
J
C

O
c
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
8
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
2

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
8
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
6
.
3
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
S
e
p
1
8

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
8
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
p
e
d
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

-
S
e
p
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
2
.
3
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
6
5
3

d
i
s
p
l
a
y
 
r
a
i
l
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
t
a
p
e
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
i
k
k
i
 
c
l
i
p
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
3
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
6
7
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
6
6
0

b
u
l
l
e
t
i
n
 
b
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
a
p
e
r
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
a
p
e
r
,

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
9
5
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
7
.
6
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
4

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
C
a
b
l
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

7
1
8
3
9
4
9
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
7
0
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
h
a
r
g
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
4

 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
7
0
.
8
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
5

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
D
i
r
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
1
4
9
0
4
0

W
a
l
k
i
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
a
l
k
i
e
s
-
B
y
r
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
D
i
r
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
-
1
4
9
4
4
3

W
a
l
k
i
e
 
T
a
l
k
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
4
.
8
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
7

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
5
8
8
1
5

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
a
b
e
l
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
7

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
7
1
7
6
7

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
7
1
7
6
9

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
0
6
1
7

b
o
o
k
 
t
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

l
a
b
e
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
r
o
t
e
c
t
o
r
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
R
C
 
&
 
T
e
c
h

u
s
a
g
e

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
0
6
1
7

b
o
o
k
 
t
a
p
e
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
a
b
e
l

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
r
o
t
e
c
t
o
r
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
R
C
 
&
 
T
e
c
h

u
s
a
g
e

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
3
5
1
7
5

L
R
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
y
/
M
r
s
.

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

G
r
o
c
h

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
2
7
4
4

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
2
7
0
5
9

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
2
7
3
8
1

L
a
b
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

P
r
o
t
e
c
t
o
r
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
8
5
2
1
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
3
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
8

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
,
 
K
i
m

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
8
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
0

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
8
5
5
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
4
2
9
7
F

L
o
t
 
o
f
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
6
4
4
1
F

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

9
-
7
-
2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
5
6
1
6
F

S
t
a
t
e
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
1
7
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
2
9
5
F

l
o
t
 
o
f
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
o
o
k
s
 
S
T
A
T
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
5
6
2
3
F

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
 
1
7
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
6
2
5
2
F

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
1
0
0
0
F

B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
6
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

G
r
a
n
t
/
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
3
1
4
9
F

L
R
C
 
-
 
B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
2
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
B
a
c
k

t
o
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
G
r
a
n
t

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
3
0
3
8
F

L
R
C
 
B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
9
1
8
F

b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
8
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
S
T
A
T
E

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
8
.
6
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
1

F
o
r
e
c
a
s
t
 
5
 
A
n
a
l
y
t
i
c
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
0
7
4
5
5

L
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

A
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

S
V
C
S
.
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

1
8
-
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
2

F
o
x
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
F
i
r
e
 
&
 
S
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
0
0
1
9
6
1
1
5

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
0
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
0
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
3

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
R
a
d
e
l
e
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
6
5
9
7

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
4
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

R
a
d
e
l
t

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
8
6
5
9
7

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k
 
R
a
d
e
l
e
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
6
5
9
7

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

R
a
d
e
l
t

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

1
8
6
5
9
7

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
5
.
6
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
4

F
r
o
e
h
l
i
c
h
,
 
J
e
n
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
o
e
h
l
i
c
h
,
 
J
e
n
n
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
J
F

O
c
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
1
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
6

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
2

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
4
8
2

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
3

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
n
g

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
t
i
e
r

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

p
a
r
e
n
t

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
5
7



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
5
8

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
8
5

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
n
 
t
h
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
7
2

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
7
4

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
8
0

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
8
2

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
8
3

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
#
2
5
8
6

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
7

G
e
r
a
,
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

L
o
c
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
a
b
i
n
e
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
r
a
,
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0

P
B
I
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
8

H
a
p
a
r
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
V
-
1
1
2
1
5
2

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
e
m
a
i
l

 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
8

 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
9

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
9
6
8

T
o
 
p
a
y
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
i
c
 
O
R

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

o
n
-
s
i
t
e

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h

o
f
 
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
1
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
1

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
8
2
8
8
8

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
h
o
n
i
c
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
N
e
w

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
9
0
2
4
3

O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
J
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
L
E
#
 
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
8
7
1
5
7

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
O
r
d
e
r

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

-
 
G
r
o
v
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
9
0
2
3
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
8
5
6
4
5

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
h
o
n
i
c
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
9
9
4
2
2
1

B
o
o
k
 
S
e
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
e
w
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
5
.
2
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
2

H
e
n
r
y
,
 
P
a
t
r
i
c
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
n
r
y
,
 
P
a
t
r
i
c
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
1
0
1
P
H

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
3

H
y
d
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
H
1
0
0
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
2
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
2
.
4
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
4

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
8
4
2
9

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
I
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
R
I
N
T
E
R

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
A
R
T

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
1
0
4
8
6

I
D
 
C
a
r
d
s
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
i
b
b
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
9
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
5

I
n
t
e
g
r
i
t
y
 
S
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
8
3

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

I
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
2
.
5
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
6

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
E
1
3
1
8
7

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
2
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
8

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
5

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
4
9

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
4
7

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
6

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
3
1
7
5
2
1

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
7

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
4
8

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
4

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
2

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
1

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
3

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
1
2
2
4
2
5
0

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
9

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
5
2
6
6
7
5
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
0

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
5
0
9

M
a
t
r
i
x
 
o
r
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

f
o
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
5
9
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

8
1
6
6
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
 
a
n
d

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

N
u
r
s
e
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
c
a
r
d
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
1

K
o
n
e
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
5
7
6
8
1
7
9
5

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
3
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
3
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
2

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
P
r
e
m
i

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

3
2
6
1
1
1
1
4
-
C

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
o
p
i
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

L
e
a
s
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
3

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
0
4
9
8
6
1
4
4

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
3
3
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

9
0
0
5
0
8
0
2
3
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
1
9
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
3

 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
5
2
.
9
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
4

L
a
k
e
 
C
o
o
k
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
b
u
t
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
6
0
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
A
/
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
6

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
1
0
9
3

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
9
.
0
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

r
e
n
e
w
a
l

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
2
7
2
3
6

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
8
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
2
4
6
5
2

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
q
u
o
t
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
3
4
4
1
7

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
1
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
1
0
4
7

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

l
i
c
e
n
s
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
e
n
e
w
a
l
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
a
z
-
K
i
d
s

l
i
c
e
n
s
e

r
e
n
e
w
a
l

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
3
1
6
5
5

O
n
l
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
8
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
o
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
n
d
 
R
a
z
-
K
i
d
s

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
3
1
6
5
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
3

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
B
S
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
3
2
8
8
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
9
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
3

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
B
S
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
3
2
8
7
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
3

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
B
S
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
6

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
4
2
.
2
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
7

L
e
c
t
o
r
u
m
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

8
0
7
8
3
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
4
/
5
 
D
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
6
6
3
6
6

l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
9

L
o
w
e
r
y
 
M
c
D
o
n
n
e
l
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
0
0
0
1
9
5
7

T
a
b
l
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
r
y
 
M
c
D
o
n
n
e
l
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

I
N
0
0
0
2
0
0
7

F
u
r
n
i
t
u
r
e
 
N
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
6
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
0

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
,
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

A
u
g
 
&
 
S
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
1

M
c
A
b
e
e
,
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
7
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
7
7



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
2

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
5
6
9
1
9
5
1
0

T
e
s
o
r
o
s

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
2
.
7
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

S
p
a
n
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
a
d
e
r
s
 
F
 
&
 
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

b
o
o
k
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
2
.
7
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
3

M
i
g
h
t
y
 
M
i
t
e
s
 
A
w
a
r
d
s
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

9
6
8
1

1
8
-
1
9
 
B
o
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
4

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
C
o
o
p
e
r
 
&
 
C
o
 
L

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
4
2
1
4

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
7
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

r
e
n
d
e
r
e
d

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
A
U
D
I
T
/
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

9
/
1
7
/
1
8
 
R
E
:

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
u
d
i
t
 
o
f

F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
4

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
5

M
o
r
r
i
s
,
 
E
m
i
l
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

T
4
8
6
1
1
1
4
6
#

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

b
o
o
k
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
6

M
u
r
n
a
n
e
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
2
3
2
4

W
h
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
a
p
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
2
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
8

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
3
7
9
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
1
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
S
T
E
R
M
A
N

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
7
2
6
4

J
h
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
7
2
6
5

J
h
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
0
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
6
5
1
6

F
P
A
 
B
u
d
e
t
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
r
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
3
7
0
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
2
2
7
6

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
0
4
3
9

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
9
8
2
3

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
S
T
E
R
M
A
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
6
7
4
9

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
S
T
E
R
M
A
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
4
6
7
5
0

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
S
T
E
R
M
A
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
4
0
0
8

J
H
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
s
c
o
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 
#
5
6
3
7
2

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
3
5
0
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
1
2

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
4
.
8
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
9

N
i
c
h
o
l
a
s
 
A
n
d
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
-
2
0
1
8
1
0
3

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
5
7
6
,
3
0
6
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
h
o
l
a
s
 
A
n
d
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
6
6

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
9
1

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:
 
N
E
W

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

A
D
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
7
9

 
 
 
5
7
6
,
8
1
7
.
9
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
0

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
8
0
1

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
1
5
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

2
8
t
h
,
 
2
0
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
0

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
0
1
5

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
5
7
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
1
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

1
3
,
 
2
0
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
6
0
6
7

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
1
2
1
,
4
6
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
1
4
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

3
1
,
 
2
0
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
0

 
 
 
2
8
6
,
4
2
4
.
6
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
1

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
0
5
3
6
-
0
0

S
o
c
c
e
r
 
B
a
l
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
9
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
2

P
e
r
e
z
,
 
N
e
l
l
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
3

P
G
S
 
C
u
s
t
o
m
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
8
1
7
4

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
T
e
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
G
S
 
C
u
s
t
o
m
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
4
8
5
7
6

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
m
 
S
h
i
r
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
7
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
4

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
6
1
3
5
4
7
4

R
e
d
 
R
i
b
b
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

W
e
e
k

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
1
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
6

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
4
0
5
0
2

b
o
o
k
 
p
o
u
c
h
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
3
2
8
2
7

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
3
6
7
5

b
o
o
k
 
p
o
u
c
h
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

n
a
m
e
 
p
l
a
t
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
5
1
6
6
9

S
u
p
p
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
2
7
0
3
4

L
R
C
 
-
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
i
n
s
,
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
e
r
h
e
r
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
2
7
0
3
4

L
R
C
 
-
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
i
n
s
,
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
e
r
h
e
r
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
4
0
2
1
7

L
R
C
 
-
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
i
n
s
,
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
e
r
h
e
r
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
7
4
0
2
1
7

L
R
C
 
-
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

b
i
n
s
,
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
e
r
h
e
r
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
o
n
t
h
s

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

6
4
6
1
9
3
6

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

6
6
6
4
0
9
9

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
7

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
8

R
u
s
s
o
,
 
J
a
n
e
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
1
 
2

S
k
y
c
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
t
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
9

S
a
n
c
h
e
z
-
S
c
h
l
o
t
t
m
a
n
,
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
7

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
T
R
A
V
E
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
C
H
C

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
e
l
l
n
e
s
s
 
F
a
i
r
s

S
a
n
c
h
e
z
-
S
c
h
l
o
t
t
m
a
n
,
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
a
k
e
 
f
o
r
 
T
o
n
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
s
s
i
 
a
n
d
 
J
u
d
y

K
e
n
n
e
d
y

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
0

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
8
3
7
3
9
0

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
2
 
B
o
o
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
u
b
s
 
(
G
r
o
v
e
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
8
6
4
3
9
5

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
2
 
B
o
o
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
u
b
s
 
(
F
J
H
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
7
8
8
6
4
5
2

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
2
 
B
o
o
k

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

c
l
u
b
s
 
(
H
o
l
m
e
s
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
6
0
6
9
4
8
7

B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
.
6
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
2

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
5
0
5
1
2
4
 
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
6
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
6
0
4
4
2
9
 
8

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
6
0
7
3
0
6
 
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

H
I
G
H
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
6
1
6
3
2
1
 
3

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
 
-

H
I
G
H
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
U
S
S
M
A
N

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
5
9
4
8
6
6
 
3

S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
-

H
I
G
H
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

M
6
6
0
4
4
6
1
 
1

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
s
 
f
o
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
3
.
1
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
7

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
7
0
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
I
P
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
7
8
6

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
7
8
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
8
1
4

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
8
1
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
6
9
6
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
1
9
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
1
9
4

A
r
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
S
T
E
R
M
A
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
0
0
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
1
1
5

P
o
s
t
-
i
t
-
N
o
t
e
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

O
r
i
g
a
m
i
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
a
c
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
7

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
4
5
0

W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
8
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
0
9
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
8
8
2

P
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
C
o
v
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
D
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
9
6
6

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
9
1
2
4

m
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
3
r
d
 
g
r
a
d
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
5
0
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
8
7
2
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

H
e
l
m
e
t
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
u
p
l
e
y

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
0
7
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
6
6
1
1

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
6
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
9
5
0

W
o
r
l
d
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
u
d
g
e
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
7
5
8
6

s
e
n
t
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
t
r
i
p
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

h
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
1
8
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
9
4
1
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
8
1
2
1
9
3
7
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
1
7
5

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
1
.
3
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
8

S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z
,
 
J
a
n
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
9

S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z
 
K
i
r
w
i
n
 
&
 
F
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
5
1
8
8
1

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

R
i
b
b
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
8
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
0

S
h
i
f
f
l
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
2
6
0
0
5
3
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
1

S
k
e
l
n
i
k
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

A
u
g
 
-
 
S
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

2
0
1
8
 
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
k
e
l
n
i
k
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
1

O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
2

S
o
l
v
e
n
t
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
I
n
t
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
3
9
3
0
2

R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
3

S
p
a
n
g
l
e
r
,
 
A
n
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
R
d
g
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

n
i
t
e
 
t
r
e
a
t
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
4

S
t
o
r
y
,
 
A
m
y

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
5

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
6
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
0
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
7
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
6
7

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
1
.
8
9

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
4
.
4
3

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
6
1

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
.
8
9

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
5
.
4
5

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
4
2

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
8
.
0
9

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
2
.
3
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
1
.
5
9

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
8
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
9

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
5
 
1
8
6
9
5

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

4
5
7
3
3
3
8
4
7

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
5

 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
3
4
.
8
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
6

T
a
y
l
o
r
 
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
9
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
y
l
o
r
 
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

4
4
8
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
7

U
S
I
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
8
7
7
0
6
4
0
1

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
y
/
L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

n
g
 
f
i
l
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

*
*
*
A
t
t
e
n
t
i
o
n

L
o
r
e
n
a



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
o
d
r
i
g
u
e
z
*
*
*

U
S
I
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
3
8
7
6
7
0
1
0
1

l
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
i
l
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
.
0
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
8

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
1
1
6
3

P
o
s
t
e
r
 
m
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
0
2
6
9

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
o
s
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
p
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
1
.
4
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
9

V
e
g
a
,
 
G
e
o
r
g
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
0

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
A
m
a
z
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
e
e
n
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
0

V
e
r
i
z
o
n
 
W
i
r
e
l
e
s
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
1
5
3
9
6
1
6
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
6
8
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
i
z
o
n
 
W
i
r
e
l
e
s
s

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
8
1
7
2
7
0
6
5
6

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
9
9
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
6
7
.
5
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
1

W
a
r
d
,
 
M
e
l
i
s
s
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

I
A
A
S
E
 
C
o
n
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
3
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
2

W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
3
9
9
6
-
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
5
1

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

4
0
7
7
3
9
3
-
0

b
o
o
k
c
a
s
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
u
d
l
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
5
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
3

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
,
 
D
e
n
i
s
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

J
u
l
y
-
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
9
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
4

W
e
l
l
s
,
 
C
h
l
o
e

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
l
u
b
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
8

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
0
0
0
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
0
0
0
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
8
2
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
0
0
0
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
8
.
9
4

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
6
6
8

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
6
6
8

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
6
6
8

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
7
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
9
4

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
8

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
9
4

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
5
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
9
4

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
5
9

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
6
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
8
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
6
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
6
6
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
1
4
9
5
6
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
4
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
3

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
1
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
3

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
4
5
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
3

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
.
5
9

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
5
.
7
9

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
5
9

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
6
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
2
.
7
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
1

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
5
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
1

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
5
1

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
7
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
5

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
1
8
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
5

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
-
1
3
,
4
6
6
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
5

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
6
.
4
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
8
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
6
6
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
l
i
s
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
2
1
8
9
4
6

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
4
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
8
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

P
o
l
i
c
y
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
F
Y
1
9

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
8

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
4
2
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
9

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
5
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
2
2
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
6
7
4

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
4
3
.
3
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
9
1
9

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
8
6
6
.
2
4

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
2
,
8
0
7
,
2
2
2
.
3
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
7
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
2
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
5
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
,
1
2
2
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
4
,
1
5
1
.
1
0

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
2
4
4
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
2
4
4
.
7
8

3
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
,
5
7
8
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
,
5
7
8
.
8
6

6
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
,
2
2
7
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
,
2
2
7
.
4
2

8
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
5
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
5
.
2
2

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
7
7
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
5
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
6
,
6
4
8
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
7
,
2
2
2
.
3
8

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
3

M
C
A
B
E
M
A
U
0
0
0

M
c
A
b
e
e
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
(
1
)
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
5

A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0

A
l
t
o
b
e
l
l
i
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
A

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C
e
n
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
2
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
4

A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0

A
l
t
o
b
e
l
l
i
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
A

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
t
a
f
f
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
l
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
n
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
6

K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0

K
e
l
l
y
 
R
o
s
e
 
F

N
o
r
t
h
s
h
o
r
e
 
C
n
t
r
 
P
a
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
6
7
9
-
9
5

N
O
R
T
H
 
S
H
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
0

 
 
1

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
4

P
I
E
R
U
C
Y
N
0
0
0

P
i
e
r
u
c
c
i
 
C
y
n
t
h
i
a
 
K

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
o
o
g
l
e
 
C
h
r
o
m
e
c
a
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
1

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
0
5

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
0
5

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
4

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
1

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
7
1

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
3

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
9

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
9

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
2

W
E
B
S
T
D
E
N
0
0
0

W
e
b
s
t
e
r
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
2
3
-
5
4
6

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
H
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
1
8

 
 
1

H
e
a
l
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
1
8

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
5

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

I
S
P
A
 
 
 
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
H
e
a
t
h
e
r
 
W
i
l
m
o
t
h
 
t
o
 
I
S
P
A
 
2
0
1
8
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
6

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

I
S
P
A
 
 
 
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
g
i
e
 
H
e
i
t
z
 
t
o
 
I
S
P
A
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
6

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
V
A
C
U
U
M
 
P
U
M
P
 
O
I
L
 
1
 
Q
U
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
6

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
7

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
1

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
-
D
I
F
F
E
R
E
N
T
I
A
L
 
A
I
R
 
P
R
E
S
S
 
S
W
I
T
C
H
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
8

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
1

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
Y
D
R
O
N
I
C
 
V
A
L
V
A
 
A
N
D
 
H
O
T
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
1

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
7

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
&
o
 
T
h
e
r
m
a
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
C
o
,
 
7
7
3
7
6
3
1
3

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
-
R
T
U
 
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
9

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
V
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
P
I
P
E
 
D
O
P
E
 
W
/
T
E
F
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
8
4

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
7

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
R
I
-
O
-
M
E
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
9

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
A
B
L
E
 
E
L
B
O
W
,
 
F
U
R
N
A
C
E
 
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
5

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
8

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
P
O
R
 
R
O
C
K
 
A
N
C
H
O
R
,
 
D
I
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
9

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
8

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

O
a
k
t
o
n
 
G
l
a
s
s
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n

O
A
K
T
O
N
 
G
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
-
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
6

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
-
B
L
I
N
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
0

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
7

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
A
D
H
E
S
I
V
E
 
R
O
L
L
E
R
,
 
A
D
H
E
S
I
V
E
 
R
E
M
O
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
7

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
2

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
1

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
C
O
M
M
A
N
D
 
H
O
O
K
,
 
T
A
P
E
 
M
E
A
S
U
R
E
,
 
H
E
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
1

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
1

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
V
U
L
K
E
M
 
1
1
6
 
P
O
L
Y
U
R
E
T
H
A
N
E
 
G
R
A
Y
,
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
2
7
.
2
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
2

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
6

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
1
4
.
4
 
O
Z
 
B
O
N
U
S
 
C
A
N
 
W
D
-
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
4

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
C
o
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 

A
N
D
E
R
S
O
N
0
0
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
-
K
E
Y
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
8

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

U
s
p
s
.
C
o
m
 
P
o
s
t
a
l
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
7
5
-

U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
0
0
3

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
5

 
 
1

S
t
a
m
p
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
5

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
1

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

D
o
n
e
 
D
e
a
l
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
2
4
1
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
5
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
7
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
3

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
2
2
8
0

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
1
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
B
O
D
I
N
E
 
B
5
0
 
B
A
L
L
A
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
4

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
w
i
d
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
N
o
r
t
h
b
r
o
o
k
,
 
I
L

S
W
I
D
 
S
A
L
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
-
A
G
M
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
7
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
5

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
-
Q
U
A
R
T
Z
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
H
A
L
I
D
E
 
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
5

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
2
2
8
0

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
7
3

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
D
 
S
T
A
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
7
3

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
4

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
2
2
8
0

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
0

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E
N
T
 
B
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
1

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
1
2
V
 
1
2
A
H
 
S
L
A
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
F
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
6

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
2

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
9

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
D
C
 
P
L
U
G
 
P
I
G
T
A
I
L
 
C
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
3

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
9
V
D
C
 
2
.
5
A
 
P
L
U
-
I
N
 
F
/
L
Y
N
X
/
L
Y
R
I
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
4

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
9

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
2
.
1
M
M
 
D
C
 
P
L
U
G
 
P
I
G
T
A
I
L
 
C
O
N
 
1
0
P
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
9

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
0

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
5

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
P
L
A
S
 
K
I
T
 
A
N
C
,
 
R
I
B
 
P
L
S
 
A
N
C
 
K
I
T
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
5

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
8
5
1
.
3
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
5

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
g
e
o
,
 
2
0
2
8
5
7
7
0
0
0
,
 
D
C
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
G
E
O
0
0
7

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
e
o
g
r
a
p
h
y
 
B
e
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
6

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
 
*
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
,
 
M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
.
C

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
5

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

S
m
k
*
w
u
f
o
o
.
C
o
m
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
,
 
8
1
3
-
4
2
1
3
6

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
4
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
W
u
f
o
o
 
(
f
o
r
m
 
b
u
i
l
d
e
r
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
9
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
8

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
2
1
4
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
W
S
C
C
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
G
 
a
n
d
 
J
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
9

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
d
o
b
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
9
3
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
6

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
.
5
4

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
/
.
5
 
I
N
 
G
R
A
Y
 
W
A
L
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
6
.
5
4

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
7

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
6
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
2
.
5
-
I
N
 
H
 
T
A
N
/
C
H
A
R
 
I
N
S
I
G
N
I
 
(
7
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
6
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
8

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
2

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
2
.
5
-
I
N
 
H
 
T
R
A
N
/
C
H
A
R
 
I
N
S
I
G
N
I
 
(
4
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
2

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
0

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
8

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
.
5
 
I
N
 
G
R
A
Y
 
W
A
L
L
 
B
L
 
(
1
2
6
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
2
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
1

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
4
"
X
1
0
0
'
 
P
E
R
F
O
R
A
T
E
D
 
P
I
P
E
 
W
/
S
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
5

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
2

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
8

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
1
0
O
Z
 
P
L
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 
(
1
2
)
 
A
N
D
 
.
5
-
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
1

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
B
E
L
L
/
G
O
S
S
E
T
T
 
M
O
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
6

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
F
H
 
P
H
I
L
I
P
 
S
M
S
 
Z
 
8
X
1
 
1
/
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
6

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
5

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
6

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
I
B
 
P
L
S
 
A
N
C
 
K
I
T
,
 
E
L
-
R
 
P
L
A
S
 
A
N
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
3

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
4

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
S
/
L
E
T
T
E
R
S
,
 
S
P
R
A
Y
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9

1
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
3
1
2
.
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
7

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
#
2
3
9
,
 
O
s
w
e
g
o
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
5
4
3
,

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
3

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
E
v
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
3

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
0

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
7

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
7

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
7

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
9

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
a
r
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
i
r
t
h
/
B
e
r
e
a
v
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
4

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a
 
B
i
o
l
o
g
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
,
 
8
0
0
3
3
4
5

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
9

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
9

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
1

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
2

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
4
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
3

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
3

S
E
P
U
L
T
E
R
0
0
2

S
e
p
u
l
v
e
d
a
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
p
a
y
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
.
C
o
,
 
6
4
6
5
8
8
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

 
 
1

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
7

S
K
I
C
 
A
N
D
0
0
0

S
k
i
c
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
M

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
b
o
,
 
8
1
5
-
7
5
3
9
3
6
6
,
 
I
L
,

I
A
S
B
O
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
-
C
P
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
C
E
R
T
I
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
u
s
i
c
 
T
h
e
a
t
r
e
 
I
n
t
l
,
 
8
0
0
-
8
8
9
-
7
2
4

M
U
S
I
C
 
T
H
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
u
s
i
c
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
2
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e
,
 
3
1
4
-
6
4
7
0
6
0
0
,
 
M
O

B
O
O
K
S
O
U
R
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
2

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
N
e
w
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
2

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
p
y
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
E
d
,
 
8
5
5
-
4
6
9
3

I
L
M
E
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
T
h
e
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e
,
 
3
1
4
-
6
4
7
0
6
0
0
,
 
M
O

B
O
O
K
S
O
U
R
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
2

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
n
e
w
 
d
u
a
l
 
l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
2

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
p
y
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
E
d
,
 
8
5
5
-
4
6
9
3

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

 
I
M
E
C
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
t
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
a
m
s
c
l
u
b
 
#
6
4
6
4
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
V
 
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
3
6

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
0
6

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s
 
t
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I
 
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
0
6

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
B
o
o
k
s
o
u
r
c
e
,
 
3
1
4
-
6
4
7
0
6
0
0
,
 
M
O

B
O
O
K
S
O
U
R
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
7

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
N
e
w
 
D
L
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I
 
f
u
n
d
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
r
o
*
y
u
m
m
y
 
F
a
c
t
o
r
y
,
 
S
o
p
o
t
,
 
8
1
-
8
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
8

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
o
l
i
s
h
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I
 
f
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
1

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

 
 
1

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y
 
F
r
a
n
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
p
y
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
E
d
,
 
8
5
5
-
4
6
9
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
M
E
C
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
r
e
e
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d
 
f
o
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

 
 
1

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
2

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
r
t
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
7
7
3
-
7
7
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
E
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
M
c
M
i
l
l
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
,
 
6
3
0
8
6
1
6
1
2
5
,

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
1

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
,
 
6
3
0
8
6
1
6
1
2
5
,

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
C
a
m
e
r
o
n
 
D
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
r
t
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
7
7
3
-
7
7
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
E
A
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
O
s
t
e
r
m
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
r
t
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
7
7
3
-
7
7
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
I
A
E
A
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
1
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C
e
n
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
2
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
S
e
r
r
a
v
a
l
l
o
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
3
6

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
2

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
M
a
t
h
 
l
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
r
t
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
7
7
3
-
7
7
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
I
A
E
A
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
1
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
c
i
*
m
s
c
n
-
F
r
n
d
-
W
b
,
 
8
0
0
-
7
7
6
-
5
1
7
3
,

M
U
S
I
C
I
A
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
8
8

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
c
i
*
m
u
s
i
c
i
a
n
 
S
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
7
7
6
-

M
U
S
I
C
I
A
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
u
s
i
c
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
F
o
r
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
6
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
6
6
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
7

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
L
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
f
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
7

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
b
 
2
0
1
8
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
C
o
u
n
,
 
8
0
1
4
1
3
7
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
C
I
C
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
r
e
f
u
n
d
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
b
 
2
0
1
8
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
C
o
u
n
,
 
8
0
1
4
1
3
7
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

r
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
I
C
I
C
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
n
u
 
C
t
d
 
S
e
p
,
 
8
4
7
5
0
3
8
5
2
5
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
o
n
l
i
n
e
 
A
l
g
e
b
r
a
 
I
I
 
c
o
u
r
s
e
 
f
o
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

3
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
5
,
9
9
3
.
9
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
0

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
3

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
A
N
D
 
C
L
O
T
H
 
A
N
D
 
6
J
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
I
N
S
E
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
3

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
1

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
-
B
O
I
L
E
R
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
2
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
2

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
4

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
1

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
-
W
A
S
H
E
R
 
F
E
N
D
E
R
/
B
R
A
S
S
 
E
L
B
O
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
0

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
-
R
E
D
U
C
E
 
T
E
E
 
W
R
O
T
,
 
D
E
G
R
E
E
 
W
R
O
T
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
6

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
3

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
3
0
 
G
A
U
G
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
A
B
L
E
 
E
L
B
O
W
 
2
X
5
0
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
4

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
C
A
U
L
K
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
9

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
2

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
G
A
S
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
6
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
7

L
U
E
D
L
T
H
O
0
0
2

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

T
h
e
 
I
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
 
O
f
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
,
 
2
1
7
-
7
8
7

I
A
S
A
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
-
 
E
S
S
A
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
2

D
O
N
A
H
K
I
M
0
0
0

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l

S
t
a
r
b
u
c
k
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
0
8
1
2
1
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
0

D
O
N
A
H
K
I
M
0
0
0

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l

C
r
o
w
n
e
 
P
l
a
z
a
 
S
p
g
f
l
d
 
F
b
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
8

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
i
v
e
 
f
o
r
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
1

D
O
N
A
H
K
I
M
0
0
0

D
o
n
a
h
u
e
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l

S
t
a
r
b
u
c
k
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
0
8
1
2
1
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
1

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
6

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

S
a
n
 
Q
d
o
b
a
 
T
2
w
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 
C
A
,
 
9

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
5

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
7

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
C
2
q
s
f
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
9

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
 
a
i
r
p
o
r
t
 
-
 
N
C
E
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
8

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
S
 
D
i
e
g
o
 
M
a
r
i
n
,
 
8
6
6
-
4
3
5

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
0

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
5

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

T
h
e
 
G
r
o
v
e
-
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
Q
p
s
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
1

 
 
1

N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
1

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
7

M
E
R
R
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
e
r
r
i
t
t
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
J

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
6

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
4

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
p
e
x
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
,
 
6
1
0
-
3
4
4
-
9
1
5
6
,
 
P
A

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
0
9

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
-
H
O
N
E
Y
W
E
L
L
 
A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
0
9

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
8

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
2
2
"
 
S
T
L
/
P
L
A
S
 
T
O
O
L
 
B
O
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
8

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
e
l
e
c
t
b
l
d
 
A
m
e
r
,
 
8
1
5
-
6
3
7

S
C
H
N
E
I
D
E
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
2

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
R
E
P
A
I
R
/
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
2
 
V
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
2

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
9

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

T
m
s
*
o
m
a
n
 
C
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t
s
,
 
A
u
b
u
r
n
,
 
W
A

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
1
2
0
V
A
C
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
o
m
e
c
h
a
n
i
c
a
l
 
R
e
l
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
4
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
9

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
d
o
b
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
B
e
n
 
G
r
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
4

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
1
8

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t
 
#
3
8
9
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
I

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
D
0
0
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
9

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
N
e
v
e
r
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
0

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
N
e
v
e
r
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
1

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
N
e
v
e
r
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
2

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s
 
N
e
v
e
r
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
6
3

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
7

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

I
k
e
a
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L
,
 
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
5

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
5

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
8

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

I
k
e
a
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L
,
 
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
9

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
B
o
o
k
 
B
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
9

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
9

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
1
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
1

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
S
o
d
 
F
a
r
m
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
P
a
l
a
t
i
n
e

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
0
1
2

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
-
K
E
N
T
U
C
K
Y
 
B
L
U
E
 
G
R
A
S
S
 
S
O
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
3

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
-
D
I
F
F
E
R
E
N
T
I
A
L
 
A
I
R
 
P
R
E
S
S
 
S
W
I
T
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
0

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
9
5

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
E
A
L
 
K
I
T
,
 
P
U
M
P
S
,
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
,
 
G
A
S
K
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
9
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
6

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
3
J
X
1
/
2
 
F
L
A
N
G
E
D
 
W
O
O
D
 
A
N
D
 
3
J
 
R
U
B
B
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
4

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
5

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
A
N
T
I
 
S
E
I
Z
E
 
L
U
B
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
7

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
8

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
B
G
 
H
A
M
M
E
R
,
 
D
R
I
L
 
B
I
T
,
 
L
E
V
E
L
 
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
7
9
.
6
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
2
0
.
4
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
9

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
2

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
N
i
g
h
t
-
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
D
i
n
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
0

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
8

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
1
9

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

L
i
t
t
l
e
 
C
a
e
s
a
r
s
 
3
2
6
1
-
0
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
N
i
g
h
t
-
T
i
t
l
e
 
1
 
e
v
e
n
t
.
 
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
8

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
0

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8

 
 
1

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
-
T
i
t
l
e
 
1
 
e
v
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
3

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

H
o
b
b
y
-
L
o
b
b
y
 
#
0
1
7
7
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
9

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
2

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
8
9
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
1

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
1

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

I
k
e
a
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,
 
I
L
,
 
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
c
a
r
t
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
9
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
6

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
S
 
D
i
e
g
o
 
M
a
r
i
n
,
 
8
6
6
-
4
3
5

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
h
s
e
l
l
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
1

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

A
m
z
n
 
M
k
t
p
 
U
s
*
m
8
9
o
o
6
4
f
2
,
 
A
m
z
n
.
C
o

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
1

 
 
1

T
e
x
t
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
2
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
1

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
8

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

D
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
C
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
9
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
7
7

 
 
1

C
o
f
f
e
e
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
7
7

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
7
7

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
7

L
A
N
G
E
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
g
e
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n
 
A

C
o
u
r
t
y
a
r
d
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a
p
o
l
i
s
,
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
o
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
A
b
r
e
u

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
8

L
A
N
G
E
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
g
e
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n
 
A

C
o
u
r
t
y
a
r
d
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a
p
o
l
i
s
,
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
o
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
G
u
t
i
e
r
e
z
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
6

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
6
0

L
A
N
G
E
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
g
e
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n
 
A

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
5
2
1
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
4

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
4

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
9

L
A
N
G
E
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
g
e
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n
 
A

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
E
A
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
1
/
2
"
 
1
2
P
T
 
S
O
C
K
E
T
 
D
R
I
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
2
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
C
A
N
 
5
 
G
A
L
 
T
Y
P
E
 
2
 
W
/
H
O
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
1

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
4

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
L
O
C
K
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
4

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

C
a
s
t
e
r
d
e
p
o
t
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
l
g
,
 
I
L
,

C
A
S
T
E
R
 
D
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
C
A
S
T
E
R
S
/
W
H
E
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

P
o
m
p
 
S
 
T
i
r
e
 
#
0
2
8
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l

P
O
M
P
S
 
T
I
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
;
 
W
H
I
T
E
 
S
P
O
K
E
 
W
H
E
E
L
,
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
B
O
L
T
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

N
a
p
a
 
P
a
r
t
s
 
#
0
0
2
1
3
4
0
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
8

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
-
S
E
A
L
 
A
N
D
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
T
r
a
i
l
e
r
 
H
u
b
 
&
 
B
r
a
k
e
 
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
7
4

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
W
I
P
E
R
 
B
L
A
D
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
7
4

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
3

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

R
e
g
i
o
n
a
l
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n

R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
7
5

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
;
 
W
I
D
E
 
O
U
T
 
S
N
O
W
 
D
E
F
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
K
I
T
 
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
7
5

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
2

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
,
 
P
a
l
a
t
i
n

A
R
L
I
N
G
T
O
0
1
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
C
A
R
B
U
R
E
T
O
R
,
 
G
A
S
K
E
T
S
,
 
S
P
A
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
4
4
7
.
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
5

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
I
n
c
 
#
2
0
6
 
Q
0
1
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
,

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
0

 
 
1

S
E
L
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
4

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
3

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
#
1
4
 
S
T
O
N
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
D
G
E
 
3
5
 
M
I
N
I
 
F
L
A
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
3

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
3

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
V
U
L
K
E
M
 
1
1
6
 
P
O
L
Y
U
R
E
T
H
A
N
E
 
W
H
I
T
E
/
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
2

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
5

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
U
P
M
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
F
A
L
L
 
B
L
C
K
T
P
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
9

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
5

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
U
P
M
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
F
A
L
L
 
B
L
K
T
P
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
5
0
L
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
5

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
0

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
5

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
#
1
4
 
S
T
O
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
5

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
1

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
#
1
4
 
S
T
O
N
E
,
 
C
O
R
R
U
G
A
T
E
D
 
S
N
A
P
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
9

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
2

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
I
P
E
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
/
M
U
L
T
I
P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
4

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
9
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
Z
U
R
N
 
F
A
C
E
 
N
U
T
 
A
N
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
5

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
1
5
1
8
2
5
1
4
5
9
1
,
 
N

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

L
o
w
e
s
 
#
0
2
5
2
9
*
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I

L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
.
5
-
I
N
 
G
R
A
Y
 
W
A
L
L
 
B
L
 
(
4
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
0
1

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
D
R
A
I
N
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
C
A
L
B
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
6

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

B
l
t
*
r
e
s
t
a
u
r
a
n
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
5
5
-
8
3
8
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
6
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
O
M
A
T
I
C
 
G
R
E
A
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
6
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
6
6

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
7

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
W
A
L
L
 
B
E
N
D
 
1
.
5
 
W
H
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
4

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
8

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
1
5
1
8
2
5
1
4
5
9
1
,
 
N

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
2
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
W
A
S
H
E
R
S
 
(
5
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
7

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0

 
 
1

P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
-
p
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
t
o
i
l
e
t
 
b
o
l
t
 
c
a
p
,
 
s
p
u

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
3

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
S
E
A
T
/
C
A
P
 
B
O
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
4

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
1

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
-
C
O
R
N
E
R
 
B
R
A
C
E
/
D
R
I
L
L
 
B
I
T
/
F
L
 
H
E
A
D
 
P
H
I
L
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
1

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
E
F
L
O
N
 
T
A
P
E
,
 
G
A
L
V
 
N
I
P
P
L
E
S
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
1

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
N
I
P
P
L
E
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
2

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
N
I
P
P
L
E
S
 
V
A
R
I
O
U
S
 
S
I
Z
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
3

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
S
E
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
9

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
5

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
F
L
E
X
 
T
U
B
E
 
D
I
A
P
H
R
A
G
M
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
5

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
6

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

F
e
r
g
u
s
o
n
 
E
n
t
 
#
1
5
5
0
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 
I
L

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
H
/
W
H
L
 
F
/
2
 
N
I
B
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
7

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

F
e
r
g
u
s
o
n
 
E
n
t
 
#
1
5
5
0
,
 
8
4
4
8
7
2
3
8
5
7
,

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
5
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
M
E
M
O
 
R
E
U
R
N
 
I
T
E
M
 
H
/
W
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
5
4

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
8

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
M
O
D
U
L
E
/
S
E
N
S
O
R
 
A
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
5
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
7
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

F
e
r
g
u
s
o
n
 
E
n
t
 
#
1
5
5
0
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 
I
L

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
H
/
W
H
L
 
F
/
2
 
N
I
B
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
4

2
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
6
9
1
.
6
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
7

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
c
t
m
 
R
e
g
 
2
,
 
7
0
3
-
6
2
0
9
8
4
0
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
C
O
U
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
8

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
c
t
m
 
R
e
g
 
2
,
 
7
0
3
-
6
2
0
9
8
4
0
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
C
O
U
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
R
o
b
 
B
o
w
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
c
t
m
 
R
e
g
 
2
,
 
7
0
3
-
6
2
0
9
8
4
0
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
C
O
U
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
0

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
c
t
m
 
R
e
g
 
2
,
 
7
0
3
-
6
2
0
9
8
4
0
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
C
O
U
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
y
 
E
l
l
e
n
 
E
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
u
n
c
,
 
3
0
9
4
5
4
1

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
R
C
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
f
o
r
 
J
o
d
i
 
B
r
i
g
g
s
 
-
 
T
D
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
2
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
A
G
C
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
P
.
 
T
h
a
k
k
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
2
6

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
f
o
r
 
J
.
 
C
h
a
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
2
7

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
o
r
 
B
r
e
a
k
f
a
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
2
8

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e
s
 
t
o
 
"
I
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
2
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
M
o
d
r
i
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
0

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
M
a
r
i
a
 
B
u
e
n
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
1

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
L
i
s
a
 
T
o
u
l
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
2

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
f
o
r
 
J
o
d
i
 
B
r
i
g
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
3

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
4

 
 
1

P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
 
c
o
o
k
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
P
A
C
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
4

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
2
.
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
7
.
7
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
4

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
I
A
G
C
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
8
4
7
9
6
3
1
8
9

I
A
G
C
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
F
o
r
 
J
.
 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
2
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
6

A
Y
L
W
A
K
A
R
0
0
0

A
y
l
w
a
r
d
 
K
a
r
e
n
 
L

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
S
P
A
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
5

A
Y
L
W
A
K
A
R
0
0
0

A
y
l
w
a
r
d
 
K
a
r
e
n
 
L

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
e
l
i
s
s
a
 
L
o
t
t
i
c
h
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
I
S
P
A
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
3

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

H
y
a
t
t
 
C
e
n
t
r
i
c
 
P
k
 
C
t
y
 
F
,
 
P
a
r
k
 
C
i

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
9

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
4

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
B
i
e
r
s
c
h
 
-
 
2
8
,
 
S
a
l
t
 
L
a
k
e
 

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
3

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
5

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
S
a
l
t
 
L
a
k
e
 
C
t
y
,
 
U
T
,
 
8
5

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
2

B
a
g
 
c
h
e
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
6

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

H
y
a
t
t
 
C
e
n
t
r
i
c
 
P
k
 
C
t
y
 
F
,
 
P
a
r
k
 
C
i

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
2

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
2

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
3

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
L
7
n
k
x
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
2

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
2

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
4

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,
 
8
5
0
3
4
-
3
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

b
a
g
 
c
h
e
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
5

R
A
M
S
E
M
I
C
0
0
1

R
a
m
s
e
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
e
a

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
L
7
n
k
x
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

$
1
0
 
t
i
p
 
f
o
r
 
u
b
e
r
 
r
i
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
6
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
3

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
7

 
 
1

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
4
7

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
8

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
3

 
 
1

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
3

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
3

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8

 
 
1

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
1

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
7

 
 
1

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
7

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
9

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
6
8
1
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
4

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
4

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
0

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
6
8
1
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
0

 
 
1

S
n
a
c
k
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
7

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2

 
 
1

S
n
a
c
k
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
8

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
5

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
1
6
8
1
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
I
L

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
8

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
6

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
8

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
6
4

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
6

 
 
1

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
O
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
4
6

1
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
6
5
3
.
9
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
9

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
1
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
3

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

N
o
r
t
h
s
h
o
r
e
 
C
n
t
r
 
P
a
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
6
7
9
-
9
5

N
O
R
T
H
 
S
H
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
n
t
r
a
n
c
e
 
f
e
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
2

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

N
a
p
e
r
v
i
l
l
e
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
S
o
,
 
N
a
p
e
r
v
i

N
A
P
E
R
 
S
E
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

E
n
t
r
y
 
f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
4

M
A
R
R
E
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
a
r
r
e
r
o
 
V
e
l
a
z
q
u
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
e

H
o
m
e
d
e
p
o
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
3
0
-
3
3
7
6
,
 
G
A

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
h
e
l
v
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
o
k
 
R
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
5

M
A
R
R
E
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
a
r
r
e
r
o
 
V
e
l
a
z
q
u
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
e

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
S
h
o
p
 
A
n
d
 
U
a
s
,
 
8
4
7
3
6
4
4
3
7
1

L
O
C
K
E
R
 
S
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
O
S
 
T
-
s
h
i
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
5
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
5
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
0
6

H
A
R
R
I
J
O
H
0
0
0

H
a
r
r
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
J
o
h
n
 
W

R
i
c
c
a
r
d
o
 
S
 
R
e
s
t
a
u
r
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
,

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
t
a
f
f
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-
 
F
a
l
l
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
5

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
5
4
4
2
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

 
 
1

S
E
L
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
9

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
3

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
5
4
4
2
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

W
a
l
g
r
e
e
n
s
 
#
5
4
6
8
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
5

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
5

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
1
4
3

B
E
S
A
 
M
I
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
8
3

 
 
1

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
8
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
8
3

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
6

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
7

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
7

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
7

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
6
6
-
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
3

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
3

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
5

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
m
o
r
e
.
C
o
m
 
S
m
o
r
e
.
C
o
m
 
-
,
 
8
4
4
8
7
2
1
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
8
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
3

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
#
2
2
8
 
Q
0
1
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
6

 
 
1

T
w
i
n
e
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
@
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
6

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
4

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

S
t
a
p
l
e
s
 
0
0
1
1
6
3
4
3
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
9

 
 
1

R
u
b
b
e
r
 
B
a
n
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
@
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
1
0
/
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
9

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
9

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

F
i
t
n
e
s
s
 
F
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
,
 
M

F
I
T
N
E
S
S
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

 
 
1

I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
P
E
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
4
2

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
2

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
9

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
9

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
5
3

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
4

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
4

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
8

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
9
9

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
8

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
8

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
4

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
7

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
7

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
5

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
5

 
 
1

T
a
x
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
5

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
6

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
5

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
2
.
2
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
7
.
8
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
0

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
2

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
2

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
2
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
1

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
9

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
o
r
d
o
n
g
l
a
s
s
u
s
a
c
o
m
,
 
M
a
p
l
e
 
H
e
i
g
h
t

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
3
3

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
E
R
F
O
R
A
T
E
D
 
G
R
A
P
H
I
C
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
F
I
L
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
3
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
3
3

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
8
8

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

A
c
m
e
t
o
o
l
s
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
7
7
3
4
5
2
2
6
3
,
 
N
D
,
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
0
7

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
B
l
a
c
k
 
I
r
o
n
 
P
r
e
s
s
 
1
/
2
 
i
n
.
 
t
o
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
0
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
0
7

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
1

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

B
p
#
9
3
5
8
4
3
3
a
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
q
p
s
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

 
 
1

G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
0

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
6

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
D
E
L
U
X
E
 
D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
 
F
R
A
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
6

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
6

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
8
2

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
S
T
E
P
L
A
D
D
E
R
S
 
F
I
B
E
R
G
L
A
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
8
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
8
2

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
7

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

B
u
l
k
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
4
1
-
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
;
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
-
E
S
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
9

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

B
u
l
k
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
4
1
-
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
3

 
 
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
E
S
C
U
T
C
H
E
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
3

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
3
8

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r
s
c
r
e
e
n
.
C
o
m
,
 
2
0
1
3
5
3
0
3
0
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
D
A
 
L
I
T
E
 
S
C
R
E
E
N
 
M
O
D
E
L
 
B
 
W
/
C
S
R
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
0

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
1
0
7
.
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
0

R
e
g
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
O
f
 
E
d
u
c
 
P
,
 
6
3
0
-
4
0
7
5
8

R
O
E
 
P
R
O
F
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
o
r
'
s
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
C
a
n
c
e
l
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
1

R
e
g
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
O
f
 
E
d
u
c
 
P
,
 
6
3
0
-
4
0
7
5
8

R
O
E
 
P
R
O
F
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
J
a
n
e
 
S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
 
c
a
n
c
e
l
e
d
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
5
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

R
o
a
d
r
u
n
n
e
r
 
C
h
a
r
t
e
r
,
 
5
0
5
4
2
4
3
3
6
7
,

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
a
C
o
s
e
c
h
a
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
1
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

R
o
a
d
r
u
n
n
e
r
 
C
h
a
r
t
e
r
,
 
5
0
5
4
2
4
3
3
6
7
,

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
a
C
o
s
e
c
h
a
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
1
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
1

S
A
M
P
S
J
U
S
0
0
0

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
L

A
d
o
b
e
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6
8
7
,
 

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
d
o
b
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
5

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

M
a
t
h
r
a
c
k
 
I
n
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
6
8
2
-
0
0
1
0
,
 
I
L
,

M
A
T
H
R
A
C
K
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
7

 
 
2

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
7

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
4

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

N
o
r
t
h
b
r
o
o
k
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
,
 
N
o
r
t
h
b
r

N
O
R
T
H
B
R
O
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
5
0

 
 
1

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
-
 
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
5
0

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
3

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
P
r
i
d
e
 
L
t
d
,
 
6
1
4
-
5
6
8
-
0
6
9
7
,

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
S
i
g
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
.
2
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
2

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
-
S
H
O
E
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
/
T
V
R
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
8

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
 
C
o
,
 
M
i
n
n
e
a
p
o
l
i
s
,
 
M
N
,
 
5
5

T
E
N
N
A
N
T
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
O
R
B
I
O
 
P
R
O
B
E
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
.
5
0

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
7

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
f
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
L
l
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
2
3
3
0

F
L
A
G
S
 
U
S
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
F
L
A
G
 
5
x
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
6

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
4

 
 
1

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
-
E
L
I
E
S
O
 
H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
4

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
5

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
f
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
L
l
c
,
 
6
3
0
-
2
3
3
0

F
L
A
G
S
 
U
S
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
N
E
W
 
F
L
A
G
 
4
x
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
1
1
5
.
7
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
6

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
I
G
H
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
S
O
D
I
U
M
 
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
7

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
T
R
E
T
C
H
 
W
R
A
P
 
C
L
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
5
8

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
3

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
I
G
H
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
S
O
D
I
U
M
 
L
A
M
P
,
 
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
3

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
9

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
7
6

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
L
U
G
 
I
N
 
C
F
L
,
 
1
3
W
,
 
D
I
M
M
A
B
L
E
,
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
7
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
7
6

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
3

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
2

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
H
A
L
O
G
E
N
 
R
E
F
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
L
A
M
P
,
 
C
E
R
A
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
0
2

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
2
3
.
8
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
8

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
7
.
5
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
4

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
6
8
.
6
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
9

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
L
U
G
 
I
N
 
C
F
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
0

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

E
x
x
o
n
m
o
b
i
l
 
9
7
4
7
7
0
0
4
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,
 
I
L

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
1

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
H
R
I
N
K
 
W
R
A
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
0

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
1
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

H
y
a
t
t
 
C
e
n
t
r
i
c
 
P
a
r
k
 
C
i
t
,
 
8
5
5
8
6
9
0

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
8
4

 
 
1

E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
R
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
8
4

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
7

 
 
1

A
L
T
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
7

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

R
e
g
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
O
f
 
E
d
u
c
 
P
,
 
6
3
0
-
4
0
7
5
8

R
O
E
 
P
R
O
F
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

J
a
n
e
 
S
c
h
w
a
r
t
z
 
-
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
o
r
s
'
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
9
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
H
e
r
i
t
a
g
e
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
B
o
w
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
6
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
B
o
w
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
a
r
y
 
E
l
l
e
n
 
E
s
s
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
a
r
y
E
l
l
e
n
 
E
s
s
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L
i
m
o
u
s
i
n
e
 
G
r
o
u
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
5
2
1
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
3

 
 
1

C
P
I
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
3

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C
e
n
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
2
1

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
P
C
 
-
 
L
a
r
r
y
 
G
a
n
a
n
 
&
 
C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
J
i
m
e
n
e
z

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C
e
n
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
2
1

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
P
C
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
W
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

C
r
y
s
t
a
l
 
L
i
m
o
u
s
i
n
e
 
G
r
o
u
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
0
3

N
O
R
T
H
 
C
O
0
0
6

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
d
m
i
n
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
-
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
R
a
m
s
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
4
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
L
L
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
A
s
,
 
2
1
7
5
2
5
1

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
P
A
 
-
 
A
d
m
i
n
.
 
A
c
d
e
m
y
 
-
 
P
h
i
l
 
S
t
e
v
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
1
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
a
r
c
e
l
l
o
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
t
t
i
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e
g
o
,
 

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
N
C
E
R
T
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
s
l
m
a
,
 
P
e
k
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
1
5
5
4
,
 
U
S

I
S
L
M
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
S
L
M
A
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
A
n
n
 
S
u
l
l
i
v
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
e
s
a
 
M
i
 
T
a
c
o
,
 
I
t
a
s
c
a
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
1
4
3

B
E
S
A
 
M
I
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
2

 
 
1

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
L
E
 
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
5
2

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
t
s
,
 
I
L

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

 
 
1

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
&
 
T
D
P
 
I
n
s
t
u
r
c
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
s
l
m
a
,
 
P
e
k
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
1
5
5
4
,
 
U
S

I
S
L
M
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
S
L
M
A
 
-
 
A
n
n
 
S
u
l
l
i
v
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
s
l
m
a
,
 
P
e
k
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
1
5
5
4
,
 
U
S

I
S
L
M
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
M
e
d
i
a
 
A
s
s
c
.
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
s
l
m
a
,
 
P
e
k
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
1
5
5
4
,
 
U
S

I
S
L
M
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
S
L
M
A
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
-
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
e
 
O
r
o
z
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
s
l
m
a
,
 
P
e
k
i
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
1
5
5
4
,
 
U
S

I
S
L
M
A
 
 
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
S
L
M
A
 
W
o
r
k
s
h
o
p
 
-
 
S
o
f
i
a
 
H
u
i
t
r
o
n
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
A
s
,
 
2
1
7
5
2
5
1

I
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
-
 
J
o
d
i
 
M
e
g
e
r
l
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
A
s
,
 
2
1
7
5
2
5
1

I
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
-
 
W
i
l
l
i
a
m
 
T
i
m
m
i
n
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
4
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
3
0

 
 
1

I
A
S
B
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
r
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
V
i
c
k
i
e
 
N
i
s
s
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
3
0

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
5
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
4
0

 
 
1

T
o
n
y
 
&
 
J
u
d
y
'
s
 
s
e
n
d
 
o
f
f
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
4
0

3
2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
6
,
6
6
6
.
2
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
3

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
O
l
d
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
4
0

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
3
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
l
g
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
g
h
t
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
6
8
-

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
4

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
4

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
4

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
7

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
9
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
6

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
3
4

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
3
4

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
3
4

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
5

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
7
9

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
7
9

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
7
9

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
9

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
6
8
7
.
1
9

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
7
.
1
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
5

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
6
5

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
6
5

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
6
5

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
4

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
7

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
7
2

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
7
2

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
7
2

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
6

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
2

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
2

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
5
2

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
6
,
5
4
9
.
0
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
4

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
N
e
w
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
3
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
6

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
6

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
6

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
7
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
7
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
7
5

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
1
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
1
5

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
1
5

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
9
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
9
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
9
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
5

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
7

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
3
,
6
4
3
.
4
5

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
3
.
4
5

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
3
.
4
5

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
4

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
B
y
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
3

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
R
i
d
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
4

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
4
,
5
6
1
.
7
6

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
1
.
7
6

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
6
9
7
.
8
8

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
7
.
8
8

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
7
.
8
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
.
5
0

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
7
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
.
6
0

1
5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
1
4
,
3
0
7
.
5
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
2

S
E
A
L
 
M
A
R
0
0
0

S
e
a
l
 
M
a
r
y

M
o
t
e
l
 
6
 
#
4
9
6
5
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
c
K
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o
 
H
o
t
e
l
 
S
t
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
8

B
E
R
R
Y
M
O
R
0
0
0

B
e
r
r
y
 
M
o
r
i
a
h

D
u
n
k
i
n
 
#
3
5
3
2
0
2
 
Q
3
5
,
 
E
l
k
g
r
o
v
e
 
V
l

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
2
7

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
1
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
8

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
2
:
0
3
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
9
0

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

F
i
v
e
 
B
e
l
o
w
 
7
1
2
,
 
B
l
o
o
m
i
n
g
d
a
l
e
,
 
I

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

 
 
1

G
r
o
v
e
 
E
L
S
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
t
o
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
6

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
9

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

K
u
i
p
e
r
s
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
F
a
r
m
 
T
i
,
 
M
a
p
l
e
 
P

K
U
I
P
E
R
S
 
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
4

3
3
4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
6
4
,
7
5
3
.
2
8

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
0
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
4

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
1
4
0
,
4
3
4
.
2
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
4

 
 
 
1
4
0
,
4
3
4
.
2
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
5

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
3
1
2
7
6
0

1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
2
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
0
7
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
5

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
2
4
.
9
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
5
1
8
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
2
.
6
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
4
1
7
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
7
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
3
4
0
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
1
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
2
6
4
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
2
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
1
1
9
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
6
.
9
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
3
4
.
1
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
5

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
/
0
6
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
2
9
8
,
3
4
5
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
1
2
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
5

 
 
 
2
9
8
,
3
4
5
.
2
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
6

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
3
1
6
6
5
1

1
0
/
0
8
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
8
3
.
2
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
6

 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
8
3
.
2
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
6
6
9
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
7
7
9
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
5
.
9
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
8
6
3
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
2
9
4
0
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
4
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
3
6
8
5
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
1
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
3
1
5
3
8

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
6
.
6
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
9

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
/
1
3
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
1
1
1
,
2
8
9
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
1
9
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
9

 
 
 
1
1
1
,
2
8
9
.
3
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
1
6
6
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
1
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
0
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
0
6
4
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
.
3
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
3
9
8
6
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
3
9
1
6
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
.
4
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
3
8
3
8
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
9
.
1
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
1

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
c
l
a
i
m
s
)

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
3
9
8
3
9
3
 
2

0
9
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
9
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
9
/
3
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
1

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
9
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
3

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8
-
1
0
/
2

 
 
 
2
2
6
,
0
4
2
.
6
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

6
/
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
3

 
 
 
2
2
6
,
0
4
2
.
6
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
4

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
3
2
4
5
6
4

1
0
/
1
6
/
1
8
-
1
0
/
2
3
-

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
2
0
.
7
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
4

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
2
0
.
7
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
3
1
2
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
4
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
s

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
3
8
7
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
4
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
s

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
4
5
9
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
s

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
5
5
1
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
5
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
s

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
6
6
4
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
.
0
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
5
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
3
9

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
2
0
2
,
9
0
2
.
0
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
1
/
0
2
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
3
9

 
 
 
2
0
2
,
9
0
2
.
0
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
0

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

5
2
3
3
1
0
0
9

1
0
/
2
4
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
7
.
3
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
0

 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
7
.
3
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
8
1
1
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
8
9
7
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
0
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
4
9
6
8
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

1
1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
5
0
4
2
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
9
.
4
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
5
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
2

D
e
a
r
b
o
r
n
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

F
0
2
0
5
1
6
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
i
f
e

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
9
0
.
7
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

A
D
&
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
9
0
.
7
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
3

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
p
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
&
 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

0
0
 
3
9
8
3
9
3
 

1
1
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
9
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
1
/
3
0
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
9
.
0
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
4

H
m
o
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I
n
c

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
2
9
3
9
 
-
 
2

1
1
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-

 
 
 
2
2
3
,
4
5
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

1
2
/
0
1
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
4

 
 
 
2
2
3
,
4
5
6
.
4
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
5

O
p
t
u
m
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
0
9
7
6
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
8
8
.
2
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

L
o
s
s
 
P
r
e
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
4
5

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
8
8
.
2
4

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
1
,
4
8
3
,
4
8
6
.
8
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
0
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
,
4
8
6
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
,
4
8
6
.
8
0

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
,
4
8
6
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
,
4
8
6
.
8
0

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
4

D
o
n
a
t
u
c
c
i
,
 
S
a
m

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
0

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
0
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
5

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
1
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
4
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
7
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
5

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
6

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
B
o
a
r
d

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

T
h
o
s
e
 
W
h
o

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

E
x
c
e
l

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
7

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
J
a
k
e

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
4
 
&
 
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
7

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
8

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
3
9

N
u
n
o
,
 
M
i
g
u
e
l

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

D
a
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
e
a
d
 
E
v
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
3
9

 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
0

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
4
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
1

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
4
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
7
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
8
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
1

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
2

C
r
o
s
t
o
n
,
 
V
i
n
c
e

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
1
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
3

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
4

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
5

K
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
6

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
7

M
a
r
a
c
h
,
 
D
e
n
n
i
s

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
8

M
c
G
u
i
n
n
i
s
,
 
J
o
h
n

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
9

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
0

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
1
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
9
/
1
7
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
1

F
a
j
a
r
d
o
,
 
P
a
t
r
i
c
k

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
2

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
3

K
r
o
l
l
s
 
F
a
r
m

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
8
-
1
0
2
1

E
L
S
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
3

 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
4

K
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

K
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
8
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
5

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
J
a
k
e

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
9
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
6

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
9
/
1
8

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
6

 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
7

M
e
i
s
t
e
r
,
 
J
o
e
 
J
R

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
9
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
7

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
8

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
9
/
1
8

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
8

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
5
9

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
5
9

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
0

S
i
a
n
o
,
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

9
/
2
9
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
1

D
o
n
a
t
u
c
c
i
,
 
S
a
m

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
2

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
8
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
2

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
3

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
R
o
n

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
4

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
6
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
5

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
3
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
6

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
1

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
1
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
6
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
6

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
7

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
2
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
8
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
7

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
8

W
i
l
l
i
a
m
s
,
 
J
e
r
e
m
i
a
h

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

W
i
l
l
i
a
m
s
,
 
J
e
r
e
m
i
a
h

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
8
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
6
9

C
r
o
s
t
o
n
,
 
V
i
n
c
e

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
6
9

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
0

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
1

H
o
d
z
i
c
,
 
E
d
i
n

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
2

K
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
3
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
3

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
3

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
3
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
3

 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
4

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
J
a
k
e

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
1
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
5

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
1
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
6

M
e
i
s
t
e
r
,
 
J
o
e
 
J
R

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
1
3
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
7

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
1
3
/
1
8

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
7

 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
7
8

P
e
l
l
e
g
r
i
n
o
,
 
J
o
s
e
p
h

1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
2
5
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
1
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
8

H
a
y
e
s
,
 
J
i
m

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
0
9
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
2

H
a
y
e
s
,
 
J
i
m

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
2
3

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

1
0
/
1
2
3
/
1
8

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
 
5
,
8
0
7
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
5
5
 
P
M

1
1
/
0
6
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
2
.
0
0

8
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
7
.
0
0

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
5
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
6
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
3
.
8
2

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
6
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
5
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
6
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
3
.
8
2

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
8
6
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
2
,
5
8
6
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
6
6
.
0
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
3
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
F
2
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
1
7
.
7
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
8
8
.
2
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
3
9
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
1
7
.
7
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
8
8
.
2
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
2

 
 
 
3
3
3
,
2
0
7
.
0
1

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
7
,
2
1
9
.
7
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
5
4
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
5
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
3

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
7
3
.
2
5

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
7
3
8
.
5
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
4

 
 
 
1
6
6
,
7
3
8
.
5
4

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
7
2
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
4
4
.
0
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
5

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
1
6
.
9
8

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
4
5
.
6
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
6

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
4
5
.
6
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
2
.
8
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
2
.
8
5

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
9
3
.
7
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
8

 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
9
1
.
9
1

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
1
8
.
0
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
8
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
6
,
4
3
6
.
5
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
5
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
4
0
.
1
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
2
.
5
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
2
9
9
,
8
5
2
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
9
6
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
5
.
9
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
7
9

 
 
 
4
6
0
,
0
9
8
.
5
9

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
B
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
3
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
9
4
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
8
4
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
1

 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
5
2
.
9
9

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
0
7
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
4
.
3
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
0
7
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
3
.
5
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
0
7
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
3
7
2
.
6
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
1
4
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
6
.
2
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
1
4
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
0
.
0
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
1
4
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
5
8
.
8
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
1
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
0
2
.
6
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
1
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
5
.
9
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
1
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
4
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
.
7
7

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
0
9
2
8
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
3
8
.
2
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

%
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

P
e
n
n
i
e
s
 
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S

I
M
R
F

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

a
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
3

 
 
 
2
0
2
,
0
1
9
.
8
2

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
8
5
.
7
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
5
.
0
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
9
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
8
.
7
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
4
.
6
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
8
.
7
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
0
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
5
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
7

 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
1
8
.
4
3

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
5
3
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
2
.
0
8

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
0
3
.
8
4

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
6
.
1
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
8
9

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
6
.
1
6

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
7
.
4
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
3
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
6
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
4
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
4
6

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
7
9
.
2
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
3
2
.
4
9

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
7
.
3
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
5
8
4
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
0
.
2
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
.
9
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
3

 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
3
3
.
5
2

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
8
.
0
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
4
,
0
8
7
.
3
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
9
4
.
5
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
5
5

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
7
7
.
0
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
5
4
.
9
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
4
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
7
7
.
0
3

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
5
4
.
9
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
8

 
 
 
3
3
1
,
5
3
9
.
5
5

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
4
3
.
4
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
6
0
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
6
9
9

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
0
4
.
5
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
7
,
0
6
5
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
0

 
 
 
1
6
7
,
0
6
5
.
6
8

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
1
8
.
0
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
7
7
.
4
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
1

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
9
5
.
4
8

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
6
6
.
6
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
6
6
.
6
5

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
8
.
0
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
8
.
0
9

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
0
7
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
7
3
.
1
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
4

 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
0
5
.
5
4

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
8
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
3
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
6
,
4
7
7
.
5
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
3
.
3
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
5
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
8
3
.
7
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
0
.
2
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
2
9
7
,
7
3
2
.
7
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
2
7
.
0
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
7
.
8
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
5

 
 
 
4
5
8
,
6
2
7
.
1
7

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
B
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
6
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
9
4
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
8
4
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
0
7

 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
8
7
.
9
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
6
2
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
9
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
F
2
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
9
.
7
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
8
.
6
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
8
2
.
7
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
8
.
6
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
1
.
2
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
3

 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
2
7
.
3
7

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
0
0
.
7
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
4
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
4

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
9
9
.
9
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
7
7
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
5

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
7
7
.
9
9

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
7
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
1
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
7
8
.
7
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
7
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
7
1

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
0
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
1
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
7
9
.
6
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
7
.
3
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
7
5
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
.
2
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
2
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
0

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
0
9
.
0
0

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
0
3
0
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
8
.
0
0

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
9
0
1
7
-
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
p
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

T
R
I
P
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
9
0
1
7
-
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
p
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
9
0
1
7
-
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
p
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
9
0
1
7
-
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
p
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
3
9
0
1
7
-
2
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
p
a
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

T
R
I
P
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
0
7
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
3
,
1
0
8
,
8
3
1
.
4
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
0
:
0
5
 
A
M

1
0
/
3
0
/
1
8

0
5
.
1
8
.
1
0
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
1
8
 
-
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
1
8
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
6
,
4
8
1
.
2
7

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
,
4
6
7
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
,
4
6
7
.
5
5

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
1
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
1
.
9
4

5
0

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
/
S
O
C
 
S
E
C
 
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
5
9
0
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
5
9
0
.
6
9

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
5
,
5
1
7
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
8
,
8
3
1
.
4
5

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



 
 

Board Meeting –  11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.03 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 

 
Background 
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement, Balance           
Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to the Board of             
Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It is the method by              
which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District. 

Recommendation 
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because the           
district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept" is used rather than "approve." 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accept the following Financial           
Reports: 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2018 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of September 30, 2018 
c. Investment Report as of September 30, 2018 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of September 30, 2018 



 
 

Board Meeting –  11/13/2018 
Item No. 7.03 

Page 2 
 

 



M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2018



2018-2019
     Current M

onth
Year to Date

2018-2019
Beginning Balance

Activity
Activity

Ending Balance

Cash
13,727,536

$             
(2,354,253)

$           
961,060

$                  
14,688,596

$             

Taxes Receivable
37,785,718

               
-

                         
(29,875,620)

              
7,910,098

                 

Accounts Receivable
210,986

                    
(1,812)

                    
(199,704)

                  
11,282

                      

Due From
 Other Govt Units

6,128,166
                 

-
                         

(1,186,476)
                

4,941,690
                 

Accrued Interest Receivable
197,595

                    
(35,020)

                  
(38,023)

                    
159,572

                    

Investm
ents

64,619,782
               

(2,921,439)
             

12,855,681
               

77,475,463
               

Prepaid Expenses
25

                             
-

                         
-

                            
25

                             

TOTAL ASSETS
122,669,808

$           
(5,312,524)

$           
(17,483,082)

$            
105,186,726

$           

Accounts Payable
5,488,433

$               
(910,413)

$              
(3,015,042)

$              
2,473,391

$               

Payroll W
ithholding

4,005,209
                 

326,313
                 

(3,354,956)
                

650,253
                    

Salary and W
ages Payable

4,089,785
                 

-
                         

(4,089,785)
                

-
                            

Deferred Incom
e 

1,197,425
                 

-
                         

(55,679)
                    

1,141,746
                 

Due to Activity Funds
53,349

                      
(558)

                       
9,471

                        
62,820

                      

Deferred  Revenue
12,862,311

               
32,541

                   
75,156

                      
12,937,467

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES
27,696,512

$             
(552,117)

$              
(10,430,835)

$            
17,265,677

$             

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
94,973,296

               
(4,760,407)

             
(7,052,247)

                
87,921,049

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE

122,669,808
$           

(5,312,524)
$           

(17,483,082)
$            

105,186,726
$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUNDS

SEPTEM
BER 2018



M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
69,530,214

$           
330,715

$               
6,864,693

$            
62,665,521

$         
9.87%

State
11,816,240

             
1,538,375

              
2,611,511

              
9,204,729

             
22.10%

Federal
6,083,633

               
130,598

                 
130,598

                 
5,953,035

             
2.15%

TOTAL REVENUE
87,430,087

$           
1,999,688

$            
9,606,802

$            
77,823,285

$         
10.99%

Expenditures

Salaries
66,973,609

$           
4,960,668

$            
8,762,627

$            
58,210,982

$         
13.08%

Benefits
11,516,945

             
853,787

                 
1,733,134

              
9,783,811

             
15.05%

Purchased Services
6,501,271

               
298,873

                 
798,108

                 
5,703,163

             
12.28%

Supplies
2,964,749

               
117,534

                 
1,094,013

              
1,870,736

             
36.90%

Capital Outlay
12,000

                    
-

                         
11,854

                   
146

                       
98.78%

Other
3,641,770

               
193,847

                 
276,309

                 
3,365,461

             
7.59%

Equipm
ent

753,533
                  

25,531
                   

761,953
                 

(8,420)
                   

101.12%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92,363,877

$           
6,450,240

$            
13,437,998

$          
78,925,879

$         
14.55%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(4,933,790)

$            
(4,450,552)

$           
(3,831,196)

$           

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

SEPTEM
BER 2018

SUM
M

ARY STATEM
ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

EDUCATIONAL FUND

 $-   
 $10,000,000 
 $20,000,000 
 $30,000,000 
 $40,000,000 
 $50,000,000 
 $60,000,000 
 $70,000,000 
 $80,000,000 
 $90,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   
 $10,000,000 
 $20,000,000 
 $30,000,000 
 $40,000,000 
 $50,000,000 
 $60,000,000 
 $70,000,000 
 $80,000,000 
 $90,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
OPERATIONS AND M

AINTENANCE FUND
SEPTEM

BER 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
8,596,763

$             
17,097

$                 
549,706

$           
8,047,057

$         
6.39%

State
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

Transfer from
 Sale of Building

1,134,707
               

-
                        

-
                     

1,134,707
           

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
9,731,470

$             
17,097

$                 
549,706

$           
9,181,764

$         
5.65%

 Expenditures

Salaries
4,300,687

$             
347,182

$               
895,619

$           
3,405,068

$         
20.83%

Benefits
834,649

                  
75,649

                   
177,869

             
656,780

              
21.31%

Purchased Services
996,650

                  
75,844

                   
352,931

             
643,719

              
35.41%

Supplies
1,615,527

               
75,990

                   
289,033

             
1,326,494

           
17.89%

Capital Outlay
492,000

                  
17,042

                   
297,764

             
194,236

              
60.52%

Other
155,000

                  
-

                        
729

                    
154,271

              
0.47%

Equipm
ent

58,000
                    

-
                        

22,284
               

35,716
                

38.42%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8,452,513

$             
591,707

$               
2,036,229

$        
6,416,284

$         
24.09%

Revenue Over Expenditures
1,278,957

               
(574,610)

               
(1,486,523)

         

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

SEPTEM
BER 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue
Local

3,591,055
$           

11,440
$                

353,149
$                

3,237,906
$                

9.83%

TOTAL REVENUE
3,591,055

$           
11,440

$                
353,149

$                
3,237,906

$                
9.83%

 Expenditures

Bond Interest Paym
ent

547,450
$              

-
$                      

273,725
$                

273,725
$                   

50.00%

Bond Principal Paym
ent

2,950,000
             

-
                        

-
                          

2,950,000
                  

0.00%

Bank Fees
3,500

                    
-

                        
-

                          
3,500

                         
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,500,950

$           
-

$                      
273,725

$                
3,227,225

$                
7.82%

 
Revenue Over Expenditures

90,105
                  

11,440
                  

79,424
                    

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

EXPENDITURES

      

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
TRANSPORTATION FUND

SEPTEM
BER 2018

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
4,457,050

$           
17,158

$           
439,084

$            
4,017,966

$           
9.85%

State
1,765,881

             
557,369

           
557,369

              
1,208,512

             
31.56%

TOTAL REVENUE
6,222,931

$           
574,527

$         
996,453

$            
5,226,478

$           
16.01%

 Expenditures

Salaries
236,617

$              
10,362

$           
26,314

$              
210,303

$              
11.12%

Benefits
35,247

                  
2,644

               
6,699

                  
28,548

                  
19.01%

Purchased Services
6,159,323

             
438,551

           
474,202

              
5,685,121

             
7.70%

Supplies
197,980

                
16,476

             
18,606

                
179,374

                
9.40%

Other
15,281

                  
65

                    
69

                       
15,212

                  
0.45%

Equipm
ent

5,000
                    

-
                     

5,000
                    

0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6,649,448

$           
468,098

$         
525,890

$            
6,123,558

$           
7.91%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(426,517)

               
106,429

           
470,563

              

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $5,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $5,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
ILLINOIS M

UNICIPAL RETIREM
ENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

SEPTEM
BER 2018M

onth
Year to Date

Budget
Actual

Actual
Rem

aining
YTD %

Revenue

Local
2,771,074

$           
6,019

$                  
205,428

$            
2,565,646

$           
7.41%

TOTAL REVENUE
2,771,074

$           
6,019

$                  
205,428

$            
2,565,646

$           
7.41%

 Expenditures

Benefits
3,407,604

$           
275,268

$              
566,752

$            
2,840,852

$           
16.63%

Other
20,000

                  
-

                        
-

                     
20,000

                  
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,427,604

$           
275,268

$              
566,752

$            
2,860,852

$           
16.53%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(656,530)

               
(269,249)

               
(361,324)

            

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

EXPENDITURES

BUDGET
YTD

BUDGET
YTD

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

SEPTEM
BER 2018M

onth
Year to Date

Budget
Actual

Actual
Rem

aining
YTD %

Revenue

Interest on Investm
ent

-
$                       

-
$                      

-
$                   

-
$                   

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
-

$                       
-

$                      
-

$                   
-

$                   
0.00%

 Expenditures

Purchased Services
-

$                       
-

$                      
93,470

$             
(93,470)

$            
0.00%

Supplies
-

                         
-

                        
3,283

                 
(3,283)

                
0.00%

Equipm
ent

-
                         

3,264
                     

8,340
                 

(8,340)
                

0.00%

Capital Outlay
3,765,000

               
(413,273)

               
1,847,192

          
1,917,808

           
49.06%

Contingency/Other
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,765,000

$             
(410,009)

$             
1,952,285

$        
1,812,715

$         
51.85%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(3,765,000)

             
410,009

                 
(1,952,285)

         

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

    
BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
W

ORKING CASH FUND
SEPTEM

BER 2018M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
134,707

$               
6,028

$                  
29,088

$                  
105,619

$              
21.59%

Transfer for Sale of Building
1,000,000

              
-

                        
-

                         
1,000,000

             
0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
1,134,707

$            
6,028

$                  
29,088

$                  
1,105,619

$           
2.56%

 Expenditures

Inter-Fund Transfer
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures
-

$                       
6,028

$                  
29,088

$                  

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2018

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T



C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t 5
9

In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

at
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

8

A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t M

on
th

 E
nd

3.
33

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
ay

s 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

 fr
om

 M
on

th
 E

nd
(

2,
49

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
Y

ea
r t

o 
D

at
e

$3
47

,6
66

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ot
al

s 
by

 T
yp

e
O

rig
in

al
 C

os
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 
20

18
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it

$0
0.

00
%

$0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

$0
0.

00
%

$0
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
on

d
$4

,4
71

,3
92

5.
66

%
$4

,4
68

,5
98

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s

$4
6,

97
3,

54
5

59
.5

0%
$4

5,
43

0,
29

1
Tr

ea
su

rie
s

$5
,0

21
,2

57
6.

36
%

$5
,0

21
,3

11
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t

$2
2,

47
7,

92
4

28
.4

7%
22

,4
77

,9
24

To
ta

l I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

$7
8,

94
4,

11
9

10
0.

00
%

$7
7,

39
8,

12
4

A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 a
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

8
(1

74
,3

95
)

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ua

tio
n 

at
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
8

(1
,2

94
,2

61
)

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

at
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

8
$7

7,
47

5,
46

3

In
te

re
st

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
by

 F
un

d
E

du
ca

tio
na

l F
un

d
68

%
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
10

%
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

5%
IM

R
F 

Fu
nd

1%
B

on
d 

&
 In

te
re

st
4%

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
0%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
12

%
10

0%



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
18

Se
cu

ri
ty

 Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng
Pu

rc
ha

se
 

(S
et

tle
m

en
t) 

D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 D

at
e

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e
O

ri
gi

na
l C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
cc

 A
m

or
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
38

00
74

20
12

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

1,
35

3,
62

1.
14

1,
35

3,
62

1.
14

0.
00

1,
35

3,
62

1.
14

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
40

2Y
C

69
FN

M
A

74
17

93
10

/6
/2

00
9

10
/1

/2
01

8
5.

50
0%

3,
61

3.
43

3,
61

3.
43

0.
00

3,
38

0.
78

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
40

3J
Z4

1
FN

M
A

75
05

63
10

/6
/2

00
9

12
/1

/2
01

8
5.

50
0%

84
2.

70
84

2.
70

0.
00

78
9.

90
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

40
4F

T4
5

FN
M

A
76

74
71

10
/6

/2
00

9
1/

1/
20

19
5.

50
0%

1,
19

3.
76

1,
19

3.
76

0.
00

1,
11

9.
37

To
ta

l A
ss

et
 B

ac
ke

d 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s

5,
64

9.
89

5,
64

9.
89

0.
00

5,
29

0.
05

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

To
ta

l C
D

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9J
V

0
FH

LM
C

6/
6/

20
16

11
/2

3/
20

18
1.

00
0%

80
0,

00
0.

00
80

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

79
8,

53
6.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9A
P2

FH
LM

C
8/

22
/2

01
6

7/
26

/2
01

9
1.

20
0%

1,
00

1,
30

0.
00

1,
00

0,
37

0.
76

92
9.

24
98

8,
74

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
3J

M
3

FH
LM

C
7/

31
/2

01
2

7/
30

/2
01

9
2.

00
0%

1,
27

1,
47

5.
00

1,
25

2,
70

8.
41

18
,7

66
.5

9
1,

24
3,

92
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8N
R

0
FH

LB
11

/1
/2

01
6

10
/1

1/
20

19
1.

12
5%

19
,9

50
.0

0
19

,9
50

.0
0

0.
00

19
,6

74
.4

0
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

7Q
P3

FH
LB

4/
29

/2
01

6
10

/2
5/

20
19

1.
35

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
98

5,
25

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
36

G
2S

D
0

FN
M

A
4/

27
/2

01
6

10
/2

9/
20

19
1.

40
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
3,

30
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

B
K

0
FF

C
B

8/
15

/2
01

6
11

/2
5/

20
19

1.
30

0%
25

0,
22

5.
00

25
0,

08
0.

36
14

4.
64

24
6,

03
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
81

G
82

FH
LB

7/
19

/2
01

6
12

/1
9/

20
19

1.
38

5%
71

5,
00

0.
00

71
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
70

3,
46

7.
05

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
36

G
16

G
9

FN
M

A
7/

7/
20

16
12

/2
7/

20
19

1.
40

0%
10

0,
20

0.
00

10
0,

07
2.

72
12

7.
28

98
,4

09
.0

0
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EC

E5
9

FF
C

B
9/

19
/2

01
6

1/
30

/2
02

0
1.

42
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

98
2,

94
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

36
G

3M
G

7
FN

M
A

10
/2

5/
20

16
5/

18
/2

02
0

1.
50

0%
1,

00
0,

57
0.

00
1,

00
0,

26
5.

34
30

4.
66

97
8,

52
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

87
E7

FH
LB

6/
8/

20
16

5/
28

/2
02

0
1.

50
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
9,

37
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Z
N

0
FH

LM
C

6/
30

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
0

1.
00

0%
66

8,
66

8.
00

66
8,

29
5.

86
37

2.
14

65
8,

69
4.

76
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

LF
0

FF
C

B
7/

18
/2

01
6

7/
13

/2
02

0
1.

29
0%

97
0,

00
0.

00
97

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

94
4,

31
4.

40
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

94
W

4
FH

LM
C

9/
1/

20
16

8/
24

/2
02

0
0.

75
0%

27
4,

86
2.

50
27

4,
86

2.
50

0.
00

27
1,

25
7.

25
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

35
G

0S
Y

0
FN

M
A

11
/1

/2
01

6
12

/2
4/

20
20

1.
60

0%
4,

98
7.

50
4,

98
7.

50
0.

00
4,

85
6.

10
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

7J
S5

FH
LB

3/
30

/2
01

6
12

/3
0/

20
20

1.
00

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

4,
80

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
8L

H
0

FH
LM

C
6/

10
/2

01
6

2/
26

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

33
5,

00
0.

00
33

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

33
1,

18
4.

35
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

83
Q

4
FH

LB
6/

1/
20

16
5/

25
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
49

9,
75

0.
00

49
9,

75
0.

00
0.

00
49

5,
21

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9Z

Q
3

FH
LM

C
6/

30
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

1,
46

0,
00

0.
00

1,
46

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
43

1,
35

4.
80

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
LU

7
FF

C
B

11
/1

/2
01

6
7/

14
/2

02
1

1.
48

0%
19

,9
50

.0
0

19
,9

50
.0

0
0.

00
19

,2
39

.6
0

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9Q

26
FH

LM
C

8/
17

/2
01

6
8/

17
/2

02
1

0.
75

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

5,
81

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
93

N
5

FH
LM

C
9/

9/
20

16
8/

24
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
70

0,
00

0.
00

70
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
68

7,
79

2.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
36

G
3X

34
FN

M
A

8/
24

/2
01

6
8/

24
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
99

1,
52

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
96

Y
2

FH
LB

9/
15

/2
01

6
9/

15
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
75

0,
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

1,
51

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
TA

3
FF

C
B

9/
8/

20
16

3/
1/

20
22

1.
62

0%
69

0,
00

0.
00

69
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
66

0,
30

9.
30

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8J

S3
FH

LB
6/

30
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

2
1.

00
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
9,

80
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

36
G

3Z
81

FN
M

A
8/

24
/2

01
6

8/
24

/2
02

2
1.

00
0%

55
0,

00
0.

00
55

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

53
6,

19
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9F
51

FH
LM

C
7/

6/
20

16
12

/3
0/

20
22

1.
00

0%
1,

25
1,

25
0.

00
1,

25
0,

82
9.

12
42

0.
88

1,
21

4,
30

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
X

A
8

FF
C

B
10

/1
3/

20
16

1/
4/

20
23

1.
73

0%
1,

99
9,

00
0.

00
1,

99
9,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

89
9,

00
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8E
P4

FH
LB

11
/1

7/
20

16
6/

13
/2

02
3

2.
00

0%
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

49
9,

72
6.

62
27

3.
38

1,
41

7,
84

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
95

V
5

FH
LM

C
8/

29
/2

01
6

8/
23

/2
02

3
1.

25
0%

60
5,

00
0.

00
60

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

58
5,

72
4.

70
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

9F
C

0
FH

LB
9/

22
/2

01
6

9/
22

/2
02

3
1.

83
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

47
1,

64
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

X
P5

FF
C

B
10

/5
/2

01
6

10
/5

/2
02

3
1.

82
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

94
3,

03
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

A
R

C
0

FH
LM

C
10

/3
1/

20
16

10
/2

7/
20

23
1.

00
0%

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
46

7,
54

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
95

N
7

FH
LB

9/
21

/2
01

6
12

/1
5/

20
23

2.
00

0%
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

17
7,

21
2.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Y
K

7
FH

LM
C

6/
29

/2
01

6
12

/2
9/

20
23

1.
50

0%
1,

75
0,

75
0.

00
1,

75
0,

53
3.

63
21

6.
37

1,
67

0,
20

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
TK

1
FF

C
B

9/
26

/2
01

6
3/

6/
20

24
1.

93
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

46
2,

41
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

8Z
T9

FH
LM

C
5/

24
/2

01
6

4/
26

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

31
2,

00
0.

00
31

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
3,

80
6.

88
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

7P
J8

FH
LB

4/
29

/2
01

6
4/

29
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
75

0,
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
73

8,
75

7.
50

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9H

91
FH

LB
10

/2
0/

20
16

7/
26

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

75
0,

00
0.

00
75

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

70
3,

86
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8U
Z4

FH
LB

8/
16

/2
01

6
8/

16
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
93

4,
30

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
A

D
Y

7
FH

LM
C

9/
2/

20
16

8/
28

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

46
9,

00
0.

00
46

9,
00

0.
00

0.
00

43
8,

73
0.

74



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
18

Se
cu

ri
ty

 Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng
Pu

rc
ha

se
 

(S
et

tle
m

en
t) 

D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 D

at
e

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e
O

ri
gi

na
l C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
cc

 A
m

or
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

V
P7

FF
C

B
9/

30
/2

01
6

9/
23

/2
02

4
2.

00
0%

1,
00

2,
00

0.
00

1,
00

1,
52

8.
44

47
1.

56
92

8,
19

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9U

Z8
FH

LM
C

6/
30

/2
01

6
12

/3
0/

20
24

1.
50

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
94

3,
05

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
EH

63
FH

LB
6/

30
/2

01
6

12
/3

0/
20

24
1.

50
0%

30
0,

00
0.

00
30

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
4,

48
4.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

W
P6

FF
C

B
10

/4
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

5
2.

00
0%

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
8,

34
7.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8G
G

2
FH

LB
7/

12
/2

01
6

6/
30

/2
02

5
1.

50
0%

63
5,

63
5.

00
63

5,
48

5.
94

14
9.

06
59

8,
92

5.
65

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
7Z

P3
FH

LB
10

/1
4/

20
16

5/
18

/2
02

6
2.

60
0%

16
6,

95
8.

37
16

6,
95

8.
37

0.
00

15
6,

00
3.

34
To

ta
l U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
/A

ge
nc

y 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s

36
,0

73
,5

31
.3

7
36

,0
51

,3
55

.5
7

22
,1

75
.8

0
34

,8
49

,3
81

.8
2

To
al

 F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e
36

,0
79

,1
81

.2
6

36
,0

57
,0

05
.4

6
22

,1
75

.8
0

34
,8

54
,6

71
.8

7
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
 w

ith
 M

M
37

,4
32

,8
02

.4
0

37
,4

10
,6

26
.6

0
22

,1
75

.8
0

36
,2

08
,2

93
.0

1
PM

A
10

20
9-

10
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

1,
22

4.
67

1,
22

4.
67

0.
00

1,
22

4.
67

PM
A

10
20

9-
10

1
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
21

,1
13

,7
83

.5
9

21
,1

13
,7

83
.5

9
0.

00
21

,1
13

,7
83

.5
9

PM
A

10
20

9-
10

1
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
To

ta
l C

D
s &

 M
M

&
Tr

ea
su

ry
21

,1
15

,0
08

.2
6

21
,1

15
,0

08
.2

6
0.

00
21

,1
15

,0
08

.2
6

To
ta

l C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
0.

00
(0

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
71

-0
14

6-
01

-0
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

8,
63

5.
04

8,
63

5.
04

0.
00

8,
63

5.
04

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
K

X
S8

5
FH

LM
C

A
66

84
3

12
/3

0/
20

13
10

/1
/2

03
7

6.
50

0%
35

,2
94

.7
1

34
,2

78
.8

7
1,

01
5.

84
35

,4
25

.2
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

29
27

7L
4

FH
LM

C
A

81
79

9
12

/3
0/

20
13

9/
1/

20
38

6.
50

0%
34

,8
91

.7
5

33
,9

27
.6

2
96

4.
13

33
,9

89
.9

1
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

40
5F

2
FH

LM
C

A
92

64
6

8/
30

/2
01

3
6/

1/
20

40
5.

50
0%

22
,7

56
.7

7
22

,2
77

.0
7

47
9.

70
22

,5
68

.8
4

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

29
64

D
G

1
FH

LM
C

B
11

90
3

8/
28

/2
01

3
1/

1/
20

19
4.

50
0%

10
,5

90
.6

9
9,

96
9.

94
62

0.
75

10
,0

91
.7

9
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

66
V

J0
FH

LM
C

B
14

21
7

8/
28

/2
01

3
5/

1/
20

19
4.

50
0%

4,
56

2.
27

4,
29

7.
19

26
5.

08
4,

34
7.

35
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

2L
C

A
1

FH
LM

C
C

03
66

5
12

/3
0/

20
13

4/
1/

20
41

9.
00

0%
36

,3
65

.0
0

35
,3

85
.0

2
97

9.
98

34
,5

06
.8

3
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

LX
H

N
3

FH
LM

C
G

02
03

7
8/

28
/2

01
3

1/
1/

20
36

6.
50

0%
63

,6
91

.5
6

61
,9

02
.7

0
1,

78
8.

86
63

,5
23

.4
1

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

5Z
S2

FH
LM

C
G

04
05

3
8/

30
/2

01
3

3/
1/

20
38

5.
50

0%
22

1,
58

2.
88

21
6,

64
9.

03
4,

93
3.

85
22

1,
52

4.
41

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

54
K

3
FH

LM
C

G
04

12
6

6/
27

/2
01

6
6/

1/
20

37
6.

00
0%

12
8,

48
0.

01
12

5,
97

7.
19

2,
50

2.
82

12
3,

91
7.

89
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
6J

K
5

FH
LM

C
G

04
46

6
8/

25
/2

01
5

7/
1/

20
38

5.
50

0%
13

4,
64

4.
46

13
1,

69
3.

97
2,

95
0.

49
13

0,
77

1.
32

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

7Q
T6

FH
LM

C
G

05
56

6 
  

12
/5

/2
01

7
12

/1
/2

03
8

5.
50

0%
11

4,
92

6.
16

11
3,

39
1.

11
1,

53
5.

05
11

0,
82

1.
49

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

9B
92

FH
LM

C
G

06
96

4
6/

27
/2

01
4

11
/1

/2
03

8
5.

50
0%

20
6,

71
2.

63
20

1,
20

5.
50

5,
50

7.
13

20
2,

44
9.

54
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
C

4V
4

FH
LM

C
G

14
23

6
1/

28
/2

01
5

6/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
54

,4
31

.3
6

52
,2

33
.9

1
2,

19
7.

45
51
,9
30
.2
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

33
5A

M
P0

FH
LM

C
G

60
36

6
2/

15
/2

01
7

9/
15

/2
03

6
6.

00
0%

77
,8

81
.5

9
76

,8
94

.9
9

98
6.

60
74

,5
94

.1
8

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

33
5B

TF
3

FH
LM

C
G

61
45

0
6/

14
/2

01
8

4/
1/

20
40

6.
00

0%
80

1,
86

2.
84

80
0,

37
5.

17
1,

48
7.

67
79

7,
85

3.
57

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
PP

U
Z4

FH
LM

C
J1

06
00

8/
30

/2
01

3
8/

1/
20

24
4.

00
0%

62
,4

03
.2

6
60

,1
66

.6
1

2,
23

6.
65

60
,5
65
.9
7

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
PS

LB
1

FH
LM

C
J1

30
22

12
/3

0/
20

13
9/

1/
20

25
4.

00
0%

43
,2

10
.5

1
41

,3
65

.4
3

1,
84

5.
08

41
,1

82
.0

2
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

PV
W

L0
FH

LM
C

J1
60

51
2/

21
/2

01
6

7/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
20

1,
89

6.
70

20
0,

75
2.

66
1,

14
4.

04
20

0,
41

8.
38

To
ta

l G
ol

d 
M

ot
ga

ge
-B

ac
ke

d
2,

25
6,

18
5.

15
2,

22
2,

74
3.

98
33

,4
41

.1
7

2,
22

0,
48

2.
30

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

40
5C

M
G

1
FN

M
A

78
52

59
11

/1
8/

20
13

8/
1/

20
19

5.
00

0%
5,

56
5.

37
5,

21
3.

27
35

2.
10

5,
36

1.
37

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

40
8A

K
33

FN
M

A
84

55
14

8/
30

/2
01

3
7/

1/
20

21
6.

00
0%

79
,5

42
.7

4
73

,5
26

.5
4

6,
01

6.
20

73
,6

66
.8

7
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
41

0G
K

Q
5

FH
M

A
88

87
03

2/
17

/2
01

5
8/

1/
20

37
6.

50
0%

34
1,

93
2.

81
33

0,
10

2.
75

11
,8

30
.0

6
33

0,
87

5.
19

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

41
5W

3U
5

FN
M

A
99

19
11

12
/3

0/
20

13
11

/1
/2

03
8

7.
00

0%
51

,0
18

.1
7

49
,7

47
.2

3
1,

27
0.

94
48

,0
74

.2
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

41
7K

Y
R

2
FN

M
A

A
C

16
19

8/
30

/2
01

3
8/

1/
20

39
5.

50
0%

42
2,

43
7.

20
41

2,
44

0.
31

9,
99

6.
89

41
4,

97
2.

54
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EH
B

35
FN

M
A

A
L0

95
7

8/
25

/2
01

5
7/

1/
20

21
4.

00
0%

28
,3

18
.3

7
27

,2
94

.4
4

1,
02

3.
93

27
,5

25
.1

5
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EH
H

B
1

FN
M

A
A

L1
12

5
8/

30
/2

01
3

9/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
49

,0
97

.8
7

47
,2

66
.7

4
1,

83
1.

13
47

,6
49

.9
5

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
EK

E3
5

FN
M

A
A

L2
85

3
10

/3
0/

20
17

6/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
10

1,
99

3.
70

10
0,

92
6.

64
1,

06
7.

06
10

0,
01

4.
63

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
EK

X
J9

FN
M

A
A

L3
38

0 
  

12
/2

0/
20

17
1/

1/
20

34
5.

50
%

22
2,

43
9.

04
22

0,
51

7.
91

1,
92

1.
13

21
6,

26
5.

67
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EK
Y

U
3

FN
M

A
A

L3
42

2
5/

25
/2

01
8

1/
1/

20
25

5.
00

0%
24

5,
77

0.
77

24
4,

81
4.

95
95

5.
82

24
7,

51
5.

01
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EN
N

96
FN

M
A

A
L5

81
5

3/
12

/2
01

5
4/

1/
20

41
5.

50
0%

13
3,

18
9.

42
13

0,
18

8.
23

3,
00

1.
19

12
7,

99
3.

10
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EP
D

R
2

FN
M

A
A

L6
41

1
9/

8/
20

17
12

/1
/2

03
7

7.
00

0%
81

8,
65

5.
89

81
2,

99
9.

30
5,

65
6.

59
79

6,
44

0.
85

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ET

PP
5

FN
M

A
A

L8
52

9 
  

11
/2

9/
20

16
11

/1
/2

02
4

6.
00

0%
45

4,
83

4.
09

44
8,

78
0.

14
6,

05
3.

95
44

3,
76

5.
84

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ER

H
B

9
FN

M
A

A
L9

22
5

10
/1

4/
20

16
1/

1/
20

42
6.

00
0%

58
8,

48
9.

19
57

9,
79

7.
25

8,
69

1.
94

55
4,

80
2.

38



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
18

Se
cu

ri
ty

 Id
en

tif
ie

r
Ty

pe
H

ol
di

ng
Pu

rc
ha

se
 

(S
et

tle
m

en
t) 

D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 D

at
e

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e
O

ri
gi

na
l C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

dj
us

te
d 

C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
cc

 A
m

or
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

ER
H

C
7

FN
M

A
A

L9
22

6
10

/1
4/

20
16

12
/1

/2
04

1
5.

50
0%

41
1,

42
4.

44
40

5,
55

5.
09

5,
86

9.
35

39
0,

25
7.

65
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

ER
Y

46
FN

M
A

A
L9

73
0

1/
25

/2
01

7
2/

1/
20

27
4.

50
0%

65
0,

41
3.

27
63

8,
81

2.
85

11
,6

00
.4

2
63

2,
85

5.
14

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ER

5T
3

FN
M

A
A

L9
85

7
2/

17
/2

01
7

6/
25

/2
02

5
4.

00
0%

2,
38

2,
57

7.
52

2,
34

9,
34

5.
28

33
,2

32
.2

4
2,

29
1,

23
1.

59
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

J7
4K

8
FN

M
A

B
M

35
25

2/
12

/2
01

8
4/

1/
20

41
6.

00
0%

1,
65

0,
47

9.
12

1,
64

3,
23

1.
00

7,
24

8.
12

1,
60

5,
86

9.
29

To
ta

l M
or

tg
ag

e 
B

ac
ke

d 
8,

63
8,

17
8.

98
8,

52
0,

55
9.

92
11

7,
61

9.
06

8,
35

5,
13

6.
42

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
14

91
3Q

2P
3

B
on

d
14

91
3Q

2P
3

9/
10

/2
01

8
09

/0
7/

20
21

2.
59

6%
40

0,
11

2.
00

40
0,

11
2.

18
(0

.1
8)

40
0,

34
1.

60
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

17
32

5F
A

R
9

B
on

d
17

32
5F

A
R

9
9/

11
/2

01
8

07
/2

3/
20

21
2.

91
7%

40
2,

44
4.

00
40

2,
39

4.
33

49
.6

7
40

2,
20

7.
10

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
24

42
2E

U
J6

B
on

d
24

42
2E

U
J6

9/
11

/2
01

8
09

/1
0/

20
21

2.
58

7%
40

0,
11

2.
00

40
0,

11
2.

12
(0

.1
2)

39
9,

95
3.

20
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

94
98

8J
5Q

6
B

on
d

94
98

8J
5Q

6
9/

11
/2

01
8

07
/2

3/
20

21
2.

84
7%

40
1,

26
0.

00
40

1,
22

0.
63

39
.3

7
40

0,
96

3.
89

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
38

14
3U

8G
9

B
on

d
38

14
3U

8G
9

9/
13

/2
01

8
02

/2
5/

20
21

4.
08

1%
41

3,
46

0.
00

41
3,

19
5.

22
26

4.
78

41
2,

77
8.

28
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

96
12

14
C

W
1

B
on

d
96

12
14

C
W

1
9/

17
/2

01
8

05
/1

3/
20

21
3.

33
8%

40
7,

01
6.

00
40

6,
91

9.
50

96
.5

0
40

6,
61

9.
71

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
03

78
33

B
T6

B
on

d
03

78
33

B
T6

9/
19

/2
01

8
02

/2
3/

20
21

3.
44

0%
41

0,
58

4.
00

41
0,

44
3.

31
14

0.
69

41
0,

45
4.

55
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

80
85

13
A

V
7

B
on

d
80

85
13

A
V

7
9/

20
/2

01
8

05
/2

1/
20

21
2.

63
1%

40
1,

84
4.

00
40

1,
82

1.
27

22
.7

3
40

0,
87

4.
52

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
40

42
80

A
X

7
B

on
d

40
42

80
A

X
7

9/
21

/2
01

8
03

/0
8/

20
21

4.
56

7%
41

8,
04

8.
00

41
7,

85
4.

26
19

3.
74

41
7,

62
7.

78
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

06
05

1G
FV

6
B

on
d

06
05

1G
FV

6
9/

25
/2

01
8

04
/1

9/
20

21
3.

76
1%

41
1,

16
8.

00
41

1,
09

8.
12

69
.8

8
41

1,
37

7.
65

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
06

36
7T

JY
7

B
on

d
06

36
7T

JY
7

9/
27

/2
01

8
08

/2
7/

20
21

3.
10

1%
40

5,
34

4.
00

40
5,

32
5.

13
18

.8
7

40
5,

40
0.

00
To

ta
l C

or
po

ra
te

 B
on

d
4,

47
1,

39
2.

00
4,

47
0,

49
6.

07
89

5.
93

4,
46

8,
59

8.
28

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
91

28
28

V
64

Tr
ea

su
ry

2/
1/

20
17

01
/3

1/
20

19
7.

02
0%

79
6,

15
4.

44
79

4,
99

9.
98

0.
00

79
5,

55
4.

64
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

91
28

28
X

54
Tr

ea
su

ry
6/

8/
20

17
04

/3
0/

20
19

5.
00

0%
1,

00
0,

20
6.

85
1,

00
0,

02
7.

86
17

8.
99

1,
00

0,
73

1.
82

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
91

28
28

4K
3

Tr
ea

su
ry

5/
29

/2
01

8
04

/3
0/

20
20

5.
00

0%
1,

42
5,

10
6.

11
1,

42
5,

02
3.

19
82

.9
2

1,
42

5,
14

2.
14

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
91

28
28

Y
53

Tr
ea

su
ry

9/
27

/2
01

8
07

/3
1/

20
20

2.
23

0%
1,

79
9,

78
9.

83
1,

79
9,

78
8.

43
1.

40
1,

79
9,

88
2.

50
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 B

on
ds

/N
ot

es
 T

ot
al

5,
02

1,
25

7.
23

5,
01

9,
83

9.
46

26
3.

31
5,

02
1,

31
1.

10
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l
20

,3
87

,0
13

.3
6

20
,2

33
,6

39
.4

3
15

2,
21

9.
47

20
,0

65
,5

28
.1

0
To

ta
l S

ec
ur

iti
es

20
,3

95
,6

48
.4

0
20

,2
42

,2
74

.4
7

15
2,

21
9.

47
20

,0
74

,1
63

.1
4

JP
 M

or
ga

n
53

30
26

20
46

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

PM
A

10
20

9-
20

3
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
65

9.
60

65
9.

60
0.

00
65

9.
60

To
ta

l
78

,9
44

,1
18

.6
6

78
,7

68
,5

68
.9

3
17

4,
39

5.
27

77
,3

98
,1

24
.0

1



        A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2018



80L002
4800

M
obile Hom

e Back To School

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,750.94
         

09/30/18
AP

BM
O Financial Group

 Lakeshore Recycling System
, w

ashroom
 and w

ashing station for Oasis event
181900606

(225.00)
           

Ending Balance
1,525.94

         

80 L006
4800

Educational Services Special Needs Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,780.33
         

Ending Balance
1,780.33

         
80L 006

4810
Educational Services Sarbaugh Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

105.05
            

Ending Balance
105.05

            
80L 063

4800
Gifted and Talented Association

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

587.71
            

Ending Balance
587.71

            
80L 121

4800
Brentw

ood Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

366.47
            

Ending Balance
366.47

            
80L 128

4800
Frost Jan Gram

 M
em

orial Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

30.63
              

Ending Balance
30.63

              
80L 128

4810
Frost Jayleen Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

848.01
            

Ending Balance
848.01

            
80L 131

4800
John Jay Children's Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,453.94
         

Ending Balance
2,453.94

         

Detail for the M
onth of Septem

ber 2018
Activity Funds Statem

ent



80L 131
4801

John Jay Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

6.85
                

Ending Balance
6.85

                
80 L132

4800
Low

 Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,839.95
         

09/21/18
AP

Sam
s Club

Supplies for school com
m

unity
182960

(35.37)
             

09/21/18
AP

Lauri Alyssa Dom
inguez

Supplies for fam
ily com

m
unity

182878
(13.00)

             
09/21/18

AP
Lauri Alyssa Dom

inguez
Supplies for fam

ily com
m

unity
182878

(24.42)
             

09/21/18
AP

Sam
s Club

Supplies for fam
ily com

m
unity

182960
(42.48)

             
09/26/18

AP
Sam

s Club
Supplies for com

m
unity fam

ily
182960

(154.54)
           

09/30/18
AP

BM
O Financial Group, 

M
p Fiesta, M

eat for Kerm
es Fundraiser

181900606
(121.98)

           

Ending Balance
1,448.16

         
80L 133

4800
Ecology Club

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

413.67
            

Ending Balance
413.67

            
80L 134

4800
Rupley Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,209.76
         

Ending Balance
3,209.76

         
80L 134

4802
Rupley Student Council

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,138.61
         

Ending Balance
1,138.61

         
80L 134

4803
Rupley Buchana Energy Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,500.00
         

Ending Balance
1,500.00

         
80L 135

4801
Salt Creek Forum

 Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,395.30
         

09/21/18
CR

Salt Creek
Student forum

 fundraiser
56408

799.55
            

Ending Balance
3,194.85

         
80L 242

4800
Grove Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

11,285.07
       

09/12/18
CR

Grove Jr High School
w

restling tourney
52975

150.00
            

09/12/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/12/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/12/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/13/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/13/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/13/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/13/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              



09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
15.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/21/18
CR

Grove Jr High School
Dram

a club t-shirts
52978

411.00
            

09/21/18
CR

Grove Jr High School
Student council date book

52974
20.00

              
09/24/18

AP
Grove Jr High School Band

Reim
bursem

ent of 2018-2019 State Fee Paym
ent

182899
(130.00)

           
09/26/18

AP
Vandercook College Of

Choir Nom
ination Fee  M

iddle
13133

(320.00)
           

09/27/18
CR

Grove Jr High School
Dram

a club t-shirts
52977

301.00
            

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

AP
Form

al Fashions Inc
Dress Shirts for Chorus(PO#2421900077)

182890
(183.00)

           

Ending Balance
12,424.07

       
80L 242

4810
Grove Jack (Hayden) Keen Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,463.30
         

Ending Balance
5,463.30

         
80L 242

4820
Grove Cahill Brow

n Scholarship

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

849.70
            

Ending Balance
849.70

            
80L 243

4800
Holm

es Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

20,060.72
       

09/12/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High

Orchestra t-shirts
57062

51.00
              

09/12/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High

6th grade bow
ling

57067
105.00

            
09/12/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High
Stick bag

57064
84.35

              
09/12/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High
Stick bag

57061
296.00

            
09/12/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
Orchestra t-shirts

57065
29.00

              
09/12/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
6th grade bow

ling
57068

483.00
            

09/12/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Orchestra t-shirts
57066

76.00
              

09/12/18
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

Orchestra t-shirts
57063

53.00
              

09/13/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/13/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/21/18
AP

Kathleen Ohara
SEL Activity

182942
(69.94)

             
09/21/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
6th grade bow

ling
57070

112.00
            



09/26/18
AP

Elk Grove Bow
l

6th Grade Bolw
ing

182880
(840.00)

           
09/27/18

CR
Holm

es Jr High
6th gr bow

ling
57069

42.00
              

09/29/18
AP

M
ighty M

ites Aw
ards Inc

Plaques
181900645

(54.00)
             

09/30/18
AP

Advantage Netw
ork

Beginning Percussion bag -(PO#2431900048)
182845

(382.50)
           

09/30/18
AP

Screen M
achine Co Inc

SEL Shirts(PO#2431900054)
182963

(596.50)
           

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

AP
BM

O Financial Group
Sq *sq Burger Baron, FM

SC Pizza Party
181900606

(82.80)
             

09/30/18
AP

W
W

 Grainger
W

ater Fountains
181900606

(2,155.68)
        

Ending Balance
17,335.65

       
80L 243

4810
Holm

es Sue Bove M
em

orial

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,134.36
         

Ending Balance
5,134.36

         
80L 245

4800
Friendship Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,157.53
         

09/12/18
CR

Friendship Jr High School
school fundraiser

56886
20.00

              
09/12/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/12/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/12/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/12/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/13/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/19/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/19/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/21/18
CR

Friendship Jr High School
Student senate car w

ash
56888

600.00
            

09/30/18
AP

Constantino George
DJ for school dance on 11-16-18

182973
(300.00)

           
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
09/30/18

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

09/30/18
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              

Ending Balance
3,002.53

         



 



  
  B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 11/13/2018 
Item

 N
o

. 7.04  
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 SC
H

O
O

L
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 59 
Elk G

rove Tow
nship Schools 

R
E

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

:
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S 
R

ecom
m

endation 
A

pproval 
R

esolution 
M

otion m
ade by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the follow

ing resolution be adopted:
 

B
E

IT
R

E
S

O
LV

E
D

TH
A

T
on

the
13th

day
of

N
ovem

ber,
2018

the
C

om
m

unity
C

onsolidated
S

chool
D

istrict
59

B
oard

of
E

ducation
approve

the
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
follow

ing H
um

an R
esources item

s: 

 
a.

C
ertified C

ontract 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
M

ichael G
rippo

M
usic/C

horus / G
rove

B/BA Step 1
$44,372

 1.0
09/11/2018

R
.G

hiselli 
 b.

C
ertified Tem

porary C
ontract 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Salary
Effective

R
eplaced 

M
ahazabeen M

aster
ELL Tester / Adm

in C
enter

$27.62 / hr
11/06/2018

A.Story 
 c.

C
ertified R

esignation 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Effective

R
eceived 

Am
y Story

ELL Tester / Adm
in C

enter
10/19/2018

10/10/2018 
 d.

ESP C
ontracts

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
Bettina Kim

ball
EC

 Asst / ELC
IN

STA Step 1
$17.58 / hr

  .5
11/01/2018 

M
aria M

acias
Student R

es Asst / Jay
IN

STA Step 1
$17.58 / hr

 1.0
11/06/2018

 
Alejandra Santos

Student R
es Asst / Salt C

reek
IN

STA Step 2
$18.13 / hr

 1.0
10/09/2018

M
.R

ivera 
 e.

ESP Leave of A
bsence 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Effective
R

eceived 
M

ary Ann D
ew

bray
N

urse / Byrd
11/02 - 11/29/2018

10/30/2018 
R

osario M
anzello

Student R
es Asst / Brentw

ood
03/18 - 05/30/2019

09/20/2018 
     



  
 

B
o

ard
 M

eeting
 11/13/2018  

Item
 N

o
. 7.04 

P
ag

e 2 
 f.

ESP R
esignation 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Effective
R

eceived 
E

nrique M
edina

Technology A
ssistant / Low

11/01/2018
10/18/2018 

 g.
C

A
M

EO
 C

ontracts
 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Lane Step
Salary

FTE
Effective

R
eplaced 

C
hristopher Aguilar

N
ight C

ustodian / D
istrict W

ide
C

U
ST Step 1

$16.28 / hr
 1.0

11/12/2018
A.G

arcia 
Benjam

in M
nichow

icz
N

ight C
ustodian / D

istrict W
ide

C
U

ST Step 1
$16.28 / hr

 1.0
10/31/2018

F.C
onnelly 

 h.
C

A
M

EO
 R

esignation 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Effective

R
eceived 

K
evin S

m
ith

N
ight C

ustodian / Friendship
10/22/2018

10/22/2018 
 i.

C
A

M
EO

 Leave of A
bsence 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Effective
R

eceived 
K

yle Z
iegler

N
ight C

ustodian / Jay - Low
10/18 - 11/09/2018

10/23/2018 
 j.

C
ertified Lane C

hanges
 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Sch/Lane Step
Salary

Effective 
E

lizabeth C
ano

M
ath / Friendship

A
/M

A
 S

tep 6
$62,535

08/13/2018 
A

nna N
eri

S
LP

 / C
learm

ont
B

/M
A

30 S
tep 3

$56,628
08/13/2018 

   



 

 



 



 
 

Board Meeting - 11/13/2018 
Item –7.05 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF 

CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS 
Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed 

Meeting Sessions.  
Recommendation 

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.  

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a              
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or                  
older; 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously            
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes               
required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06); 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community Consolidated School 
District 59 Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by 
the Board 18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to 
destroy such recordings.  

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting - 11/13/2018 
Item –7.05 

Page 2 

 

 
 



 
 
 

                                                                                    Board Meeting –   11/13/2018 
Item-No. 7.06 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION:  APPROVAL TO CHANGE THE DISTRICT ADDRESS IN BOARD 

POLICIES  
 
Recommendation:   Approval 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________to adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS  the following Board Policies list the District 59 Administration Center as 2123 
S. Arlington Heights Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

 
● 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure 

● 5:10 Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment 

● 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited 

● 5:170 Copyright 

● 6:140 Education of Homeless Children 

● 7:20 Harassment of Students Prohibited 

● 7:50 School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools 

● 7:180 Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment 

 
AND WHEREAS  the Community Consolidated School District Administration Center is 
now located at 1001 Leicester Road | Elk Grove Village, IL 60007; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018,  the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the 
recommendation to change the address on all Board Policies listed in this resolution.  



 
 
 

                                                                                    Board Meeting –   11/13/2018 
Item-No. 7.06 

Page 2 
 

 
 
 







 
 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 1 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO THE BOARD GOVERNANCE 

CYCLE 
Background 
 
At the October 9, 2018 Board of Education meeting, discussion took place on 
recommnedations for revisions to the Board Governance Cycle.  
 
Recommendation 
Approval  
 
Resolution  
Motion was made byBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB, seconded by BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 
to adopt  the following resolution.  

 
WHEREAS the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education                   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 13th day of November, 2018 the                         
Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approves the                     
revised Board Governance Cycle document attached to this resolution. 
 

 

 



 
 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 2 
 
Revised Board Governance Document With Edits 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 3 
 
 
Clean Copy of Revised Board Governance Cycle  
 

 

 



 



 
 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.02 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO THE BOARD WORKING 

AGREEMENTS 
 
Background 
On January 12, 2015, the Board of Education approved the original Board Governance                         
Document, establishing its purpose, roles, standards, agreements and protocols. 
 
The Board has continued to make recommendations for revisions to the document                       
during Board discussions. The revised document is being recommended for Board                     
approval.   
 
Recommendation 
Approval  
 
Resolution  
Motion was made by                    _______________ , seconded by         ___  __________  
to adopt  the following resolution.  

 
WHEREAS the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education                   
wishes to renew its purpose, roles, standards, agreements and protocols, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 13th day of November, 2018 the                         
Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approves the                     
revised BOARD WORKING AGREEMENTS document attached to this               
resolution. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting: 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.02 

Page 2 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
     Item No.  8.03  

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT 59 AND 
ELK GROVE PARK DISTRICT FOR THE OPERATION OF Yoga 
Kids  

 
Background 
 
During the summer of 2017, Jennifer Malone, a certified Yoga Kids instructor from the Elk               
Grove Park District (EGPD) provided a free professional learning opportunity for District 59             
staff related to Yoga Kids. The session taught the teachers some of the strategies that could                
be implement in classrooms and highlighted some of the potential benefits of Yoga Kids, such               
as energy regulation and coping with anxiety.  
 
Using Title IV funding earmarked for providing a well-rounded education and safe and healthy              
environment, the District was able to provide 18 hours of Yoga Kids instruction @ $54 per                
hour to students in the LOP program at Juliette Low. The overwhelming response from LOP               
staff, students, and the special education coordinator was very positive about the impact of              
the Yoga Kids program. We would like to continue the Yoga Kids program this year with the                 
LOP classes at Juliette Low through an Intergovernmental Agreement with Elk Grove Park             
District.  
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on November 13, 2018 the Community Consolidated                     
School District 59 Board of Education approves the Intergovernmental                 
Agreement between Community Consolidated School District 59 and Elk Grove                   
Park District for the operation of the Yoga Kids program for students in the                           
Learning Opportunities Program (LOP) at Juliette Low Elementary School. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
     Item No.  8.03  

Page 2 

 
 



 
 

   Board Meeting – 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.04 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF RIVERS CASINO GRANT FOR $49,927.80 
 
Background 
Each year, Rivers Casino donates thousands of volunteer hours and hundreds of 
thousands of dollars that help to make Chicagoland a better place to live and work. 
Rivers Casino has stated that “...when our community flourishes, we all succeed.” 
Some of the other Rivers Casino grant recipients include: Maine West H.S., Maryville 
Academy, Des Plaines Chamber of Commerce and the The Maine-Niles Association of 
Special Recreation. 
 
Approval is recommended for the acceptance of the Rivers Casino Grant  of 
$49,927.80. This grant will support the two Des Plaines elementary schools (Brentwood 
and Devonshire) with 148 Acer Chrome Tablets for use with kindergarten and first grade 
students. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the grant of           
$49,927.80 from Rivers Casino. This grant will support kindergarten and first grade            
students at Brentwood Elementary School and Devonshire Elementary school with          
148 Acer Chrome Tablets, 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Board Meeting – 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.04 

Page 2 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the grant of           
$49,927.80 from Rivers Casino, 3000 S. River Rd., Des Plaines, IL  60018, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
Rivers Casino, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board             
of Education, and that this grant shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this               
meeting. 

 
 

 



 
 

   Board Meeting – 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.05 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE 

AND SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMMUNITY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 AND RED ROCKS 4, 
LLC 

Background 
At the October 24, 2016 Board of Education Meeting, the Board of Education authorized 
the execution of purchase contract for real property and buildings.  This authorization 
was the sale of the 2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL and the 2121 
S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL properties to Red Rocks 4, LLC.  
 
Since this authorization, it is recommended that an amendment be made to the original 
contract which outlines the adjusted timelines and provides additional clarification to the 
original purchase contract.  The Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale 
Agreement is listed below.  

 
Approval is recommended for the approval of the Second Amendment to Purchase and 
Sale Agreement between Community Consolidated School District 59 and Red Rocks 4, 
LLC. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the Second          
Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement between Community Consolidated         
School District 59 and Red Rocks 4, LLC as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting – 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.05 

Page 2 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting – 11/13/18 
Item No. 8.05 

Page 3 
 

 
Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement 

 
This Second Amendment (“Amendment”) to Purchase and Sale Agreement is made as of 
November 13, 2018 by and between BOARD OF EDUCATION OF COMMUNITY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT, 59 (“Seller ”) and RED ROCKS 4, LLC, an Illinois limited 
liability company (“Buyer ”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Seller (along with the Trustees of Schools for Township 41, which has since transferred 
its interest to Seller) and Buyer entered into that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement made as 
of the 15 th day of August 2016 as amended by that certain Amendment to Purchase and Sale 
Agreement dated December 20, 2017 (as amended, the “Agreement”) regarding the sale and 
purchase of property located at 2121 Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005 
 
 
B. Seller and Buyer desire to further amend the Agreement as reflected below. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows. 
 
Except as expressly amended by this Amendment, the Agreement remains in full force and 
effect. 
 
Any terms not defined in this Amendment shall have the same definition or meaning as such 
term is used or defined in the Agreement. 
 

All references to the “Initial Closing” in the Agreement are hereby deleted. 
 
Paragraph 1.2 “Initial Closing and Final Closing” is hereby deleted in its entirety and the 
following is hereby substituted in its place: In lieu of an “Initial Closing, and provided Purchaser 
has complied with all of its obligations then due and owing, on or before March 1, 2020, Seller 
shall deposit into Escrow a fully executed Deed, sufficient to cause the Title Company to issue 
the Title Policy contemplated at the Closing as described in Paragraph 6.7 of the Agreement. If 
Purchaser fulfills all of its obligations under the Agreement, the Deed shall be transferred to 
Purchaser at the Closing.  
 

Paragraph 1.12, Purchaser Price , is hereby amended to correct the schedule of payments 
made or to be made to fulfill Purchaser’s requirements to pay the full Purchase Price as follows:  
 
$   100,000 Deposit already paid into and held in Escrow; 
$1,000,000 already paid by Purchaser to Seller on or about January 9, 2018; 
$1,000,000 to be paid by Purchaser to Seller on or before March 1, 2019; 
$2,900,0000 to be paid into Escrow on or before March 1, 2020 at the Final Closing (defined 

below). 
 



Purchaser shall promptly provide proof of the required payments to Seller.  The final closing 
shall occur on or before March 1, 2020, when final payment shall be made, the Deed recorded 
and transfer stamps paid by Seller (“Final Closing”).” 
 
Paragraph 1.9, Post Closing Occupancy and Leases ,  is hereby deleted in its entirety and the 
following is substituted in its place:  
 
Vacation of Building By Seller and Insurance Obligations :  Seller shall vacate its occupancy 

of the Property by 11:59 PM on November 13, 2018 (“Vacation Date ”) whereupon, 
provided Purchaser is not in default, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser a set of keys to 
the Property. Seller may retain keys to the Property but shall not have access to the 
Property so long as Purchaser is not in default hereunder, except however, Seller 
may enter the Property if in Seller’s sole and reasonable determination, access is 
needed in an emergency, or to protects Seller’s business interest in the Property or if 
Purchaser is in default under the Agreement.  At all times until title to the Property is 
transferred to Purchaser, Seller shall keep the Property insured with full replacement 
coverage and provide liability coverage of no less than $1,000,000 per person and 
$2,000,000 per occurrence. The cost of insurance shall be passed through to 
Purchaser and Purchaser shall promptly pay all invoices received from Seller 
applicable from the Vacation Date through the Closing Date.  At Closing, the parties 
shall make any necessary adjustment and prorations to the insurance payments 
required hereunder.  Alternatively, at Seller’s sole election, Seller may at any time 
give notice to Purchaser to directly provide at Purchaser’s sole cost, insurance in the 
types and amounts set forth above and provide Seller with proof that Seller is the 
first-named insured, with proof of insurance to be delivered by Purchaser to Seller in 
intervals requested by Seller but in no event less than every 6 months prior to the 
Closing.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Second Amendment as of the date 
first written above. 

 
BUYER: SELLER: 
RED ROCKS 4, LLC BOARD OF EDUCATION OF  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  
SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

 
By: By:  
 
Its: Its  







  
 

 Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 12.0 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act ( Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.)                
stipulate that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a                    
quorum taken in any properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each                
member on the question of entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory              
exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed                
meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed                
sessions and shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a               
summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any               
votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November 2018, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “The               
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific         
employees of the District…”, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 
 



  
 

 Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No. 12.0 

Page 2 

 







 
 

 Board Meeting –   11/13/2018 
Item-No. 13.0 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ___________ __________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 



 







 
  

Board Meeting – 11/13/2018 
Item No.- 14.0 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of November, 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 

 


